
Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       1                                                                                                             May 28, 2019 

           

County of Inyo 
Board of Supervisors 

Board of Supervisors Room 
County Administrative Center 

224 North Edwards 
Independence, California 

All members of the public are encouraged to participate in the discussion of any items on the Agenda.  Anyone wishing to speak, please obtain a card from the Board Clerk and 
indicate each item you would like to discuss.  Return the completed card to the Board Clerk before the Board considers the item (s) upon which you wish to speak. You will be 
allowed to speak about each item before the Board takes action on it.  
 
Any member of the public may also make comments during the scheduled “Public Comment” period on this agenda concerning any subject related to the Board of Supervisors or 
County Government.  No card needs to be submitted in order to speak during the “Public Comment” period. 

Public Notices: (1)  In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the Clerk of the Board at 
(760) 878-0373.  (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility 
to this meeting. Should you because of a disability require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to 
enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section 54954.2).  (2) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an 
agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, is distributed fewer than 72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be available for public 
inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence, California and is available per Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).               

Note: Historically the Board does break for lunch; the timing of a lunch break is made at the discretion of the Chairperson and at the Board’s convenience. 

 
May 28, 2019                 *Please note later start time* 

  
9 a.m. 1.   PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
CLOSED SESSION 
 

2. 
 
 
 
 

3. 

 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION – [Pursuant to paragraph (1) of 
subdivision (d) of Government Code §54956.9] – Bishop Paiute Tribe v. Inyo County; Jeff Hollowell, Inyo 
County Sheriff; Thomas Hardy, Inyo County District Attorney; United States District Court Eastern District of 
California Court Case No. 1:15-CV-00367-JLT.  
 
CONFERENCE WITH COUNTY’S LABOR NEGOTIATORS [Pursuant to Government Code §54957.6] – 
Regarding employee organizations: Deputy Sheriff’s Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant 
Association (EOAA); Inyo County Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); Inyo County Employees 
Association (ICEA); Inyo County Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; Law 
Enforcement Administrators’ Association (LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all. County designated 
representatives – Administrative Officer Clint Quilter, Deputy Personnel Director Sue Dishion, County 
Counsel Marshall Rudolph, Health and Human Services Director Marilyn Mann, and Chief Probation Officer 
Jeff Thomson. 

 
OPEN SESSION  (With the exception of timed items, all open-session items may be considered at any time and in any order 

during the meeting in the Board’s discretion.) 
  
10:00 a.m. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
 4. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

 
 5. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
 6. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two minutes)  

 
DEPARTMENTAL – PERSONNEL ACTIONS 
  

7. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR – Library – Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized 
Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) BPAR Library Specialist I-III, one (1) APAR 
Librarian I, and one (1) Librarian II exists in the Library budget, as certified by the Library Director and 
concurred with by the County Administrator and the Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates may 
meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancies could possibly be filled through an internal recruitment, 
but an open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure qualified applicants apply; and C) approve the hiring of 
one (1) BPAR Library Specialist I-III, Range PT46-PT 50 ($13.96 - $18.63/hr.), one (1) APAR Librarian I, 
Range PT54 ($16.81 - $20.44/hr.), and one (1) Librarian II, Range 57 ($3,363 - $4,086). 
 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       2                                                                                                             May 28, 2019 

 CONSENT AGENDA (Approval recommended by the County Administrator) 
  
  

 
8. 

 
 
 
 
 

9. 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
Parks & Recreation – Request Board approve and award the contract for Waste Disposal 
Hauling Services at County Parks and Campgrounds in the South County Areas to Preferred 
Septic and Disposal of Bishop, CA in an amount not to exceed $75,889 for the three-year term of 
July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022, contingent upon the Board’s adoption of future budgets, and 
authorize the Chairperson to sign contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. 
 
Parks & Recreation – Request Board approve and award the contract for Waste Disposal 
Hauling Services at County Parks and Campgrounds in the North County Areas to Madera 
Disposal Systems (dba Bishop Waste Disposal, Inc.) in an amount not to exceed $68,038 for 
the three-year term of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022, contingent upon the Board’s adoption 
of future budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign contingent upon all appropriate 
signatures being obtained. 
 

  
 

10. 
 
 

COUNTY COUNSEL 
 
Request Board approve the agreement between Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control 
District and the County of Inyo for the County Counsel’s Office to provide certain legal services 
to the District for the sum of $13,500 during the period of July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020, 
contingent upon the Board’s approval of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget, and authorize the 
Chairperson to sign. 
 

  
 

11. 
 
 
 
 

12. 

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
 
Request Board approve Resolution No. 2019-23, authorizing HHS staff to obtain criminal 
record information from the Department of Justice for employees with access to Federal Tax 
Information, as required by the California Department of Social Services, and authorize the 
Chairperson to sign. 
 
Behavioral Health – Request Board approve the Mental Health Services Act Plan Update for 
Fiscal Year 2018-2019 in order to access funds under the approved MHSA Agreement, and 
authorize the HHS Deputy Director-Behavioral Health Division, as the Mental Health Director, 
to sign. 
 

  
 

13. 

PLANNING 
 
Request Board: A) approve an agreement between the County of Inyo and TEAM Engineering 
& Management, Inc. for the term of May 28, 2019 to December 27, 2020, allowing TEAM to 
initiate work as the third-party contractor for environmental services pursuant to the MOU 
between Inyo County and the U.S. Forest Service related to the Inyo County road jurisdiction 
National Environmental Policy Act review project, contingent upon the Board’s approval of the 
Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget; and B) authorize the Chairperson to sign the contract with 
TEAM Engineering contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.  
 

  
 

14. 

PROBATION 
 
Request Board approve Amendment No. 3 to Agreement No. 27885 between Inyo County and 
Tulare County for the provision of facilities and services for the detention and/or commitment of 
juvenile offenders, extending the term of the agreement through June 30, 2020, and authorize 
the Chairperson to sign.  
 

  
 

15. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC WORKS 
 
Request Board: A) approve Resolution No. 2019-24, titled, “Resolution of the Board of 
Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of California, Annual Certification of the 2018 Maintained 
Mileage Log,” and authorize the Chairperson to sign; and B) authorize the Public Works 
Department to file the resolution with the District 9 Office of the State of California Department 
of Transportation.  
 
 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       3                                                                                                             May 28, 2019 

16. Request Board authorize payment in an amount not to exceed $25,600 to the California 
Department of Fish and Wildlife for the Incidental Take Permit application fee for the Walker 
Creek Road Bridge Replacement Project. 
 

DEPARTMENTAL  (To be considered at the Board’s convenience) 
 

17. 
 
 
 

18. 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS – Chairperson Pucci – Request Board appoint a voting delegate and alternate 
for the upcoming 84

th
 Annual NACo Conference, being held July 12-16, 2019 in Las Vegas, NV, and authorize 

the Chairperson to sign the NACo credentials form on behalf of Inyo County. 
 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS – Chairperson Pucci – Request Board: A) approve a letter to the California Debt 
Limit Allocation Committee, requesting the assignment of Inyo County's 2019 allocation of private activity bonds 
to Golden State Finance Authority in order to participate in GSFA’s affordable housing programs, and authorize 
the Chairperson to sign; and B) authorize the County Administrator to sign the Housing Element Certification 
Form. 
 

19. 
 
 

20. 

PLANNING – Request Board receive a presentation from staff regarding Senate Bill 2 funding and provide 
comments and potential direction to staff to apply for the grant. 
 
PLANNING – Request Board receive an update from staff on the status of the short-term rental issues in the 
County’s Residential Zones and provide input and direction. 
 

21. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR – Purchasing – Request Board: A) declare certain property surplus; B) 
authorize transfer thereof to other public entities and non-profit organizations (4/5ths vote required); C) 
approve the public auction of County surplus equipment not claimed by those entities/organizations on June 5, 
2019; and D) authorize the auction to take place at the Building and Maintenance yard located at 136 S. 
Jackson St., Independence (4/5ths vote required). 
 

 
Note: The agenda items listed below may be considered by the Board at any time during the meeting in the 
Board’s discretion, including before scheduled timed items. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE – ACTION 
 

22. 
 
 
 
 

23. 

 
Inyo Council for the Arts – Request Board, at the request of Inyo Council for the Arts, revise Resolution No. 
2019-19, titled, “A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of California Designating Inyo 
Council for the Arts as the County’s Partner to the California Arts Council,” and authorize the Chairperson to 
sign. 
 
Inyo-Mono Advocates for Community Action – Request Board authorize the County Administrator’s 
signature on Attachment C to Inyo-Mono Advocates for Community Action’s Grant Application for funding 
services and activities for homeless and at-risk of homelessness populations. 
 

COMMENT  (Portion of the Agenda when the Board takes comment from the public and County staff) 
 

24. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

  
BOARD MEMBER AND STAFF REPORTS 

  
  
  

 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

fl Consent I Departmental nCorrespondence Action 
r

! Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

7
E Puuic Hearing

fl lnformational

FROM: Inyo County Free Library

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: May 28,2019

SUBJECT: Request to hire a vacant part-time BPAR Library Specialist I, II or III; a vacant paft-time APAR Librarian I; and a vacant
fuIl-time Librarian II.

D EPARTME NTAL RE C O MME NDATION :
Request your Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:

A) The availability of funding for the requested position exists in the Library budget as certified by the Library Director
and concurred with by the County Adminish'ator and Auditor-Controller; and

B) Where internal candidates meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could be filled through an internal
recruitment, however an open recruitment is required to ensure an adequate pool ofcandidates; and

C) Approve the hiring of one part-time BPAR Library Specialist I, II, or lll at Range PT46, PT48, or PT50 ($13.96 -
$18.63); one (APAR) part-time Librarian I at Range PT54 ($16.81 -520.4\; and one fulltime Librarian II at Range 57 ($3,363 -

$4,086).

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The part-time Library Specialist position became vacant through an internal recruitment, and, depending on qualifications, would be

filled at either a I, II, or III level. A recruitment is underway for this position.
The parttime Librarian I position at Furnace Creek became vacant when the incumbent tragically died earlier this year. Thankfully,
several volunteers at Furnace Creek were able to open the Library in the interim. A recruitment is underway for this position.
The full-time Librarian II position recently became vacant with the resignation of the incumbent, who wished to return to a previous
occupation. Depending on the Library's need, a Librarian II will perform technical and public services, and will supervise and train
employees. All library positions are required to work at various branch libraries as needed to provide excellent library service. A
recruitment is underway for this position.
The Library is respectfully requesting authorization to hire a part-time Library Specialist I, II, or III; a part-time Librarian I; and a full-
time Librarian II.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to authorize the hiring of these positions. This is not recommended, however, as the Library will be

operating below its authorized level hindering its ability to serve the public.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: Personnel

FINANCING: Funding for this position is included in the FY 20l8ll9library budgei. -

DEPARTMENT H EAD SIGN ATU RE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsal prior to submlsslon to the board clerk.)

N/A Date_Approved

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to

/an
to the board clerk.)

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: AND RELATED ITET'-STMusI be reviewed and affiroved by the director of

t?
nel serviced prior to

5
t.

to the

APPIIOVALS



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COTJNTY OF TNYO

X Consent I Departmental [Correspondence Action

! Scheduled Time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

8
! Public Hearing

n lnformational

F'ROM: Parks & Recreation

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 28,2019

SUBJECT: Approve Agreement between the County of Inyo and Preferred Septic and Disposal for Waste Disposal
Hauling Services at County Parks and Campgrounds located in the South County Areas.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that your Board 1) award the bid and approve a

contract between Inyo County Parks & Recreation and Preferred Septic and Disposal. This agreement is for the term of
three years total from July l, 2019 through June 30,2022, in an amount to not exceed 75,889. ($25,296.12 each year for
three years), subject to Board adoption of future budgets, and 2) authorize the Chairperson to sign the agreement;
contingent upon obtaining the proper signatures.

SAMMARY DISCUSSION: This agreement provides for the collection and hauling of solid waste from County
Parks and Campgrounds in the South area including Tinnemaha and Taboose Campgrounds, Lone Pine Park,
Independence and Portagee Joe Campgrounds andDiaz Lake. Inyo County Parks and Recreation sought proposals
for waste hauling services that included the use of Bear Resistant Bins. The Preferred Septic and Disposal proposal
submitted was deemed to better serve the County's needs.

ALTERNATIVES: The waste hauling services are required. The services provide the collection and hauling of
municipal waste to the permitted landfills for proper disposal. Your Board could elect to not award the contract and direct
the Parks and Recreation Department to re-solicit proposals for this service. This is not recommended, as the prices
shown are the lowest allowed by Board Resolution, are competitive and reflect the true cost for providing these services;
your Board could evaluate the scoring and award the Contract accordingly.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: County Counsel, Auditor

FINANCING: These services are budgeted in the Parks & Recreation Budget 076998, Object Code 5265
Professional Services.

DEPARTM ENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTMCTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS
approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board cletu.)

reviewed and

Approved:

AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to submlssion

rf*'o clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to submission
to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND PREFERRED SEPTIC AND DISPOSAL

FORTHE PROVISION OF WASTE HAULING FOR SOUTH COUNTY SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County'') may have the need for
the WASTE HAULING services of PREFERRED SEPTIC AND DISPOSAL

of BISHOP, CA (hereinafter referred to as "Contracto/'), and in consideration of
the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as

follows:
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPEOFWORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in

whose title is: ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATOF. Requests to the Contractor for work or services to
be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County
makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be
requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no
obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2 TERM.

Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by

The term of this Agreement shall be from
unless sooner terminated as provided below.

JULY 1,2019

herein. Requests by the County to the
LESLIE CHAPMAN

to JUNE 30,2022

3. CONSIDERATION.

A. Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by

Contractor at the County's request.
B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per

diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.
C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor

shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1'16
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 1 07t27t2018



D. Limit upon amount payable under Aqreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed

Dollars (hereinafter referred to as
"contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by
Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billinq and pavment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely
receipt of the statement by the fifth (5th) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal
or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,4e9.00)

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
payments from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for
payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the California
State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County
an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in

Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will
be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in fullforce and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,
professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,
upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which
are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page2 0712712018



receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http://www.sam.qov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ET CETERA.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTYPROPERTY

A. Personal Property of Countv. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contracto/s services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employer's
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of lnyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

10. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1'16
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 3 07127t2018



B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

11. DEFENSE AND lNDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor's
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B lnspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlaMully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. CANCELLATION

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancelto County.

15. ASSIGNMENT

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 4 07t27t2018



Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twentythree (23) below.

18. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLTCTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

page 5 0712712018



21. SEVERABILITY

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying

Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of
this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twentythree
(23) (Amendment).

23. AMENDMENT

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in wriften form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement to maintain continuity.

24. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mailto, the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo
PARKS AND RECREATION Department

Street
City and State

163 MAY ST

Contractor:
PREFERRED SEPTIC AND DISPOSAL Name
1280 N MAIN ST SUITE 1 Street
BISHOP, CA 93514 City and State

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements othenivise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

ilil ilil

BISHOP cA 93514

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 6 07127t2018



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND PREFERRED SEPTIC AND DISPOSAL

FORTHE PROVISION OF WASTE HAULING FOR SOUTH COUNry SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS
TH|S _ DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO

Signature Signature

e Co,n,
Print or Type

9 -t't - 17

h,-
Print or Type Name

Dated:

APPROVEDAS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

Dated

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. '1 16
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 7

County Risk Manager

07t27t2018



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND PREFERRED SEPTIC AND DISPOSAL

FOR THE pROVtStON OF WASTE HAULING FOR SOUTH COUNTY SERVICES

Diaz Lake

lndependence CG

Lone Pine Park

Portagee Joe CG

SUMMER SEASON
Taboose CG (April-Oct)
Tinnemaha CG (April-Oct)

WNTER SEASON
Taboose CG (Nov-Mar)
Tlnnemaha CG (Nov-Mar)

TERM:

July 1,2019 ,o. June 30,2022

(7) - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins

(l ) - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins

(1, - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins

(l ) - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins

(4) - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins
(2) - 3yd Bear Resistant Bins

(2) - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins
(l ) - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 8

FROM

Provide pick-up of waste on schedut88SB:""5"y98[t service from Tinnemaha and raboose
Campgrounds from Lone Pine park; from Diaz Lake,lndependence Creek and Portagee Joe
campgrounds, and transfer to an appropriate landfillsite.

scHEpuLED SERVICE CAMPGROUND/PARK (ONCE pER WEEKI MONTHLY pRtCE

(Note: Service tor 52 weeks peryear)

Contractor shall furnish, at contractor's sole expense, all bear resistant bins, vehicles and
other equipment and supplies necessary to perform such services. The bins and
equipment must be maintained in good working order and in sanitary condition.

ln the event Contractor knows or reasonably believes that the refuse includes materials
which are hazardous wastes or toxic materials in such amounts as may be transported or
disposed of only pursuant to laMully issued permits and/or licenses, Contractor shall
promptly notify the Administrator of lntegrated Waste Management for lnyo County and
shall not transport such materials.

Pursuant to Section 2021.1 (a) of the Diesel Particulate Matter Regulations, your company
must be in compliance with allapplicable air pollution control laws.

07t27t2018



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND PREFERRED SEPTIC AND DISPOSAL

FOR THE pROVtStON OF WASTE HAULING FOR SOUTH COUNTY SERVICES

TERM:

FROM:
July 1, 2019 June 30,2022

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

SCHEDULEp SERVTCE CAMPGROUND/PARK {ONCE pER WEEKI MONTHLY pRtCE

(Note: Service for 52 weeks peryear)

Diaz Lake
lndependence CG

Lone Pine Park

Portagee Joe CG

SUMMER SEASON
Taboose CG (April-Octl
Tinnemaha CG (April-Oct)

WNTER SEASON

Taboose CG {Nov-Mar)

Tlnnemaha CG {Nov-Mar)

(7) - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins

(l ) - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins

(l ) - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins

(f ) - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins

(4) - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins
(2) - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins

(21 - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins

(l) - 3 yd Bear Resistant Bins

s tot7.66
s 14s.38

s 14s.38

s 14s.38

s sB l.s2
s 290.76

s 2e0.76

s t 4s.38

NOT TO EXCEED ANNUAI-AMOUNT s 25,296.12

THREE YEAR TOTAL: s7s,888.36

Contractor must be permitted to operate in lnyo County prior to commencement of the
scope of work and contract term. The term of the contract will be for a period of three
years; July 1,2019 to June 30, 2022.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 9 07127t2018



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND PREFERRED SEPTIC AND DISPOSAL

FORTHE pROVtStON OF WASTE HAULING FOR SOUTH COUNry

TERM

FROM
July 1,2019

TO June 30,2022

SEE ATTACHED INSUR,ANCE PROVISIONS

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 10

SERVICES

07127t2018



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COL]NTY OF INYO

X Consent ! Departmental lCorrespondence Action

fl Scheduled Time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

q

n Puotic Hearing

Ll lnformational

F'ROM: Parks & Recreation

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 28,2019

SUBJECT: Approve Agreement between the County of Inyo and Madera Disposal Systems (dba Bishop Waste
Disposal, Inc.) for Waste Disposal Hauling Services at County Parks and Campgrounds located in the North County
Areas.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that your Board l) award the bid and approve a

contract between Inyo County Parks & Recreation and Bishop Waste Disposal. This agreement is for the term of three
years total from July I , 2019 through June 3 0, 2022, in an amount to not exceed $68,03 8 ($22679 .28 each year for three
years), subject to Board adoption of future budgets, and 2) authorize the Chairperson to sign the agreement; contingent
upon obtaining the proper signatures.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: This agreement provides for the collection and hauling of solid waste from County
Parks and Campgrounds in the North area including Pleasant Valley Campground, Millpond Recreation, Baker Creek,
and Laws Museum. Inyo County Parks and Recreation sought proposals for waste hauling services that included the
use of Bear Resistant Bins. The Bishop Waste proposal submitted was deemed to better serve the County's needs.

ALTERNATIVES: The waste hauling services are required. The services provide the collection and hauling of
municipal waste to the permitted landfills for proper disposal. Your Board could elect to not award the contract and direct
the Parks and Recreation Department to re-solicit proposals for this service. This is not recommended, as the prices
shown are the lowest allowed by Board Resolution, are competitive and reflect the true cost for providing these services;
your Board could evaluate the scoring and award the Contract accordingly.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: County Counsel, Auditor

FINANCING: These services are budgeted in the Parks & Recreation Budget 076998, Object Code 5265
Professional Services.

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIG NATURE: fr

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTMCTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS
approved by county counsel prior fo submrssr'on to the board clefu.)

Approved:

reviewed and

AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditorcontroller prior to submrsslon

o t7
to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND REmTEtflTEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to submission
to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND MADERA DISPOSAL DBA BISHOP WASTE DISPOSAL

FOR THE PROVISION OF WASTE HAULING FOR NORTH COUNry SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County'') may have the need for
the WASTE HAULING services of BISHOP WASTE DISPOSAL

of BISHOP, CA (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor''), and in consideration of
the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as
follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1 SCOPE OFWORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by LESLIE CHAPMAN
whose title is: ASSISTANT COUNry ADMINISTMTOF. Requests to the Contractor for work or services to
be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County
makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be
requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no
obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,

state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from
unless sooner terminated as provided below.

JULY 1 ,2019 +^ JUNE 30,2022

3. CONSIDERATION

A. Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by

Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and oer diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per

diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.
C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor

shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additionalconsideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 1 07t27t2018



D. Limit upon amount pavable under Aqreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed

Dollars (hereinafter referred to as
"contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by
Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billinq and pavment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely
receipt of the statement by the fifth (sth) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of the month.

F. Federaland State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal
or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,4ee.oo).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
payments from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for
payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the California
State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County
an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in

Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will

coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will

be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as othenruise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in fullforce and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,
professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,
upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which
are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A, County reseryes the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page2 0712712018



receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http://www.sam.qov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ET CETERA.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTY PROPERTY

A. Personal Propertv of Countv. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractot's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contractorwill convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employer's
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of lnyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

10. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 3 07t27t2018



B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor's
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION,

During the peformance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not

unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancelto County.

15. ASSIGNMENT

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 4 07t27t2018



Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractorfor services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-three (23) below.

18. CONFIDENTIALITY

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLICTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 5 07t27t2018



21. SEVERABILITY.

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be

declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notiflTing

Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of
this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-three
(23) (Amendment).

23. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in wriften form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement to maintain continuity.

24. NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including

change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mailto, the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo
PARKS AND RECREATION
163 MAY ST

Department
Street

BISHOP, CA 93514 City and State

Contractor:
MADERA DBA BISHOP WASTE Name
100 SUNLAND RESERVATION RD Street
BISHOP, CA 93514 City and State

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 6

ilil ilil

07t27t2018



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND MADERA DISPOSAL DBA BISHOP WASTE DISPOSAL

FORTHE PROVISION OF WASTE HAULING FOR NORTH COUNTY SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS
TH|S _ DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR

Signature Signature

{n\chel\e Errrrrn
Print or Type Name

Dated

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

Print or Type Name

Dated 5

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 7

County Risk Manager

07t27t2018



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND MADERA DISPOSAL DBA BISHOP WASTE DISPOSAL

FOR THE pROVtStON OF WASTE HAULTNG FOR NORTH COUNry SERVICES

TERM:

FROM
July 1,2019 ,o. June 30,2022

SCOPE OF WORK:

Provide pick-up of waste on scheduled once per week service from Millpond
Recreation Area; from PleasantValley, Baker Creek Campgrounds and the Laws
Museum, and transfer to an appropriate landfill site.

scHEpuLED SERVTCE r 2 MONTHS (ONCE pER WEEKI

Baker Creek Campground
Millpond Recreation Area
Pleasant Valley Campground
Laws Museum

(3) - 3 CY Bear Resistant Bins

(2) - 3 CY Bear Resistant Bins

(6) - 3 CY Bear Resistant Bins

(2) - 3 CY Bear Resistant Bins

Contractor shall furnish, at contractor's sole expense, all bear resistant bins,
vehicles and other equipment and supplies necessary to perform such services
The bins and equipment must be maintained in good working order and in
sanitary condition.

Contractor must be permitted to operate in lnyo County prior to commencement
of the scope of work and contract term. The term of the contract will be for a
period of three years; July l, 2019 to June 30,2022.

ln the event Contractor knows or reasonably believes that the refuse includes
materials which are hazardous wastes or toxic materials in such amounts as may
be transported or disposed of only pursuant to lawfully issued permits and/or
licenses, Contractor shall promptly notify the Administrator of lntegrated Waste
Management for lnyo Counry and shall not transport such materials.

Pursuant to Section 2021.I (a) of the Diesel Particulate Matter Regulations. your
company must be in compliance with allapplicable air pollution control laws.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 8 07t27t2018



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND MADERA DISPOSAL DBA BISHOP WASTE DISPOSAL

FORTHE pROVtStON OF WASTE HAULING FOR NORTH COUNTY

TERM

FROM
July 1,2019

TO
June 30,2022

SGHEDULE OF FEES:

scHEpuLEp sERVtcE cAMpcROUNp/pARK (ONE pER WEEKI
Note: 52 weeks peryear

SERVICES

Baker Creek Campground
Millpond Recreation Area
Pleasant Valley Campground
Laws Museum

TOTAL OF MONTHLY PRICES

ANNUAL SERVICE TOTAL:

THREE YEAR TOTAL:

(3) - 3 CY Bear Resistant Bins

(2) - 3 CY Bear Resistant Bins

{6) - 3 CY Bear Resistant Bins

(2) - 3 yd. Bear Resistant Bins

s 436.14

s 290.76

s 872.28

s 290.76

Total S I.889.94

s t.889.e4

s 22,679.28

s 68,037.84

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 9 07t27t2018



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN GOUNTY OF INYO

AND MADERA DISPOSAL DBA BISHOP WASTE DISPOSAL

FOR THE pROVtStON OF WASTE HAULING FOR NORTH COUNry

TERM

FROM . July 1 ,2019 TO . June 30,2022

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 10

SERVICES

07t27t2018



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
X Consent E Departmental ECorrespondence Action

f] Scneouleo Time for fl Ctosed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

l0
I Puotic Hearing

I lnformational

FRoM: COUNTY COUNSEL AND GREAT BASIN UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 28,2019

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN GREAT BASIN UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL
DISTRICT AND COUNTY COUNSEL FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Approve the agreement between Great Basin Unified Air Pollution
Control District and the County for the County Counsel's Office to provide certain legal services to the District during
the period July l, 2019 to June 30, 2020, for the sum of $13,500; contingent upon the Board's adoption of the2019120
Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to execute the agreement on behalf of the County.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: Under the proposed agreement, the County of Inyo, through and by its Office of
County Counsel, will provide professional legal services to the Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control District as

follows:

Legal advice and representation relating to personnel matters of the District;
Legal advice and representation relating to labor law and in labor negotiations andlor mediations;
Legal advice and representation relating to employee glievances and discipline to include
representation of the District in grievance and disciplinary hearings;
Legal advice and representation to the District Board in hearing grievance and disciplinary matters;
Legal advice and representation relating to any District matter when the County Counsel of another
County comprising the Dishict, has a conflict of interest in regard to a District matter arising within their
County; and
Legal advice and representation relating to any other District matter as agreed upon by the District and
the County.

In exchange for providing these services, the District will pay to the County a flat fee of $13,500 for the fiscal year. The
Office of County Counsel has the ability to provide these professional legal services to the District. The $13,500 fee for
Fiscal Year 2019-2020 has been included in the Offrce of County Counsel budget as anticipated revenue.

The contract was recently approved by Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control Dishict's Board on May 6,2079.

ALTERNATIWS: The Board may decline to approve this agreement, reduce or modifi the scope of legal services
provided to the District, or change the fee arrangement. However, the proposed agreement has been negotiated between
the County and the District as being most advantageous to both public entities, provides the District with needed legal
professional services in an area in which the Offrce of County Counsel has expertise, and is structured on a flat fee basis
to provide each entity with a certain degree of budgetary certainty for the fiscal year.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control Dishict

FINANCING: Approval of this agreement will result in $13,500 revenue being received by the County. This revenue
will be budgeted within the Office of County Counsel's Budget 010700 Object Code 4819 for fiscal year2019-2020.

1.

2.
J.

4.

5.

6.



Agenda Request
Page 2

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: a^.-a.tt/^--

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and apptoved by county counsel piorto subm,ss,bn tothe board clefu.)

ttlApproved:

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be rcviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

Approved: ?
to the board clerk.)

AI'PI{OV,,\I-S

,rlz(t1(Not to be signed until all approvals are



AGREEMENT BETWEEN
GREAT BASIN UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION GONTROL DISTRICT

AND COUNTY OF INYO

FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control District (hereinafter referred to as "District') has the
need forthe LEGAL services of COUNTY COUNSEL Of COUNTY OF INYO, hereinafter referred to as
'Contracto/'), and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter
contained, the parties herebyagreeasfollorys:

TERMSANDCONDITIONS

1. SCOPEOFWORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the DisFic[ those services and work set forth in Athchment A,
attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at tre Districfs request under this Agreement will be
perbrmed in a manner consislent with the requirements and standaicts established bi applicable
fuderal, state, county, and District laws, ordinances, resolutions, and directions. Suln tbila, ordinances,
regulations, and resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are refered to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from JULY 1 , 2019 b JUNE 30,2O2O unless sooner terminated as
provided below.

3. CONSIDERATION.

A. Gomoensation, DistrictshallpaytoContractorthesumtotiatof THIRTEEN THOUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED Dollars and ZERO cents (913,500.00) br performance of all of the services and completion of ail
of the work described in Attachment A.

B: . . _ Tr.avel and Per Diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per diem
which contractor incurs in providing services and work under this Agreement.

C.. . Np, Additional Considelation. Except as expressly provided in this Agreemen! Contractor shall
not be entitled to, nor receiv_e, from District, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, \irages, or
other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement, Speiificaily, Contracior shlll not be
entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtihe, heafuh insurance benefits,
retirement benefib, disability retirement benefib, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any gpe or kind whatsoever.

P. ^ . Limit Unort.Amount Pavable Under Aoreement, The total sum of all payments rnade by the District
to Contractor for all serviceE and woft to be performed under this Agreement shall not exceid
THIRTEEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED ($13,500) Dollars (hereinifter referred to as "contract limit').
District expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor ior
services or work perficrmed which is in excess of the contract limit.

Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control District
Standard Contract - No, 1 13 (lndependent Contractor)

Page 1 of 10 Rev 07202017



E. Billino and Paylnent. Contractor shall submit to the Distict, upon completion of allservices and

work setiorth in Attachment A, an itemized statement of all services and work performed by Gontractor
pursuant to this Agreement. This statement will identiff the date on which the services were performed and

describe the nature of the services and work which was performed on each day. Upon receipt of the
statement by the fifth (5tr) day of the month, District shall make payment to Contractor on the last day of the

month.

F. FederalandStateTaxes,

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, District will not withhold any federal or state income
taxes or social security from any payments made by District to Contractor under the terms and
condilions of this Agreement.

(2) District will withhold California Sbte income taxes from payments made under this Agreement to
non{alifornia resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual payments to

Confactor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety-nine dollars ($1,499.00).

(3) Except as set forth above, District has no obligation to withhold any taxos or payments from surns
paid by District to Gonbactor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other assessmenb on such

sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. District has no responsibility or liability for payment of
Contracto/s taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by Districtto Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments to non- California
iebidents, if any, will be reported annuallyto the lnternal Revenue Ssrulco and the Calfornla State Franchise
Tax Board. To facilitrate this reporting, Confactor shall complete and submit to the District an lnternal
Revsnue Servlce (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contracto/s obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in

Attachment A. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of these services and work will require a
varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will coordinate with District to ensure that
all services and work requested by Diskict under this Agreement will be performed within the time frame set
forth by District.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMTS.

A, Any licenses, certificabs, or permits required by the federal, stiate, county, or municipal
govemments fur contractor to provide the services and work described in AtbchmentA must be procured by

Conhactor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as othenrvise may be required.

Further, during the term of tlris Agrcement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits

in full force and effect, Licensei, oertificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, drive/s
licenses, professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits

will be procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the District. Contractor will provicle

District, upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and
permits which are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute
between Contractor and District as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perfirrm the
services identified in Attachment A, District reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of
thisAgreement,

B. Gontractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any federal
department or agency. Contractor also warranb that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving
federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-Procurement
Programs issued by the General Services Administration avaihble at htto://www.sam.oov.

Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control District
Standard Contract - No. 113 (lndependenl Contractor)

Page 2 of 10 RevO72O2O17



6. OFFTCE SPACE, SUppLtES, EQU|PMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, v€hicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to prwide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. District is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contrac-tor, for any expense or cost incurred by
ponlactor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for other 

-costb 
anO expenses incurred

by Gontractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole iesponsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. DISTRIGTPROPERTY,

4 Pergonal Proogrfu,gf Distrigt. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or safety
devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by District pursudnt to this
Agreement are, and at ffre termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exciusive property of District.
Contrac'tor will use reasonable care to proEct, safeguard and maintain such items while ihey are in
Conlracto/s possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

q . Prodqgts oJ Coltfacto/s Work and Services. Any and all compositions, pubtications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photojraphs, slides, video taies, computer
programsr computerdisks, computertapes, memorychips, soundtracki, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, worksof art inventions, patents, trademarks,-copyrighb, or
intellectual prope_rties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, complled ny, brire the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement dre, ani at the termination
of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive properg ot the bistrict. At the termination of lhe
Agreemen{ Contractorwillconvey possession and title to allsuch properties b District.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

Gontnactor shall provide ltatutory lalifornia Workeds Compensation @verage and Emptoye/s Liability
coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occunenbe for all employees engaged in services ir operations
under this Agreement. The Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control District,ls agents, officers, employees,
and volunteers shall be named as additionalinsured, ora waiverof subrogation stiatt Oe provlded.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall prccure and maintain insurance of the scope and
amount specifled in Attachment B and with the provisions specified in that aftachment.

IO. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, ofiicers, and employees, relating to the performan@ of this

lgt"."rynt,_shall be performe! as independent contractors, and nof as agenis, officers, or emptoyees of
Pi"tti.! Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or i-ncur any obligation on U6naf ot
District. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no auth6rity dr responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the Distrir:t. No agent, officer, or employee oi ttre District is to be
considered an employee of Contractor. lt is understood by both Confactor ano bistria that this Agreement
shall not under any circumstances be construed or considered to creale an employer-employee reiationship
or a joint venture. As an independent contrac-tor:

A Gontractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
servicesto be provided byContractorunderthisAgreement.

B. Conhactor shall be responsible to District only for the requirements and results specified in this
Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjectid to Districfs
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulflllment of this Alreement.

Great Basin Unlffed Air Pollution Control Districl
Standard Contract- No. 113 (lndependent Contrac-tor)

Page 3 of 10 Rev 0720201 7



C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall represent and conduct themselves as, independent contractors, and not as employees of
District.

11, DEFENSEANDINDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall defend, indemnity, and hold harmless District, its agenb, officers, employees, and
volunteers from and againstallclaims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and othercosb,
including litigation costs and attomey's fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with, the
performance of this Agreement by Gontractor, or Contracto/s agents, officers, or employees.
ContractoCs obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the District, ils agenb, officers, employees, and
volunteers harmless applies to any actual or alleged personal injury, death, or damage or destruction to
tangible or intangible property, including the loss of use. Contractor's obligation under this paragraph
extends to any claim, damage, loss, liabili$, expense, or other costs which is caused in whole or in part
by any act or omission of the Contractor, its agents, employees, supplier, or any one direc'tly or
indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts or omissions anyof them may be liable.

Contraclo/s obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the Llstnct, [s agents, officers, employees, and
volunteers harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to, or resbicted by, any
requirement in this Agreement for Contractor to procure and rnaintain a policy of insurance.

To the extent permitted by law, District shall debnd, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor, its agents,
officers, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and
other costs, including litigation msts and attomey's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the active
negligence, orwrongfulacb of District, itsoflicers, employees, or volunteErs.

12. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by District without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days writbn notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancelto Distric{.

13. RECOROSANDAUDIT.

A, Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintiain all records required by the various provisions of
this Agreement, federal, state, municipal, and Dishict law, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contraotor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B, lnsoections and Audits, Any authorized representative of District shall have access to any books,
documents, papers, re@rds, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which District
determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation, examination,
excerpts, and transcripts during he period such records are to be maintained by Contractor. Furlher,
District has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control District
Standard Gontract - No. 1 1 3 (lndependent Contractor)

Page 4 of 10 Rev 07202017



14. ASSrcNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. District has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into ttris Agreement. Contractor-shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express wriften consent of District,
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due undbr fris Agreement without the prior
written consent of District.

15. DEFAULT.

lf he Contractor abandons the work, or fails b proceed with the work and services requested by District
in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by District
District may declare the Contractor in default and tenninate thls Agreement upon five (b) days written notice
to Conkactor. Upon such termination by default, District will pay'to Contracior all amounti owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the ciate of termination.

16. WAVEROF DEFAULT.

waiver of gny-defauJt by either party b this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any prwision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to ba a uaiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construid to be a modificatbn of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-bur (24) below,

17, NONDISCRIMINATION.

Du.ring the perbrmance of thisAgreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and emphyees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any empioyee, or applicant for
employment, or p€rson lElcoiving services under this Agreement, beciuse of rice, reti-gion, co6i national
origin, ancestry, physicalhandicap, medicalcondition, maritalstatus, age, orsex. Contrictoiand its agents,
glficers, and employees..shall,comply with the pmvisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regutatibni promulgated theieunder in the
C_alifornia Code of Regulations. contractorshallalso abide by the Federat Civfl nigfis Act of 1g64 (p.1. Sg-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules ind regulations issueE pursuant to saicj act.

18. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor furher agrees to comply with the various provisions of the Heral, siate, coun$, and District laws,
regulations, and ordinannps providing that information and records kept, maintained,'or accessible by
Contractor in the course of prcvidingseMces and work under this Agreement, shall be pilvileged, rcsficteq
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records.'Discdsure of such
confidential,.privileged, or protected information shall be macle by Gontrao{or only with the express written
consent of the District. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractoiwithout thebiskict's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

19. coNFLtCTS.

Con_tractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which umuh
conflict in any manner or degree with 

_the 
performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

Co.nkactor agrees to complete and file a conflict interest statement if requested by the Oistrid. District
will notlff Contraotor, if such a request is made, of Contracto/s disclosure category under the conflict of
interest lanrs.

Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Conlrol District
Slandard Contract - No. 1 13 (lndependent Contrac{or)

Page 5 of 10 RevO7202017



20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENAhA.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, probcted, or privileged information which is gained from
the District in the course of prcvicling services and work under this Agreement, for any perconal benefit, gain,

or enhancament. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two yeans after the termination of this Agreement,
not to seek or aocept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who, during the
term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflictlng interest with the Distict or who has baen an
adverse party in litigation wiftr the District, and concerning such, Contracbr by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the Districfs confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary inbrmation.

21 SEVERABILITY.

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shalt be
declared invalid by a court of compeFnt jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, stiate,

county, or District stratute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the
applicaUon

thereol shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provlslons of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIIUITATION.

The ability of District to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources. ln the
event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, ftom one or more soutces, District has the option

to cancel, reduce, or modfy thrs Agreement, or any ol lts tems wlthln ten (10) days of its nutifyittg
Gontractor of the cancellaUon, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification

of this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requiremenb of paragraph twenty-
lour(24) (Amendment).

29. ATTORNEY'S FEES.

lf either of the parties hereto brings any action or proceeding against the other, including, but not
limited to, an action to enforce or to declare the termination, cancellation, or revision of the Agreement,
the prevailing party in such action or proceeding shall be entitled to receive from the other party all

reasonable attomey's fees and costs, incurred in connection therewith.

2A. ATIENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual consent
of fre parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreementto maintain continuity.

26. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including change
of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or District shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first-
class mailto, the respective parties as follows:

Geat Basin Unlfled
Air Pollution Gontrol District
AItn:SUSAN CASH

Address: 157 SHORT STREff
City, State, Zip BISHOP CA 93514

Great Basin Unified Air Pollulion Gontrol District
Standard Contract - No. 1 13 (lndepandenl Contractor)

Page 6 of 10

Gontractor:
Name: OFFICE OF COUNTY COUNSEI. COUNTY

OF INYO

Address: POST OFFICE BOX M
Gity, Sate, Zp INDEPENDENCE CA 93526

Rev 07202017



26, ENTIREAGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, oJ agfeements otherwise between the parties not emboclied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executei by the parties nereig,

ilil \\\\

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS 2ND DAY
OF MAY,2019.

Dated:

CONTRACTOR

By:
By: PRINT NAME

SIGNATURE

Dated:

Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control District
Standard Contract - No. 113 (lndependent Contractor)

page Z of 10 Rev 07202017



ATTACHMENTA

AGREEMENTBETWEEN
GREAT BASIN UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT

AND COUNTV OF INYO

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES

TERM:

FROM: JULY 1, 2019 TO: JUNE 30, 2020

SCOPEOFWORK

The County of lnyo, through and by its Office of County Counsel, will provide professional legal

services to the Great Basin Unifled Air Pollution Control District as follows:

Legal advice and representation relating to personnel matters of the District;

Legal advice and representation relating to labor law and labor negotiations or mediations;

Legaladvice and representation relating to employee grievances and discipline to include
representation of the District in grievance and discipline hearings.

Legal advice and representation to the District Board in hearing grievance and discipline
matters.

Legal advice and representation relating to any District matter when the County Gounsel of
another County comprising the District has a conflict of interest in regard to a District
matter arising within their County.

Legal advice and representation relating to any other District matter as agreed upon by the
District and the County.

1

2.

3.

4

5.

6.

Grest Basin Unifed Air Pollution Control District
Standard Contrac{ - No. 113 (lndependent Contractor)

Page 8 of 10 Rev 07202017



ATTACHMENTB

AGREEMENT BETWEEN
GREAT BASIN UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT

AND COUNTYOF INYO
FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES

TERM:

FROM: JULY 1, 2019 TO: JUNE 30, 2020

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hercunder and the results of that work by the Conlractor, his agents,
representatlves or employees.

A. Minimum scooe of lnsurance. coverage shall be af /easf as Droad as:

1. lnsurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage (occunence Form
cG 0001).

2. lnsurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering Automobile Liability,
code 1 (any auto).

3, Workers'Compensation insurance as required by the State of California and
Employer's Liability lnsurance.

4. Errors and Omissions liability insurance appropriate to the Contractor's profession.
Architects'and engineers'coverage is to be endorsed to include contractual liability.

B. Minimum Limits of lnsurance. Contractor shall maintain limits no /ess fhan:

General Liability (including operations, products and completed operations as
applicable): $_2,849.000- per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and
property damage. lf Commercial General Liabilty insurance or other form with a
general aggregate lirnit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twiCe the
required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage.

3. Employer's Liability: $L@9.000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

4. Errors and Omiesions Liability: $2,809000 per occurence.

c. Deductibles and Self-insured Retentions. Any deduotibles or self-insured retentions
must be declared to and apprcved by the District. At the option of the District, either the
insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions as respecfs
the District, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Contractor shali
prcvide a financial guarantee satisfactory to the District guaranteeing payment of /osses
and related investigationg c/ams administration, and defense expenses.

1

Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control Districl
Standard Contract - No. I 13 (lndependent Contrac,tor)

Page 9 of 10 Rev 07202017



D. Other lnsurance Provisions. The commercialgeneralliability and automobile liability
poticles are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

1. The District, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be covered as
insureds as respects: liability arising out of work or operations performed by or on
behalf of the Contractor or liability arising out of automobiles owned, leased, hired or
borrowed by or on behalf of the Contractor.

2. For any claims related to this project, the Contractor's insurance coverage shall be
primary insurance as respects the District, its officers, officials, employees, and
volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Distric't, its officers,
officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance and
shall not contribute with it.

3. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shall not be canceled by either party, except after thirty (30) days prior
written notice by certified mail, retum receipt requested, has been given to the
Distric{.

4. Coverage shall not extend to any indemnity coverege for the active negligence of the
additional insured in any case where an agreement to indemnify the additional
insured would be invalid under Subdivision (b) of Scction2782 of the Civil Code.

E. Acceplabilitv of lnsurers. lnsurance is fo be placed with insurers with a cunent A.M.
Besf's rating of no /ess than A:Vll. The District at its option may waive this requirement.

F. Verification of Ooveraqe. Contractor shall fumish the Districtwith original certificates
and amendatory endorsemenfs effecting coverage required by this clause. The
endorsements should be on forms provided by the District or on other than the Dtstricfb
forms, provided ffiose endorsemenfs or policies conform to the requirements. All
certificates and endorsemenfs are to he received and approved by the District before
wark commences. The District reserues the right to rcquire complete, ceftified copr'es

of all required insurance policies, including endorsements effecting the coverage
required by the specifications at any time.

Greal Basin Unified Air Pollulion Control Distric't
Standard Contrac{ - No. 113 (lndependent Contraclor)

Page 10 of 10 Rev O7202O17



AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COTJNTY OF INYO

flconsent n oepartmentat I corr"spondence Action ! euoti"
Hearino

! s"i"out"d rime for fl crosea session fl rnformationar

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

FORTIIE BOARD MEETING OF: May 28,2Ol9

suBlEGT: Boad Resoluuon authorizing Hlls to access state and ftderal crlmlnat background checks foremployees with access to Federal Tax information.

leauest the B-oard approve a resolution ttrat witl autnorize HHS staff to obtain criminal record information from theDepartment of Justice for employees with access to Federal Tax Information, as required by the california Department ofSocialServlces and the Internal Revenue Seruice.

clto RECOMMENDATIOTT:

SUMMARY DIECUSSION:
The California Department of Social Seruices (cDss) issued All County Letter 1g-51, requiring Countywelfare Departments to utilize background inveslsitions, including r'nfiiprinting, for all employeeswho have access to Federalrax Informa.tion (Fil)-provided by co5S. fhis requirement originatesfrom the Internal Revenue Seruice's publication L}T',titled 'iax Informatron Secufty Guidefines forFederal, state' and Locat Agencies." Penal Cod_e 111b51b)(11) authoriiei-icatirornia county torequest criminal record information from the DoJ in ordLr to assist in fulfilling this requirer6niir tn.access is specifically authorized by the board of superuisors. This r.rolriion specifically authorizes
HHS to access criminal history information ror emptoyment purposes.

ALTERNATIVES:

oTH E R A G E il CY I N VO LVE M EII 7:

FINANCII(G:
This expense will be pai'd out of soclal servics (055800) in Profession services (5265). No county General Funds.



APPROVALS

DEPARTMETTT I]HD SIONA
(llot to bc rlgncd undl all approvalr arc received)

s /q

COUNTY COUNSEL:

fr &rrt/"^-
AOREEMENTS, coNTRAcrs AND ORDINANGES AND cLogED sEsSloN AND RELATED milE fMusf bs
rcviewed and apprcved by County @unsol Nor to submisslon to the Board Cbtk,)

Aooroved: VtD

-

o^p, 5A ll4

ru\L
'r'lPProved:

"J,ffitJ
IIEMS (ntusfbe r€vlewed anct a'4lroved by the DtredotPERSONNELAND RELATED

submlsslonlo the Boad Claft,)



RESOTUTION NO. (XXX)

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF INYO COUNTY
APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO ACCESS STATE AND

FEDERAL TEVEL SUMMARY CRIMINAT HISTORY INFORMATION FOR
EMPLOYMENT, VOLUNTEERS, AND CONTRACTORS, LICENSING OR

CERTIFICATION PURPOSES

WHEREAS, Penal Code Sections 11105(bX11) and 13300(bX11) authorize cities, counties,
districts, and joint Powers authorities to access state and local summary criminal history
information for employmen! licensing, or certification purposes; and

WHEREAT Penal Code Section 11105(bX11) authorizes cities, counties, districts, and joint
Powers authorities to access federal level criminal history information by transmitting
fingerprint images and related information to the Department of Justice to be hansmitted to the
Federal Bureau of lrvestigation; and

WHEREAS, Penal Code Sections 11105(bX11) and 13300(b)(11) require that there be a
requirement or exclusion from employment, licensing or certification based on specific criminal
conduct on the part of the subject or record; and

WHEREAS, Penal Code Sections 11105(b)(11) and 13300(bX11) require ttre City Council, Board
of Supervisors, governing body of a city, county, or district or joint powers authority to
specifically authorize access to summary criminal history information for employment,
licensing or certification purposes.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY
OF INYO that the County of Inyo is hereby authorized to access state and federal level
summary criminal history information for employmen! including volunteers and contract
employees, of persons whose duties or responsibilities require access to Federal Tax
Information as described in Publications 1075 of. the Intemal Revenue Service, trtled. "Tax
Information Security Guiilelines for Federal, State, and Local Agencies," and,may not disseminate the
information to a private entity.

PASSED AND APPROVED this X day of May 2019,by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN

APPROVED:

ATTEST:

XXX, Chairman of the Board



XXX, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

X Consent ! Departmental lCorrespondence Action

E Scheduled Time for fl Ctosed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

t2^

E Puotic Hearing

I lnformational

FRoM: HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES Behavioral Health Division

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 28, 2019

SUBJECT: Approve the Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Plan Update.

DEPARTMENTAL
Request your Board approve the Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Plan Update for FY 18/19 in order to
access funds under the approved MHSA Agreement, and authonzethe HHS Deputy Director Behavioral Health
Division, as the Mental Health Director, to sign.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
As required by the Mental Health Services Act, in April, 2018 the Board of Supervisors approved and HHS
submitted to the state Inyo County's MHSA Integrated Three Year Plan for FY 17118 through FY 19/20. This
ARF would approve our required annual update to the Three Year plan.

The Update to the Plan continues to be written with local stakeholder input in accordance with the MHSA
guidelines and requirements. This includes stakeholder input with the strong voice of consumers and family
members as well as input from community partners and other interested parties. On an ongoing basis, we seek
input from consumer stakeholders at our wellness center sites as well as through consumer participation on the
Behavioral Health Advisory Board. We have received general input about mental health care through a survey
completed by 147 persons. We also conducted a targeted survey in southeast county and with school personnel,
and performed key informant interviews with law enforcement, hospital partners, and other agencies. In
accordance with the requirement for a 30-day comment period, we posted our plan on the County website on
April22, 2019 and disseminated the plan throughout the County. We held a public hearing on May 23 at
Progress House in Bishop to conclude our public comment period. At this time, our Behavioral Health
Advisory Board reviewed and approved the Plan. Any substantive changes were incorporated into the Plan.

The MHSA plan is comprised ofthe following components:

Community Services and Supports (CSS): Includes funding for wellness centers and access to Progress
House.

o This year again, we have helped at least four persons with mental illness to transition from jail to the
community safely.

o We have used the two wellness center sites as a way to connect persons with basic living needs to
services and support. We saw an average of 60 unduplicated individuals at the wellness centers,
including 17 persons who were homeless.

o For the last four years we have had a permanent wellness center site in Bishop. The site allows us to
provide showers, laundry and cooking facilities, as well as peer-directed and staff-facilitated groups and
other activities.



Agenda Request
Page 2

o We also provide consistent services twice per week at our Wellness Center in Lone Pine. We provide
services at the Lone Pine site or use the resources in the community to provide the same array of
services and support.

o Through our programming funded under CSS, we have looked for ways to assist person with
employment goals, seeing work as an important part of recovery, giving a sense of purpose. Our
continued data suggests that these strategies have been successful in meeting many of the recovery
needs of persons in our community with severe mental illness, as well us contuioing costs related to
access and use of hospitalizatronfor treatment.

Prevention Early Intervention (PEI):
o Elder Adults: PEI components include both elder outreach using a Behavioral Health RN and also the

Friendly Visitor program with expanded time spent in South County. The Friendly Visitor provides an
informal outreach and opportunity to contact and engage the senior in conversation or in anactivity on
a regular basis. There is one "Friendly Visitor" assigned to South County and one to North County.
We see approximately 45 seniors in our outpatient services.

o Children and Families: PEI strategies for children and families include the Families Intensive Response
Strengthening Team (FIRST). A braided funding for this strategy has resulted in an expanded team
with a larger number of families served. We are also commiued to continue using itarent Child
Interactive Therapy (PCIT), an evidence-based practice that we've used with several Child Welfare
referred families. We have also used PEI funds to support North Star for school-based counseling and
addressing issues around suicide prevention and stigma reduction in schools.

Innovations (INN):
o This is the last year of use of our INN funds for the Coordinated Care Collaborative Project begun in

2014. We have used this opportunity to take the next steps in integrating care between mental health,
addiction and physical health care. We developed our partnership with the Northern Inyo Hospital
Rural Health Clinic using a change model process, and then applied this model in the jail ietting with
our re-entry population, working closely as a team to meet the needs of persons with mental illnesi who
are in the jail and need assistance to re-enter the community successfully.

o Innovations Reversion (AB1l4): Our participation in the Technology Suite was approved by this Board
and the Oversight and Accountability Commission earlier in the fiscal year.

o In FY 17118, we fully expended the remainder of Workforce Education Training $fET) component
funds by bringing a Crisis Intervention Training (CIT) to the Inyo community and by participating in
the Strengths Model Learning Collaborative. We are committed to full implementation of tne St .rrgtht
model and have found that we will benefit from further training to expand the model. As five p.r.".rt of
CSS funds may be transferred to WET, we will transfer funds for continued training rehtld to this
model.

o Finally, we also propose to transfer funds to the Capital Facilities Technology Needs (CFTN)
component for possible use to aid in the purchase of the Lone Pine wellness center site if viable.

ALTERNATIWS:
Your Board could choose not to approve the MHSA Three Year Plan Update. This would prohibit our further
use of these funds until an acceptable Plan that met MHSA regulations could be formulated. MHSA funds
currently comprise approximately one third of all funds available for mental health services in Inyo.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:
Mental Health is under the umbrella of Behavioral Health, a division of Health and Human Services. The
MHSA includes involvement of stakeholders and partners from all interested agencies involved in mental
health issues.



Agenda Request
Page 3

FINANCING:
State MHSA funds. Funds are deposited into the MHSA trust (505306), and budgeted as revenue in the Mental
Health budget (045200). MHSA expenses are tracked in the Mental Health Budget and transfers occur from the
MHSA Trust into Mental Health to cover those expenditures. No County General Funds are used.

COUNTY COUNSEL:

V sMl,'or-

AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSTON AND RELATED TTEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by aunty counsel pior to subrnissron to the board clerk.)

5

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS

Approved:

AUDITORYCONTROLLER: AND REI-ATED IrEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to

l,cl{

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE
submr'ssrbn to the board clerk.)

PROVALSAP

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATURE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

skh



MHSA COMMUNITY PROGRAM PLANNING

Community Program Planning Process
The Inyo County Health and Human Services-Behavioral Health (ICHHS-BH) Community
Program Planning (CPP) process for the development of the MHSA FY 201812019 Annual
Update built upon the planning process for most recent MHSA Three-Year Plan and Annual
Updates. This planning process was comprehensive and included input from over 200
consumers and family members, providers, and community members.

We routinely discuss and obtain input on the utilization of MHSA funds with our key
stakeholders and partners in our quarterly Quality Improvement Committee (QIC) meetings, our
MHSA consumer meetings, and the Behavioral Health Advisory Board. As part of our monthly
Advisory Board meetings, we discuss each of the programs' statistics and accomplishments.
This discussion is often done in narrative form. We look for opportunities to be involved in and
contribute to the community by working with other programs such as Public Health and
Prevention in their efforts. We also discuss ongoing challenges including capacity and staffing
issues, uisis and access to hospitals and transportation, homelessness and lack of affordable
housing, criminal justice involvement, use of the residential facility, and mental health awareness
and stigma within the community. The CPP happens on an ongoing basis, as opposed to a one-
time focus group.

We also discuss the MHSA plan as part of our HHS leadership team which includes managers
and supervisors from Child Welfare, Senior programs, Employment and Eligibility, Prevention,
Public Health, and HHS Administration, as well as Behavioral Health (including Substance Use
Disorder services). The MHSA Annual Update was also discussed in partner meetings with the
local hospital, schools, and criminal justice entities.

Finally, we have an ongoing discussion with our regional partners as part of the CPP. Many of
the challenges and opportunities that we face are linked to our geographic isolation as a oofrontier

county." In working with Mono and Alpine, as well as with Kern as a neighboring county, we
can create strategies that best meet our unique communities while staying true to the principles
and goals of the Act.

With this information, we were able to review the unique needs of our community and make sure
that the programs supported through MHSA funds are well designed for our county. The overall
goals of MHSA are still valid and provide an excellent guide for maintaining our MHSA services
in FY 201812019.

Components addressed by the planning process included Community Services and Supports
(CSS); Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI); and Workforce Education and Training (WET).
In addition, we provided basic education regarding mental health policy; program planning and
implementation; monitoring and quality improvement; evaluation; and fiscal and budget
components.

The MHSA FY 201812019 Annual Update was developed and approved by the Behavioral
Health Advisory Board after reviewing data on our current programs; analyzingcommunity



needs based on stakeholder input; and determining the most effective way to further meet the
needs of our unserved/underserved populations. In addition, the Annual Update was shared at
staff meetings and at wellness center stakeholder meetings to obtain additional input and
feedback on services. All stakeholder groups are in full support of the Annual Update and the
strategies to maintain services.

Stakeholders and Meanindul Input
Several different stakeholders were involved in the CPP process and input was obtained through
a variety of ways including stakeholder focus groups, surveys, key informant interviews and
partner meetings. Input was obtained from clients who utilize services at the Wellness Centers,
including the homeless population. The Wellness Centers are consumer-run programs where
adults come together, facilitate classes, attend activities, and have a formal meeting at least once
per month. Through these regularly scheduled meetings, we obtained input from clients on ideas
for maintaining and enhancing our Wellness Centers in both Bishop and Lone Pine. These
meetings are attended in Bishop by consumers including 3-6 consumers who are homeless; 2
consumers who are Hispanic; 2 consumers who are older adults; 2 consumers who are transition
age youth; and approximately 5 other adult Caucasian consumers. In Lone Pine, the stakeholder
group consists of 2 persons who are homeless; and 3-5 other Caucasian adult consumers,

The Annual Update built upon the information obtained during the planning process for the most
recent Three-Year Plan, which included collecting 160 surveys on access, community concerns,
and mental health needs. The CPP for the Three-Year Plan also incorporated interviews with
key educational stakeholders, to better understand training needs, target populations, and issues
around stigma.

In addition, the CPP included input from ongoing child and adult staff meetings in behavioral
health services as well as multidisciplinary partner meetings. The multiple agencies involved
with children's seryices includes Child Welfare, Juvenile Probation, Toiyabe Family Services,
and the schools. The multiple agencies involved with adult services include Adult Protective
Services, Employment and Eligibility, Probation, Law Enforcement and the hospitals.



LOCAL REVIEW PROCESS

30-Day Posting Period and Circulation Methods
This proposed MHSA FY 201812019 Annual Update has been posted for a 30-day public review
and comment period from April 22 -May 22,2019. An electronic copy is available online on
the Inyo County website (nttp:lwww.invocountv.uslUn$). Hard copies of the document are
available in the Bishop Behavioral Health Clinic; Bishop Social Services office; Health and
Human Services Administrative office; Health and Human Services, Lone Pine office; and at all
county libraries, including the Bishop, Big Pine, Independence, Lone Pine, Furnace Creek, and
Shoshone branches. In addition, ahard copy of the proposed MHSA FY 201812019 Annual
Update has been distributed to all members of the Behavioral Health Advisory Board; consumer
groups; staff; Wellness Centers (Bishop and Lone Pine); and partner agencies. The Annual
Update is also available to stakeholders upon request.

P ub lic Hearing I nformatio n
A public hearing for the Annual Update review and comments will be conducted on Thursday,
May 23,2019 at 10:00 am. The meeting will be held at Progress House at 536 N. Second St.,
Bishop, CA93514.

S ubstantive Recommendations and Changes
Input on the MHSA FY 2018-2019 Annual Update will be reviewed and incorporated into the
final document, as appropriate, prior to submitting to the County Board of Supervisors and the
California Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission (MHSOAC).



COMMUNITY SERVICES AND SUPPORTS
All Ages/Populations

The MHSA CSS System Transformation program provides services to all ages [children (ages 0-
17); transition age youth (ages 16-25); adults (ages 18-59); older adults (ages 60+)l; all genders;
and all races/ethnicities. The strategies are part of the larger system/continuum of care. We offer
a "whatever it takes" service approach in helping individuals achieve their goals. This approach
has allowed us the transformative flexibility to meet the person "where they are." Services for
all populations help reduce ethnic disparities; offer peer support; and promote values-driven,
evidence-based practices to address each individual's unique needs and mental health. These
services emphasize the principles of empowerment, self-determination, wellness, recovery, and
resiliency and offer integrated services for clients of all ages and their families. Services are
delivered in a timely manner and are sensitive to the cultural needs of each individual. The
wellness centers are often the first "accepted door" into the system of care by persons who do not
recognize that they have a mental illness. It is critical that the wellness centers are centrally-
located within the community in a comfortable setting. Our bilingual workers provide targeted
outreach to the Latino population both within the schools and the community settings to build
trust and to offer support in the wellness center.

A. Wellness Centers Strategy

This CSS Program includes comprehensive assessment services, including a strengths
assessment approach; personal recovery planning; case management services; individual and
group mental health services; crisis services; peer-led self-help/support groups; education and
employment support; anti-stigma events; linkages to needed services; and housing support. Our
Adult and Older Adult Wellness Centers (located in Bishop and Lone Pine) provide adults and
older adults with necessary services and supports in a welcoming environment. Often persons
who are homeless will be guided by partners or sven community members to come to the
wellness centers for support. In the last year, we have served 17 adults/older adults who
identified as oohomeless." Several persons have reported that they had been steered to the
wellness centers by the local church, law enforcement, social services, or the hospital. We have
also received calls from these partners letting us know about persons they have referred to the
wellness center or persons for whom they have concerns. During times of more extreme hot or
cold or otherwise inclement weather, persons are especially engaged at the wellness centers. We
will often extend the hours of the wellness centers through the lunch hour to make sure that
persons have a cool/warm place to be. On occasion, we have linked persons to temporary shelter
provided by the Salvation Army. We have also successfully provided targeted outreach to
several persons and have engaged with them in the community, even if they are initially
unwilling to come even to the wellness centers. Wellness center workers have patiently and
persistently provided outreach over time to build trust with persons who have been very
distrustful and distressed in their illness. Implementing a strengths model, we are taking more of
services out into the field, using the community as a resource. We have become aware of persons
with mental illness who have ended up incarcerated often due to a combination of mentalllhess
and substance abuse. We have used the wellness centers as a place to connect as they re-enter the
community. This can mean offering an affay of services including assistance with housing,



employment and physical healthcare including more recently linkage to medication assisted
treatment (MAT). At times, persons also need transitional living as they re-enter the community
and are able to benefit from a combination of supports to meet their needs.

We provided ongoing peer-facilitated groups at the wellness center in Bishop, including
Addiction and Recovery, Journaling, Art, Nutrition, Blanket-making, and Wellness Walking.
We also provide groups such as money management, smoking cessation, gardening, and
"Positive Affirmations" to persons at the wellness center facilitated by Behavioral Health staff
members. Stakeholders groups were also held weekly to ensure consumer input.

Shower and kitchen facilities are available at both the lone Pine and the Bishop site, with laundry
services also available in Bishop. These facilities expand the scope of available services.
Consumers also take an active part in providing welcoming, sign in and phone support for the
wellness center as well as providing help with cleaning and light maintenance. Consumers have
been able to develop work skills through their involvement at the wellness center. The
development of these skills has led to employment opportunities for a few of the consumers.
Consumers are also able to earn incentive cards as well as to develop a sense of ownership and
pride in the facility. A small group of consumers who choose homelessness find socialization
and support at the wellness centers. In addition, as we implement the Strengths Model, we will
look for opportunities to use the Strengths Assessments and Personal Recovery Plan to
encourage consumers to work on self-identified goals and aspirations based on their own
strengths. In this model, there is an opportunity join consumer in re-discovery and re-claiming
of their lives.

Another important component of the CSS plan is in the provision of respite and transitional
housing for Full Service Partners (FSPs) as needed. We continue to purchase four (4) beds at
Progress House, an Adult Residential Facility. We have used these beds for persons with severe
mental illness who are transitioning out of acute care, incarceration or who are homeless. We
have provided transition services for four transition age youth/young adults with severe mental
illness who had spent time incarcerated in our local jail and have spent time in homelessness. In
addition, we have served persons who are living within the community who need a respite due to
a mental health crisis. We have been able to keep persons within our community and to assist
them to successfully transition back into the community through this strategy. We have provided
respite stays for 18 persons, including 2 veterans. In addition to mental illness, many of the
persons served in this way have evidenced co-occurring addiction issues, may have been
veterans or at least spent some time in the military, andlor may have had experienced significant
adverse childhood events.

As a continued effort to focus on work/volunteer experience to increase transition readiness,
consumers contribute to providing reception services at the wellness center sites. At least six
consumers have participated in providing welcoming and one consumer has now functioned in
this role on a more long-term basis, showing skills to become a peer supporter. We worked with
our partners in the HHS Prevention programs to identify events that needed some volunteer
assistance including health fairs, community runs and other community events. In addition, we
looked at ways to employ peers to support improvement projects at Progress House and to
accompany residents on medical visits. We continue to look for ways to increase the
effectiveness of this strategy through the implementation of recovery principles.



We are expanded this strategy through a combination of funds, including funds received under
the Mental Health Block Grant (MHBG), as well as MHSA funds. We will continue to use a
social worker working out of the Employment and Eligibility division to assist with these
services. The social worker will educate persons who receive social security benefits or general
assistance about the opportunities to be involved in work experience. He will identify ways to
assist with minimizing the impact of symptoms by helping to identify strengths, best work
environments, and need for accommodation. He will also provide support for employees and
education of employers. He will also make consumers aware of housing opportunities and will
assist in identifying resources to aid in obtaining a stable living environment.

We also continue to offer Latino Outreach through both the wellness center sites and within the
community. A contracted bilingual therapist, also employed by the schools, provides mental
health services to Latino youth and their families. These youth and families may be hesitant to
come into the traditional clinic especially if there are immigration issues. The therapist treats
anxiety and depression related to trauma issue as well as provides family support. This year,
there was an increased need expressed around youth impacted by DACA (or the Dream Act).
The contracted therapist has worked to advocate for youth and to provide support services.
Approximately 10 youth were served through this CSS strategy along with outreach to at least 50
additional persons.

A specific strategy has been needed to address the needs ofour isolated southeastern area ofthe
County, the Death Valley area, closer to Nevada population centers than to Inyo towns. While
there is a contract with a mental health provider in Pahrump, few persons are willing or able to
engage in this service. A limited amount of telemedicine is also available for persons engaged in
services. A strategy of using a Mental Health Nurse to outreach and engage with persons with
mental illness in this part of the county has been most useful. The Nurse has provided services
to several isolated older adults who live in this community as well as checking in with adults or
youth and family who have been identified with mental illness. Persons often evidence co-
occurring addiction issues as well as related health conditions. The Nurse also participates in a
bi-monthly community potluck that serves to connect with residents effectively. The Nurse has
further been trained as a certified Mental Health First Aid trainer and has scheduled to provide
this training for interested persons in the community.

The CSS programs continue to provide the opportunity to change our service delivery model and
build transformational programs and services. Over the past years, staff and consumers have
worked together to build a community service program to give back to the community and
reduce stigma. Consumers have conducted multiple food drives, assisted with relief efforts for
fire victims, helped with park clean-up, visited older adults in a skilled nursing facility,
volunteered for community events, and made blankets for the Hospice program. In addition, 3 to
5 consumers volunteer at the local Salvation Army and several more are involved in seasonal
bell-ringing. These "stigma-busting" activities have allowed consumers to gain skills, meet new
people, and cultivate a positive presence in the community.

The following represents our persons served under CSS strategies



FSPs

Average Cost per FSP : 523,857 It is a combination of intensive services that might include
transitional living at Progress House, participation in the Wellness Center array of services,
coordination with health care needs and a variety of "whatever it takes" to address behavioral
health needs.

U Wellness Center Visitors

Number of Youth served through Latino Outreach: 3 families (14 persons) received counseling
services at arate of 143.21per person. An additional 45 families received at least one outreach
connection.

Persons receiving targeted outreach and engagement in South East County (underserved
population): 12 persons received ongoing outreach and engagement within their homes plus
around 26 additional participants received outreach as part of the bimonthly community dinner
that is attended by the Outreach Nurse.

B. Neurofeedback/brain training

At the very end of the 17l18 fiscal year, we developed a small contract with a local provider of a
neurofeedback/ brain training intervention. As this contract was implemented at the end of the
year, we propose to continue this contract for 18/19.We will test the use of this strategy with a
select group from this population as well as a select number of consumers who have evidenced
severe mental illness.

Challenges and Mitigation Efforts
FY 201712018 was our fourth full year at the Wellness Center site in Bishop. We continue to
have a small group of Transition Age adults, some of them who are homeless or are "couch
surfing", who access the Wellness Center. Several of these young adults have substance use
disorders, often as a result of childhood trauma and abuse. A number of these persons have been
incarcerated due to this substance abuse. We continue to struggle to address these persons with
co-occurring mental illness and substance abuse. While often mandated by the Court to
participate in counseling services, both substance abuse and mental health, these young adults

G
Youth

(<16 years)
TAY

(16-25 years)
Adult

Q6-59 vears)
Older Adult
(> 59 years)

Total

Caucasian 1
J

(1
l3

veteran)
9

(l veteran)
26

Native
American bt

0 I 1 2

Latino 0 2 J 0 5
Total 1 5 t7 10 JJ

Youth
(<16 years)

TAY
(16-25 years)

Adult
(26-59 years)

Older Adult
(> 59 years) Total

Bishop 4 27 rzt I6 168
Lone Pine 0 0 I4 2 t6



may have difficulty engaging in "talk therapy." We continue to be welcoming and try to engage
the young adults in harm reduction strategies while maintaining a safe and welcoming
environment for all participants.

Another area of continued concern is in assistance to the transition population of persons with
severe mental illness from adult to older adult and the definition of 'oolder adult" imposed on this
age group (over 59). We have been successful in helping to address some of the health
conditions of adults through coordinated care but now struggle to find an adequate number of
appropriate living situations for adults over 60 who continue to need residential support. We
work closely with partners in Aging services to access housing and other support and to
problem-solve around specific needs.

Significant Changes from Previous Fiscal Year
In FY 201812019, we will begin the implementation of the software, Common Ground, to
improve communication between clients and our psychiatric staff. CommonGround software
allows the client to develop an 'oappointment report" just prior to meeting with their provider.
Via a confidential workstation, the client enters into the software their wellness concerns and
goals; symptoms; current medications and any concems, such as side effects; additional service
needs; and a specific goal for the appointment. Staff are available to help clients navigate the
software, if needed. When the provider and client meet, they use the report to make shared
decisions about the client's treatment, which results in improved medication compliance and
better outcomes.

No other significant changes to CSS are anticipated in this fiscal year



PREVENTION AND EARLY INTERVENTION
Prevention Programs

PEI Prevention Programs - Descriptions und Outcomes

Elder Outreach Program/ Friendly Visitor (FV) program

Our community has a large proportion of seniors. This PEI program has been helpful at
identifying at-risk seniors who begin to exhibit signs of depr"rrion, prescription diug abuse,
isolation, and other conditions related to the aging population. This Older Adult PEI Program
has provided outreach and engagement, early mental health screening, and prevention services to
older adults who had been receiving services in the community and through county resources.
This program also trains agency partners to recognize the signs and symptoms of mental illness
in older adults.

The Elder strategies consist of two related components along the continuum from prevention to
early intervention with seniors:

The FV program has been implemented to provide prevention services to isolated seniors who
have evidenced symptoms of depression and are living alone in the community. We have funded
two part-time Program Services Assistants, one in the northern part of the county and one in the
southern part of the county. The meal delivery staff identify seniors who evidence symptoms of
depression andlor anxiety and who might benefit from a visitor. The visitor, who may also be a
senior, develops a plan with the senior to address the depression and prevent further exacerbation
of symptoms.

InlTllS,theprogramprovidedservicesto3l seniorsatacostofapproximately$1,450per
person served. A total of approximately 1565 hours were provided with 49o/o of these hours
provided in south county and29o/o provided in southeast county, our most underserved areas of
the County. A PHQ2 is used as an initial screen with a PHQ9 used to follow up on those found to
be "at risk" from the PHQ2 responses. As might be expected, complex medical issues, including
pain, fatigue, and insomnia were reported by a majority of participants.

The PEI also partially funds a mental health nurse to provide screening, referral and linkage, and
support services to prevent the exacerbation of mental health conditions. The program, utilizing
a Behavioral Health Nurse, offers comprehensive assessment services to those older adults at risk
of developing mental health problems that may interfere with their ability to remain independent
in the community. The Nurse then links these individuals to resources within the community,
including County Behavioral Health services. This program offers service alternatives for older
adults who have been unserved and underserved in this community. Services are voluntary and
client-directed, strength-based, employ wellness and recovery principles, address both immediate
and long-term needs of program members, and are delivered in a timely manner that is sensitive
to the cultural needs of the population served.



The role of the Behavioral Health Nurse is first to provide the initial assessment to potential
candidates for prevention services such as the Friendly Visitor Program or Healthy Ideas. A
member of the Adult Services team will further involve the Behavioral Health Nurse when
intervention may be warranted, especially if any suicidal ideation is noted.

The Behavioral Health Nurse collaborates closely with other agencies that provide services to
this population, including In-Home Supportive Services, Adult Protective Services, Eastem
Sierra Area Agency on Aging, local physicians, Public Health, nursing homes, home health
agencies, and the home delivery meals program. All agencies receive training to help them
recognize signs and symptoms of mental illness in older adults.

The Behavioral Health Nurse also provides services to older adults in community settings that
are the natural gathering places for older adults, such as our Senior Center sites in the community
sites of Bishop, Big Pine, Independence, Lone Pine, and Tecopa. Older adults who need
additional services are referred to a Friendly Visitor (see below) or to Behavioral Health for
ongoing treatment, as appropriate.

In the past year, outreach visits were made to 17 older adults. This strategy again targets the
more isolated parts of the county. One Native American and one Hispanic older adult have been
served with the remainder being Caucasian. PEI funding also has allowed us to provide care
coordination/case management as additional support to the Older Adult PEI program.

PEI Prevention Programs - Challenges and Mitigation Efforts
As reported in earlier plans, we continue to struggle with challenges of finding
appropriate transitional housing for older adults as they begin to evidence health
challenges as well as mental illness. Moving forward, we continue to investigate
housing alternatives and funding such as No Place Like Home that may offer
opportunities to assist in funding housing for seniors with mental health and physical
health challenges. In addition, we will continue to investigate the viability of using a
regional approach to address residential or other housing needs. We also continue to
educate the community around the need for a community system of care solution to
address this need.

PEI Prevention Programs - Signfficant Changes
No significant changes from previous year's plan.



PREVENTION AND EARTY INTERVENTION
Early lntervention Programs

PEI Early Intervention Programs - Descriptions and outcomes

A. Parent-Child Interaction Therapy (PCIT) Community Cotlaboration

Our Child and Family Program Chief had been certified to offer Parent-Child Interaction
Therapy (PCIT), an evidence-based intensive parent-training program which has been found to
be effective for families with aggressive, defiant, and non-compliant children; families with
parents who have limited parenting skills; and families who have experienced domestic violence
and/or child abuse. PCIT focuses on promoting positive parent-child relationships and
interactions, while teaching parents effective parenting skills. PCIT has been shown to be an
effective treatment program for children ages 2-7 years. This program has been adapted as an
intervention for many different types of families (child welfare population, at-risk families,
adoptive families, foster families, and other languages including Spanish).

PCIT teaches families individualized parenting skills that are developed through a process in
which parents directly receive instruction through an earpiece that is linked to a therapist. The
therapist, behind a one-way mirror andlor via a live camera feed, observes interactions between
the parent and child, coaches the development of relationship enhancing techniques, and gives
behavioral interventions for responding to difficult parent-child situations. Sessions last about
one hour, occur over l8-20 weekly visits, and show very strong outcomes for both parents and
children.

PCIT is a highly effective program and the families show improved outcomes because of this
intensive parenting program. In addition, the children and their siblings show improved behavior
(positive social interactions, following directions, reduction in acting out behavior) as a result of
the program.

Due to the retirement of the certified trainer for PCIT in May, 2017 andthe turnover of an
additional therapist, we were concerned regarding our ability to continue with a PCIT strategy.
ln I7lI8, we kept the program going minimally by hiring a retired annuitant in the specific role
of providing PCIT training and supervision to our Child and Family staff as well as interested
partners. We have served two additional families with this intervention. The approximate cost
per family served under PCIT is $6, 5361.

We propose to continue the contract with the certified trainer in 18/19 in order to maintain our
PCIT services.

B. Latino Outreach and Early Intervention Services

In l7lll,we employed a Spanish-speaking Licensed Clinical Social Worker (LCSW) to provide
early intervention services to the underserved Latino population . In 17ll9,the LCSW position



provided outreach to several community groups including to Team Inyo, a consortium of
prevention programs and to several school events. As part of this strategy, a community survey
was developed to look at the whether the Latino population was aware of mental health resources
and to identify the places where this population may seek support. As a result of this survey, the
LCSW began an early intervention psychoeducational series of groups for Spanish-speaking
women to increase level of support and to address issues of anxiety and trauma issues. This
service has been offered at our clinic site and has been attended by 15 women over the past year.

C. Families Intensive Response Strengthening Team (FIRST)

InlTlIS implemented the use of some CSS funds to support families participating in our around
program, FIRST. As part of our overall ICHHS Children's System of Care, the FIRST program
employs a wraparound model in working with families with youth at risk of placement in a high
level of out of home placement as well as families in need of intensive services as a means of
building protective factors. This approach allowed us to include an intervention strategy for our
work with "at risk" families and we are able to strengthen these families using a child/family
team model. Our team consists of a supervisor who had worked extensively in a drug court
program who could lead the team encouraging home-based support, a Parent Partner, a Social
worker and two HHS Specialists. We also pull in resources from the Behavioral Health Child
and Family program, our Substance Use Disorder program; First Five program as well as other
agencies to intensively support the families. As the result of this expansion, we have served
families with younger children. We are continuing to look for ways to expand the successful
wraparound and home-based services as we plan to more fully implement the Continuum of Care
Reform. Due to the blended funding strategy, we served 16 families under the FIRST strategy.
Results suggested an increase of 610/o in Protective Factors as measured on the Family
Development Matrix. The largest increase was seen on the factors of Child Development
Services and Parent Knowledge of Child Development. In 18/19, we propose to continue our
partial funding of this effective strategy. The MHSA portion of the costs was $251,682 for an
approximate cost of $15,730 per family.

PEI Early Intervention Programs - Challenges and Mitigation Efforts
A continuing barrier for Inyo County is the small number of staff and the issues caused when
staff vacancies occur. In a small county, all vacancies are o'key" and have an impact on service
delivery and strategy implementation. We were able to hire our previously certified trainer in
PCIT to provide training and supervision in PCIT to intems and HHS Specialists as well as
persons in the FIRST program and others from partner agencies. This approach will continue to
be used to mitigate the loss of the strategy due to staff turnover.

In FY 201812019, we propose to address the need for school-based early intervention services
through the support of the North Star Counseling Center. This strategy will allow North Star to
hire an additional intern to provide early intervention services, such as one to one and group
counseling, as well as presentations on topics to create increased mental health awareness and
decrease stigma.



PEI Early Intervention Programs - Significant Changes

The following change from the previous plan is proposed: We will fund additional
school-based services by providing funding support to North Star Counseling. This year,
we will pursue a contract with NorthStar counseling for school-based counseling for
early intervention services. North Star Counseling came under the supervision of Inyo
County Superintendent of Schools during the l7ll8 school year. It is the sole source of
low cost/no cost school-based early intervention counseling services for students that do
not meet the medical necessity uiteria for Medi-Cal services. The PEI funds will be
used to partially support expanded school-based early intervention services for youth
and families throughout the County. The program will include individual and group
counseling for students and families as well as projects targeting suicide prevention and
stigma reduction for all school districts throughout the County. ICSOS North Star will
develop a work plan in conjunction with Behavioral Health and will report back the
necessary tracking and outcome data on a quarterly basis. The funds will be used for
personnel costs, training, and project implementation and evaluation costs over the next
two fiscal years. The use of this strategy will be proposed for the FY 18/19 and 19120
updates to the MHSA PEI Plan.



PREVENTION AND EARLY INTERVENTION
Outreach / Suicide Prevention / Stigma Reduction

PEI Programs - Descriptions and Outcomes

A. Outreach

ICHHS-BH has participated in funding statewide outreach efforts through CaIMHSA. In
addition, we have provided three Mental Health First Aid (MHFA) classes. We have trained an
additional30 community members in MHFA.

B. Suicide Prevention

ICHHS-BH has participated in funding statewide suicide prevention efforts through CaIMHSA
We also employed a retired annuitant to provide suicide prevention training in our jail, our
Juvenile Center and to our staff as part of crisis intervention.

C. Stigma Reduction

ICHHS-BH has participated in funding statewide stigma reduction through CaIMHSA for events
such as Directing Change and Each Mind Matters. In addition, we have addressed issues of
stigma through consumer participation as volunteers in community events such as health fairs,
"trunk or treat," and fun runs. Wellness Center visitors and Progress House residents have also
organized and participated in food drives for the local food banks. We again held two kite-flying
events during Mental Health Awareness month in 2018.

PEI CaIMHSA Programs - Signiticant Changesfrom Previous Fiscal Year

Outreach: We propose to provide at least three (3) MHFA trainings per year to the community,
including at least one per year in south county. In addition, we propose to fund the North Star
counseling staff to be involved in outreach efforts to students in the high schools.

Suicide Prevention: In this three-year plan, we propose to provide training in the ASSIST model
to school counselors and staff.

Stigma Reduction: We propose to fund North Star counseling staff to join the Child and Family
team in participation in Directing Change.



INNOVATION
Community Care Collaborative

INN Programs - Descriptions and Outcomes

A. Community Care Collaboration Project

The Inyo County Community Care Collaborative (CCC) was implemented to improve
coordination of care with primary health care services for adults, ages 18 and oldir, with a
serious mental illness. Persons with a serious mental illness are more likely to have chronic
health conditions, and have shortened life spans by np to 25 years, compared to the general
population. Increasing access to and coordination with primary care services for our clients with
a serious mental illness is a high priority for ICHHS-BH. By coordinating and co-locating health
and mental health services, we are able to improve outcomes for our clients and improve ur""rs
to primary care services.

The Innovation Project funding supported the development of a CCC Team by partially funding
one full-time Behavioral Health Nurse position (1.0 FTE) to coordinate and integrate health and
wellness activities for behavioral health clients and partially funding a one full-time
Administrative Analyst position to collect, track, and analyze outcome data based on a quality
improvement model. While all new consumers entering services assisted to link with a primary
care physician, the target population is now behavioral health consumers with serious health
conditions who are also enrolled and receiving services at the Northern Inyo Hospital Rural
Health Clinic (NIHRHC). We cunently coordinate care for approximately 70 individuals to
improve health outcomes.

The Coordinated Care Collaborative addressed the following:

Identifies individuals who do not have an identified primary care physician, or routinely
use primary carc services, and links them to the appropriate provider/health
cliniclhealerlaltemative health care in the community. It is now part of our admission
process to assess whether each person has a primary care physician and to link that
person with care if it is not in place. As a result of these efforts, nearly all admitted
persons have primary carc services.

Collecting basic health information, including lab work, on individuals to help
understand each person's current health indicators. Staff work with the individual to
understand their health indicators (e.g., height, weight, body mass index, Alc and other
risks for diabetes, carbon monoxide monitor results, hypertension/blood pressure,
cholesterol, and lung functioning). These health indicators are used to inform both the
individual and staff on high risk health factors, and allow them to work together with the
health clinic to identify goals on improving their health and wellness.

a

a



Participating clients allow for the reconciliation of medications between ICHHS-BH and
NIHRHC. A work flow has been tested and developed to allow for the sharing of this
information between the two entities to best coordinate the medication needs. This work
flow continues to be rather cumbersome and includes faxing of documents between
providers. We continue to look for more streamlined ways to communicate.

o Clients and staff work together to develop health and wellness activities to support clients
to improve their health. These activities include developing walking groups, nutrition
and cooking groups, and mindfulness. There is also a smoking cessation group offered at
the Bishop Wellness Center. Wellness information is also offered to CCC clients, to
provide support and information to help individuals make healthy choices. These
activities help the team provide supportive services which will lead to positive outcomes.

o Peer Support has been recognized to be an important component of the coordinated care
approach. We have trained peer supporters to assist with health goals and to accompany
consumers to medical appointments to provide support and another oolistening ear."

o We have collected and tracked population health data as well as tracking data on each
consumer who has been identified as needing more intensive care coordination.

In the last two years, the Coordinated Care project has continued to be spread to the jaillre-entry
population. As part of the Stepping Up Initiative, we are aware of the persons with a mental
health condition within our jail. We serve persons in the jail who evidence mental health
conditions as well as health conditions. We track all persons who are receiving psychotropic
medication to treat a mental health condition or who have been identified as needing this lype of
treatment. Our tracking of the number of persons on psychotropic medication proportionate to
the total number of inmate population suggests that25o/o-34%o of inmates havei mental health
condition, often in conjunction with a substance use disorder. Approximately 50 unduplicated
persons receive this service per year.

We have continued weekly care coordination meetings with the Behavioral Health nurse, the
Corrections Nurse, a Behavioral Health Counselor, the Re-entry Coordinator, and the Deputy
HHS Director of the Behavioral Health Division. A coordination plan was discussed for each
inmate and the team would make sure that there was ongoing care coordination between the
Psychiatrist and the Health Officer and that communication was maintained. The Behavioral
Counselor provides outreach and engagement and makes a recommendation for continued
services. The Re-Entry Coordinator looks at ongoing needs in the community such as housing,
employment, and access to benefits such as Medi-Cal.

A majority of persons in this population have co-occurring substance abuse disorders and several
of these persons have health conditions as a result. Most of the persons in this population have
not received any consistent primary care or behavioral health treatment. The goal of this
coordination is not only to treat and stabilize mental health and health conditions during
incarceration but also to support the continued treatment during re-entry back into the
community. In FY 171I8,43 inmates on psychotropic medication were released back into the
community. The Corrections Nurse provided medication to the inmates upon release or made
arrangements for persons to connect with Behavioral Health for ongoing services and,lor to their

o



primary care physician for treatment of ongoing medical conditions. In FY 17ll8, six persons
with severe mental health symptoms accessed transition services at Progress House. An
additional 28 persons received assistance to link with further health care including seven persons
who were linked for intensive case management and medication services, six persons who were
referred to Toiyabe Indian Health Services and around 15 more who were linked to physical
health care for complex medical issues.

B. INN F'unds Reversion Plan
An Innovations reversion plan has been submitted and approved by the Oversight and
Accountability Commission in accordance with ABl14. This plan was submitted as part of the
Cohort 2 for the Innovations Technology Suite. It is attached to this document as Altachment I
and includes the budget documents.

INN Program - Challenges and Mitigation Efforts
The Challenge of this Innovation Program continues to be in the lack of a shared electronic
record in which to communicate across systems between health/jail health and behavioral health,
including both mental health and the physical health for persons with complex needs. One way
that we have found to mitigate this challenge, atleast for those person identified in the criminal
justice setting as having these complex needs, is to begin the re-entry process at the time of
incarceration and to develop teams that bridge the transition. Thus a behavioral health nurse
supervisor oversees jail health as well as behavioral health nurses. The Psychiatrist in the jail
works with the corrections nurse as well as the supervising behavioral health nurse. The
behavioral health nurses, in turn, coordinate services for identified behavioral health needs as
well as physical health care. In addition, as the community moves to a greater openness to
Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) and the treatment of addiction as a public health issue,
we can move further toward a true integrated care and recovery model.

INN Program - signiticant changes from Previous Fiscal year
This Innovation project will be completed during Fy 18/19.

As mentioned above, see Attachment I for the AB 114 Innovations Reversion Plan This plan
includes the time period through June 30, 2020 as well as continuing through June 30, 2021 as
the Innovation Project.



WoRKFORCE EDUCATTON AND TRA|N|NG (WET)

NOTE: The initial ICHHS-BH WET funds have been fully and successfully implemented.
We are proposing to transfer $30, 000 from CSS funds into Workforce Education and training to
be used to continue the implementation of the evidence-based strengths model to include training
of staff and peers around supported employment models and other strengths-related
interventions. In addition, we propose that funds be used to train the trainer model around Mental
Health First Aid.



CAP|TAL FAC| LtTt ES/TECH NOLOGY

NOTE: The initial ICHHS-BH Capital Facilities/Technological Needs (CFTN) projects have
been fully and successfully implemented. This year we are proposing to transfer $90,000 into
the CTFN to be used as partial funding to purchase the property that includes the Lone Pine
Wellness Center. Currently, we are renting half of a duplex in a home-like setting on this
property. The funds would go to offset a portion of the purchase of the entire duplex. Funds
from other sources, including social services and probation, would be used to pay for the rest of
the purchase and to allow for renovation. The purchase of the duplex will allow for a closer
access to an array of services and allow for further hours for the wellness center. In addition,
there will be the possibility of extended hours and/or access to the showers and cooking
capability of the wellness center which is currently limited by staffing capabilities.



Budgets:

FY 2Ot8l2OL9 Mental Health Services Act Annual Update
Funding Summary

County: INYO couNnr Date: 4lr8lL9.

H. Estimated Local Prudent Reserve Balance

1. Estimated Local prudent Reserve Balance on June 30. 2018 837.442

2. Contributions to the Local Prudent Reserve in FY 2018/2019

3. Distributions from the Local prudent Reserve i n Fy 2OLBIZOI}

4. Estimated Local Prudent Reserve Balance on June 30, 2019 83r.442

a/ PuBuant to Welfare and lnstitutions code sectlon 5892(b), counties may use a portlon of their css funds for WET, CFTN, a nd the Local prudent Reserye. The total amount
ofcss fundlng used forthis purpose shall notexceed 20% ofthe total average amount offunds allocated to that countyforthe prevlous five years.

MHSA Fundinc
A B c D E F

Community
Services and

Supports

Prevention
and Early

lntervention
lnnovation

Workforce
Education and

Training

Capital

Facilities and

Technological

Needs

Prudent
Reserve

A. Estimated FY 2018/2019 Funding

1. Estimated Unspent Funds from prior Fiscal years

2. Estimated New Fy 2018/2019 Funding

3. Transfer in FY 2078/21tg'/

4. Access Local Prudent Reserve in Fy 20f8/2019

5. Esti mated Avai I a bl e Fu nd i n g f o t Fy ZO1BI 20L9

2,146,950

1,42L,U9

(120,000)

3.44a.799

220,3ffi

355,462I
575.422

93,543I
93,543

30,000I
30.000

90,000I
I

B. Estimated FY 2018/2019 MHSA Expenditures r,158,M7 10,000 93.543 30,000

G. Estimated FY 2018/2019 Unspent Fund Balance 2.290.7s2 565,822



FY 20t8120t9 Mental Health Services Act Annual Update

Community Services and Supports (CSS) Funding

County: INYO COUNTY Date: 4lLSltg

FiscalYear 20t8120I9
A B c D E F

Estimated

Total Mental

Health

Expenditures

Estimated CSS

Funding

Estimated

Medi-CalFFP

Estimated

1991

Realignment

Estimated

Behavioral

Health

Subaccount

Estimated

Other Funding

FSP Programs

1, System Transformation (FSP) 596,57C 596,570

Non-FSP Programs

L. General System Development (80%)

2, Outreach and Engagement (20/o)

364,96C

9r,2q

364,96C

9t,24C

CSS Administration t05,277 t05,277

CSS MHSA Housing Program Assigned Funds

Total CSS Program Estimated Expenditures t,r58,47 t,t58,u7

FSP Programs as Percent of Total fls%



Prevention and Early lntervention (PEl) Funding

County: INYOCOUNW Datei 4/t8/I9.

FiscalYear 20L8l20tg
A B c D E F

Estimated

Total Mental
Health

Expenditures

Estimated PEI

Funding

Estimated

Medi-Cal FFP

Estimated

19!t1

Realignment

Estimated

Behavioral

Health

Subaccount

Estimated

Other Funding

PEI Programs - Prevention

1. Friendly Visitor /Elder Outreach
"n*1

tl4,

PEI Programs - Early lntervention

6. PCIT Community Collaboration

7. FlRSTProgram

8. North Star Counseling

6t, 6I,

Programs - Outreach / Suicide Prevention / Stigma Reduction

11. Mental Health First Aid

12. Latino Outreach

PEI Administratlon L5,425 15.425

PEI Asslgned Funds (CaIMHSA) 10.m0 rc,0m
Total PEI Program Estimated Expenditures 4It6.808 486.808



tY 20t8120t9 Mental Health Services Act Annual Update

lnnovations (lNNf Funding

County: INYOCOUNTY Date: 4lt$lLg

Note: Innovations Approved Reversion Plan, including budget documents is attached in its'
entirety as Attachment I.

FiscalYear 20Lgl20tg
A B c D E F

Estimated

Total Mental

Health

Expenditures

Estimated INN

Funding

Estimated

Medi-CaIFFP

Estimated

1991

Realignment

Estimated

Behavioral

Health

Subaccount

Estimated

Other Funding

INN Programs

1, Community Care Collaborative (CCC) 91s43 93,543

INN Administration

Iotal INN Program Estimated Expenditures 93,543 93,543



FY 20t8l20t9 Mental Health Services Act Annual Update
Workforce, Education and Training (WET) Funding

County: TNYOCOUNW Date 4/rB/Le

FiscalYear 20t8l20t9
A B c D E F

Estimated

Total Mental
Health

Exoenditures

Estimated

WET Funding

Estimated

Medl-Cal FFP

Estimated

lE1
Realignment

Estimated

Behavioral

Health

Subaccount

Estimated

Other Funding

WET Programs

1. Fundamental Training Program 30,m0 30,000

IAIET Administration

Total WET Program Estimated Expenditures 30,00c 30.00c



FY 2018120t9 Mental Health Services Act Annual Update
Capital Facilities/Technological Needs (CFTN) Funding

County: INYO COUNTY Date: 4lL8lL9

Fiscaf Year 20t8120t9
A B c D E F

Estimated

Total Mental

Health

Expenditures

Estimated

CFTN Funding

Estimated

Medi-Cal FFP

Estimated

1S'1

Realignment

Estimated

Behavioral

Health

Subaccount

Estimated

Other Funding

CFTN Programs - Capital Facilities Projects

t. South County Wellness Center

2.

3.

4.

5.

90,00c

CFTN Programs - Technological Needs projects

6, No progroms ot this time

7.

8.

9.

10.

CFTN Administration

Total CFTN Program Estimated Erpenditures



AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
X Consent n Departmental n Correspondence Action tr
n Schedule time for _ n Closed Session n

Public Hearing
Informational

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

ts
FROM: Planning Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 28,2019

SUBJECT: Consider approval of a contract between Inyo County and TEAM Engineering & Management, Inc.,
to provide National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) review, pursuant to the Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) between the U.S. Forest Service and Inyo County that would lead to perpetual easements for County
maintained roads, crossing Forest Service land that are being considered for combined-use.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

Request Board l) consider approval of an agreement between Inyo County and TEAM Engineering &
Management Inc., which would allow TEAMto initiate work, as the third-party contractor for environmental
services, pursuant to the MOU approved by the Board on May l4,2}l9,between Inyo County & the U.S.
Forest Service related to the Inyo County road jurisdiction National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) review
project, and 2) authorize the chairman of the Board of Supervisors to sign the Inyo County contract with TEAM
Engineering & Management, Inc., pending Board approval of future budgets.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

On May 14,2019, the Board approved an MOU, between Inyo County and the U.S. Forest Service, detailing the
roles and responsibilities of a NEPA document evaluating potential environmental impacts resulting from
jurisdictional agreement(s) between Inyo County and the Inyo National Forest for those County roads that are part
of the Inyo County Maintained Mileage System that cross lnyo National Forest land and are proposed for
combined use. Inyo County was awarded a State Parks grant to complete the environmental review for this
project. The starting date for the grant was December 27,2017.

TEAM Engineering responded to a Request for Proposals (RFP), noticed on November 9,2018, to a list of
qualified environmental consulting firms that is maintained by the County Public Works Department. The
deadline for SOQs was set for December 14,2018, and the County received proposals from three environmental
firms. A County selection committee was created to evaluate these proposals and it was determined that TEAM
Engineering was best suited to meet the dernands of the contract.

Project Scope
The County has a need to perfect the rights of way with the Forest Service for County roads that cross Inyo
National Forest land. The option being considered today is contract that would provide a National Environmental
Policy Act (NEPA) review that satisfies the requirements of a jurisdictional agreement for only those roads
proposed for combined-use. In addition to the tasks governed by the MOU, Inyo County may direct the Primary
Consultant to conduct other related environmental review and documentation tasks, as described in the RFP
from November 2018. Please note that Forest Service will be the NEPA lead agency and TEAM's will be

Agenda Request Form



reviewed and managed by Forest Service. Any tasks related to California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
will be under the sole direction and oversight of Inyo County, which is the CEQA lead agency. The required
CEQA compliance efforts are yet to be determined based on the Jurisdictional Agreement(s) and easement(s)

determined to be necessary for project approval.

Background
AB 628, creating Vehicle Code section 38026.1, was passed by the State Legislature and signed into law in
20ll and then extended by SB 1345 in 2016. The bill authorizes Inyo County to establish a pilot project and

designate specified sombined-use highways to link existing off-highway motor vehicle trails and trailheads on
federal Bureau of Land Management or [Jnited States Forest Service (USFS) lands, and to link off-highway
motor vehicle recreational-use areas with necessary service and lodging facilities, in order to provide a unified
linkage of trail systems for off-highway motor vehicles. The law will sunset on January 1,2024 unless enacted
or extended by the Legislature.

The County of Inyo adopted Implementing Procedures for AB 628 (Implementing Procedures) consistent with
the requirements of Vehicle Code sections 38026.1(bXD & Q) in2012. On October 72,2072, the project
proponents (Adventure Trails System of the Eastern Siena, LLC) submitted 38 separate applications to Inyo
County. Each application sought County designation of a combined-use route project permitting Off Highway
Vehicles (OHV) to share the road with regular vehicular traflic as allowed by Vehicle Code section 38026.1.
Each application was for an individual project, collectively referred to as the ATV Adventure Trails of the
Eastem Sierra Project. Each application was filed in accordance with both AB 628 and County Implementing
Procedures.

Before the Board of Supervisors considered the 38 combined-use applications, the project proponents requested
that the Board limit its consideration to just 8 combined-use routes, with one of the routes being revised. On
January 22,2015,the Board of Supervisors approved seven combined-use routes. Three routes were opened in
the summer of 2015 and then the last four were opened this year after the City of Los Angeles approved a letter
of permission to allow routes to operate that have a start point on LADWP-owned land leased by the County.

Inyo National Forest
The Forest Service noted that no right of way agreements or easements have been identified which grant the County
authority to maintain the roads on Forest Service lands proposed to be designated as combined use routes. The
Forest Service stated that in order for the County to proceed with the portion of the Pilot Project located on USFS
land, an agreement between the Forest Service and the County must be in place that clearly describes an easement or
right of way for the road that is being used for combined use. Before the Forest Service can consider entering into
such an agreement, or granting an easement for the roads, there would have to be compliance with NEPA. The
NEPA review of County roads will require environmental surveys along the entire portion of the road that crosses

Inyo National Forest land. The proposed contract, recommended by Courtty staff, would provide the required NEPA
analysis necessary for the County's Pilot Project. Once the field information has been completed, it is estimated that
it would take 12-18 months to complete NEPA.

Initially, the Forest Service had some reluctance to reach an agreement that would grant the County a perpetual

easement to operate these roadways; howevero Inyo County and Forest Service negotiated a final MOU, and the
Board of Supervisors gave its approval on May 14, 2019 . By approving the proposed contract with TEAM, to
perform NEPA analysis in compliance with the final MOU, future projects are now more agreeable to each party, as

the agreement with the Forest Service will provide the County with a perpetual easement to operate roads the
County maintains on Forest Service land. The County is now better prepared to undertake projects on these roads
and to respond to emergency events that effect roadway operation.

Agenda Request Form
2



ALTERNATIVES:

1) The Board could choose to not approve the proposed contract withTEAM Engineering, and ask County staff
to reissue a Request for Proposals, in order to locate a different environmental firm that could provide the
necessary NEPA analysis required by the County approved MOU.

2) The Board could choose to approve the proposed contract with TEAM
3) The Board could choose to approve the proposed contract withTEAM, with specific suggestions about how

to modify the contract. Any changes would require further negotiation wilhTEAM Engineering.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None.

FINANCING:
In order to complete the NEPA document for the jurisdictional review, the Board will be asked to finalize the
budgeting for this project. The grant project scope includes:

r Archaeological & Biologicai Surveys by a consultant of the entire length of each roadway. The right of
way width will in general be 66 feet, including existing drainage features. This may vary by road with
some roads not having a wider right of way and some roads having a narrower right of way.

o Completion of an Environmental Assessment (EA) & an Initial Study (IS), by a consultant
r Reimbursement to Planning Department and County Counsel for their time reviewing / working on the

environmental document
o Reimbursement to Inyo National Forest staff for their time reviewing the environmental document and

working with the consultant (covered by the Cost Recovery Agreement, estimated as $67,344.82)

The original estimated cost to complete the State Parks grant project is $618,407, with the County responsible
for providinga26Yo match. TEAM Engineering has submitted a bid of $220,698 to complete the environmental
review required for the project. We are asking that the Board to approve the contract wifhTEAM for an amount
not to exceed 5220,698; the County will then provide 26% ($74,891) in matching funds. Although the total
project cost is estimated at$362,933, an additional future component will be to be pay Forest Service staff for
their time reviewing the actual right of way legal instruments.

Funds for this contract will come from the Road Department and from the Local Transportation Commission
(LTC) budgets. The estimated cost for the matching funds of the State Parks grant is $57,382. The matching
funds would be taken from the Road Department and the Transportation and Planning Trust budgets in Fiscal
Years 2078-2019,2019-2020, and2020-2021. The LTC will fund up to $149,000 based on the current project
load for Planning, Programming, and Monitoring funds and the amount of those funds forecast to be available
to the LTC. The remaining funds would come from the Road Department.

Agenda Request Form

/f

AGRIEMENTS, CONTRACTS nND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND REI.ATEIJ ITEMS (Must beCOUNTYCOIjNSEL
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

ACCOLJNTINC/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior toAUDITOR/CONTROLLER
suhmission to the board clerk.)

AI'PROVALS



t7

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be sigred until all approvals are received) Date:

.\.:>

-/s (1

Attachments: proposed contract between Inyo County & TEAM Engineering & Management,Inc.

and approved by the dipctor ofpersonnel services
.,

Approved: V Date

pnor

5
AND RELATED ITEMS reviewedbe(Must

theto board clerk.)

a{

Agenda Request Form
4



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND TEAM ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT, INC.

FOR THE PROVISION OF ENVIRONMENTALSERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") has the need for the
environmental services of Team Engineeing & Management, lnc. (hereinafter refened to as "Consultant") on
behalf of the United States Forest Service, lnyo National Forest (who is a third party beneficiary of this
Agreement), and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter
contained, the parties hereby agree as follows:

TERMSAND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Consultant shall serve as the Primary Gonsultant (aka "third party contracto/') referenced in that
certain Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the County and the United States Forest Service,
lnyo National Forest, entered into on or about May 14, 2019, pertaining to County maintenance and use of
certain roads on U.S. Forest Service land, including proposed combined use of off-highway vehicles (OHVs)
on such roads as part of the County's "Adventure Trails" pilot project (hereinafter "the MOU"). The MOU is
incorporated herein by this reference, and Consultant acknowledges having received and read a copy of said
MOU from the County. Among other things, the MOU requires the County (sometimes referred to in the MOU
as the "Proponent") to arrange for environmental services to be performed by a third party contractor retained
and paid by the County but working under the direction of and reporting to the Forest Service. The third party
contractor is sometimes refered to in the MOU as the "Primary Consultant." The environmental services
primarily involve preparing and assisting the Forest Service staff in preparing environmental analyses,
surveys, and decision documents under the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). Consultant shall at all
times conform its conduct and perform services in the manner described by the MOU, including but not limited
to the Communications Protocol attached to the MOU, which shall be signed by the Consultant (and by
representatives of the Forest Service and the County).

ln addition to the tasks governed by the MOU, as stated above, lnyo County may direct the Primary
Consultant to conduct other related environmental review and documentation tasks, as described in the
Request for Proposals dated November 9, 2018. All tasks which are not encompassed by the MOU will be
under the sole direction and oversight of lnyo County. This includes environmental review and documentation
in compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The required CEQA compliance efforts
are yet to be determined based on the Jurisdictional Agreement(s) and easement(s) determined to be
necessary for the project approval. Based on the November 2018 RFP and TEAM's Proposal dated
December 14,2018, it is anticipated to require an IS/MND with lnyo Gounty Planning Department as Lead
Agency.

Services and work provided by the Consultant at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and Coun$ laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from May 28, 2019 to December 27 , 2020, unless sooner
terminated as provided below.

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 156
(lndependent Consultant - Professional)

Page 1 of 11

3. CONSIDERATION.

05ll 0/1 I



A. Comoensation, County shall pay Consultant in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Consultant pursuant to this Agreement.

B. Travel and per diem. County shall reimburse Consultant for the travel expenses and per
diem which Gonsultant incurs in providing services and work under this Agreement. Consultant shall request
approval by the County prior to incuning any travel or per diem expenses. Requests by Consultant for
approval to incur travel and per diem expenses shall be submitted to the lnyo County Department of Public
Works, attn. John Pinckney. Travel and per diem expenses will be reimbursed in accordance with the rates
set forth in the Schedule of Fees (Attachment B). County reserves the right to deny reimbursement to
Consultant for travel or per diem expenses which are either in excess of the amounts that may be paid under
the rates set forth in Attachment B, or which are incurred by the Consultant without the prior approval of the
Gounty.

C. No additionalconsideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Consultant
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from Coun$, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Consultant shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

D. Limit upon amount payable underAg'eement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
$ 220,698.00 Dollars (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to
deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor for services or work performed which is in
excess of the contract limit.

E. Billino and paymant. Consultant shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all hours spent by Consultant in performing services and work described in Aftachment A, This
statement will be submifted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identiff the date on which the hours were worked and
describe the nature of the work which was performed on each day; provided, however, that the statement
shall not reveal information that Consultant is not allowed to reveal pursuant to the MOU. Consultant's
statement to the County will also include an itemization of any travel or per diem expenses, which have been
approved in advance by County, incurred by Consultant during that period. The itemized statement for travel
expenses and per diem will include receipts for lodging, meals, and other incidental expenses in accordance
with the Coun$'s accounting procedures and rules. Upon timely receipt of the statement by the fifth (Sth) day
of the month, County shall make payment to Consultant on the last day of the month.

F. Federaland State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, Coun$ will not withhold any
federal or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Consultant
under the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made
under this Agreement to non-California resident independent Consultant's when it is anticipated that
total annual payments to Consultant under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred
ninety nine dollars ($1,499.00).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes
or payments from sums paid by County to Consultant under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes
and other assessments on such sums is the sole responsibilig of Consultant. County has no
responsibility or liability for payment of Consultant's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Consultant, and taxes withheld from
payments to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue
Service and the California State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Consultant shall

Couniy of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 156
(lndependent Consultant - Professional)

Page2of11 05/10/19



complete and submit to the County an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing
this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Consultant's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A, which are requested by the Forest Service. lt is understood by Consultant that the
performance of these services and work will require a varied schedule. Consultant will arrange his/her own
schedule, but will coordinate with County to insure that all services and work requested by the Forest Service
under this Agreement will be performed within the time frame set forth by Coun$.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFIGATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, coung, or municipal
governments for Consultant to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Consultant and be valid at the time Consultant enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Consultant must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's
licenses, professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits
will be procured and maintained in force by Consultant at no expense to the County. Consultant will provide
County, upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and
permits which are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute
between Consultant and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the
services identified in Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of
this Agreement.

B. Consultant warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Consultant also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from
receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: htp:1/www"sam.gov.

6. OFFTCE SPACE, SUppLtES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Consultant shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Consultant to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Consultant, for any expense or cost incuned by
Consultiant in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibilig for the costs and expenses incurred by
Consultant in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Consultant.

7. COUNTY PROPERTY.

A. Personal Propertv of Countv. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective
or safe$ devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Consultant by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Consultant will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Consultant's possession. Consultant will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Consultant's negligence.

B. Products of Consultiant's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications,
plans, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Consultant's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination
of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County and the Forest Service. At the
termination of the Agreement, Consultant will convey possession and title to all such properties to County and
Forest Service.

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 156

(l ndependent Consultant - Professional)

Page 3 of 11 05/10/19



8. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES.

For the duration of this Agreement Consultant shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope and
amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

9. STATUS OFCONSULTANT.

All acts of Consultant, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent Consultants, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Consultant, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Consultant has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Consultant is to be
considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Consultant and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent Consultant:

A. Consultant shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Consultant under this Agreement.

B. Consultant shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Consultant in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Gonsultant, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent Consultant's, and not as employees of
County.

10. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION

Consultant agrees to indemniff, including the cost to defend, the County and the Forest Service,
and their officers, officials, employees, and volunteers from and against any and all claims, demands,
costs, or liability that arise out of, or pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful
misconduct of Consultant and its employees or agents in the performance of services under this contract,
but this indemni$ does not apply to liabilig for damages arising from the sole negligence, active
negligence, or willful acts of the Gounty; and does not apply to any passive negligence of the Coung
unless caused at least in part by the Consultant.

11. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. RecorG. Consultant shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, and municipal law, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Consultant shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Consultant may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B, lnaoections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Consultant, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Consultant.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

12. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Consultant, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Consultant and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the

Gounty of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 156
(lndependent Consu ltant - Protessional)

Page 4 of 1 'l 05/10/1 9



California Code of Regulations. Consultant shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.1. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

I3. GANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Consultant thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Consultant may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancel to County.

14. ASSIGNMENT

This is an agreement for the services of Consultant. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Consultant as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Consultant shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, nor substitute any subcontractors or experts without
the express wriften consent of Coun$ and the Forest Service. Further, Consultant shall not assign any
monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior wriften consent of County.

15. DEFAULT

lf the Consultant abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Consultant in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days
written notice to Consultant. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Consultant all amounts
owing to Consultant for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

16. WAIVER OF DEFAULT

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-two (22) below.

17. CONFIDENTIALIW.

Consultant further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Consultant in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Consultant agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Consultant only with lhe express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Consultant without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibili$ of Consultant in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portabilig and Accountability Act of '1996,

and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

18. CONFLTCTS.

Consultant agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.
Consultant, its professional personnel, and its subcontractors shall execute disclosure stiatements in a form

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 156
(lndependent Consultant - Professional)

Pegesof11 05/10/19



acceptable to the Forest Service, stating that they have no financial interest or other interest in the outcome
of the analysis to be completed for the Forest Service pursuant to the MOU,

19. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT

, Consultant agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Consultant agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any County, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the Coung, or who has
been an adverse par$ in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Consultant by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the Counfy's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

20. SEVERABILITY.

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
coun$ statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereot shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

21. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of Coun$ to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modifo this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying
Consultant of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification
of this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-
ttto (22) (Amendment).

22. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and aftached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

23. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either pafi during the terms of this Agreement, which Consultanl or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by pripaid first
class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo:
Public Works
P.O. Box Q
lndependence, CA_

Gonsultant:
Team Fnoinperinn R lnc
P O Box 1265
Bishon CA 03514

Department
Address
Gity and State

Name
Address
City and State

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 156
(lndependent Consultant - Professional)

Page6of11

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

05/10/'19



This Agreement contains the entire agreement of tha parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or efGct. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

lil lllt

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 156

(lndependent Consultant - Professional)
Page 7 of '11 05/'t0/19



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND TEAM ENGINEERING & i'ANAGEMENT, lNC,

FOR THE PROVISION OF ENVIRONMENTALSERVIGES

IN WTNES$ THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS

28m DAYOF May. 2019.

COUNTY OF INYO CONSULTANT

By By:
SignatuIs

Print or Type Name

Dated: Dated: 05t23t2019

APPROVEDAS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

(\---l

County Counsel

AS TO

REQUIREMENTS:

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

County Riek Manager

County of lnyo Modified Gontract - No. 156

(lndependent Gonsultant - Professlonal)
PageIofll 05/1 0/1 I



By:By:

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND TEAM ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT, INC.

FOR THE PROVISION OF ENVIRONMENTALSERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
28th DAY oF May. 2019.

COUNTY OF INYO CONSULTANT

Signature Signature

Print or Type Name Print or Type Name

Dated Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

(^--\-/
County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

County Risk Manager

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. '156

(l ndependent Consultant - Professional)
Page8of11 05/1 0/1 I



By:By:

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND TEAM ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT,INC.

FOR THE PROVISION OF ENVIRONMENTALSERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
28rh DAY OF May. 2019.

COUNTY OF INYO CONSULTANT

Signature Signeture

Print or Type Name Print orType Name

Dated: Dated:

APPROVEDAS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

(*^*z/4
County Counsel

AS TO ACCOUNTI

APP REQUIREMENTS:

Services

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

County Risk Manager

County of lnyo Modified Contract - No. 156
(lndependent Consultant - Professional)

Page8of11 05110/19



ATTACHMENTA

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND TEAIUI ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT, INC.

FOR THE PROVISION OF ENVIRONMENTALSERVICES

TERM

FROM: 28 May 20'19 TO=27 December 2020

SCOPE OFWORK:

(sEE ATTACHED)

County of lnyo Modifiod Contract - No, 156
(lndependsnt Consultent - Professional)

Page 9 of 11 05/10/19 c



SCOPE OF WORK & REQUIRED OELIVERABTES

BOTATIICAT SURVEYS & ANATYSIS

Inyo Natlonal Forest, Forest Seruice, USDA

Blake Engelhardt, lnyo NF Botanlst, bmenrelhardt@fs'fad"us, 750-873-2495

4lel20te

lnyo County Road Easements/Adventure Trails Project

1. PURPOSE

For all projects and activities authorlzed on National Forest System lands, the Forest Service must

document the potential effects assocaated with the proposed action to federally threatened,

endangered, and proposed, and Forest Service Sensitive plant species (TESP); other botanical resources,

such as uncommon plant communities and designated areas (e.g. fens, Research Natural Areal; and

invasive plants (FS Regulation and Policy, lnyo NF Land Management Plan, NEPA, ESA, EO 13112).

Botanical survey results are used to infolm the effects analysis as well as refine the proposed action

and/or develop proiect protection or mltigation measures.

This document describes lnyo National Forest llNF) lequlrements and expectations for botanical

surveys, data recordlng, and environmental analysis, Final review and concurrence by INF botanystaff

will be contingent upon receipt of required deliverables in acceptable formats.

2. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The lnyo County Board of Supervisors proposes the lnyo County Road Easements/Adventure Trails

Project on eight Forest Service roads totaling -26 miles on the White Mountain and Mt. Whitney Ranger

Districts of the lNF. The survey area forthe project will consist of 50 feet on both sides of the center line

of the project roads, as well as any adjacent road junctions or staging areas where increased recreation

use is likely as a dlrect result of the change of use of these roads. See provided GIS data and maps'

3. REqUREMENTS

3.1 Overview of Requlred Deliverables

SURVEy RESUTTS: Spatial boundary and associated tabular data that meets data requirements for:

1. Botanlcal SurveY Area

2. TESP Occurrences,
3. lnvasive Plant lnfestations

€NVIRCINMENTAL ANALYSIS: Wrltten report that documents survey methodology and results, as well as

project effects assessment for TESP plants (1.e. Eiological Evoluotionl, invaslve plants (i.e. lnvosive Plonts

RiskAssessment), and other botanical resources (1.e. special habitats and designated areas).

3.2 Pre-Fleld Review

Complete a rddew of existing informatlon and literature prior to conducting the field survey, At a

minimum, review the following data sources:

1



SURVEy: Survey lD, Survey Type (General, tntuitive-Control, Completel, Target Species (obiects of
survey,lisf), Target species found? (y/Ni, Suitable habitat found? (for the target species, Y/N).

TESP EO: Site tD, Scientific Name, Revisit? lYes/Nol, Survey Date(s), Examiner(s) (First and Last

Namesl, Plant Density (either count ol individuols or % canopy cover within spqtiol boundory),

Phenology fuegetative, bolting, lloweilng. fruiting, senescent), Habitat Condition/Disturbance.

tnvasivs plant lnventorv: Site lD, Scientific Name, Revisit? lYes/Nol, Survey Date(s), Examiner(s)

lFirstandLostNamesl,PlantDensity (eithercountof individuolsor%conopycoverwithinspotial
boundoryJ, Phenology (vegetotive, bolting, flowering, fruiting, senescent), Habitat Condition/

Disturbance, Treatment Conducted? (YedNo, description e.g. pulled ond bagged plontl.

3.5 Suwey Report & Biologlcal Evaluation/lnvaslve Plant Risk Assessmcnt

Suryev reoort will contain the following elements: survey dates, surveyor names, brief description of
proposed activities, survey methodology and parameters or criteria used to focus/guide the survey, how

and which target specles were selected, description of area and access directions, habitats observed,

dlsturbance and uses, and target species found. Photos may be included in report or submitted

electronically as separate files.

Bloloelcrl Evaluation and lnvaslve Species Risk Assessment Will include all relevant information needed

to evaluate project effects on sensitive plant populations, habitat, and viability, and risk of invasive plant

introduction and spread. The analysis will describe the signiflcance of potential adverse effects and will

include recommended avoidance or minimization ac'tions. A template is provided as a general outline of

the expected level ofdetail and necessary information to conduct the environmental analysis. The

content and format may be altered, as appropriate and ln consultation with the INF Botanist, to fit the

needs ofthe project.

Combining the survey report and environmental analysis into a single document is preferred. Submit

documents electronically ln MS Word or Adobe PDF format to the INF Botanist at least 10 business days

prior to desired review deadline.

4, ATTACHMENTS/REFERENCES

4.l Specles lists

TESP & SCC Botanical Species

INF lnvasive Plant Species

4.2 Template
INF Biological Evaluation of TESP Botanical Species Template (includes lnvasive Plant Risk Assessment

and Other Botanical Resources Evaluation) (2018)

4.3 Protocols

Threatened, Endanrered. and Sq{rsitive Plants. Survev Field Guide {20051. Outlines FS standards for TESP-

15 Surveys. Contains definitions and business rules for attributes used in NRIS TESP{S Survey data set.

Threatened. [nCansered, and 5ensltlve Plants Element Occurrence field Guide {20091. Outlines FS

standards for TESP Eos, Contains definitions and business rules for anributes used in NRIS TESP data sbt'

Data frecordim Protccols and ReoulrerneBllfgr lnvaslv$ Soecies Survev, lBventorv, and Trg.atm,ent

Records f20141. Outlines FS standards for NRIS lnvasive Species Inventories and contains definltlons and

business rules for all of the attributes used in NRIS's lS lnventory data set.

I



SCOPE OF WORK & REQUIRED DETIVERABTES

FISH & WITDTIFE SURVEYS & ANATYSIS

lnyo National Forest, Forest Service, USDA

Kary Schllck, lnyo NF Blologlst, kschllck@ft.fed.us, 750-873-2450

sl61zote
lnyo County Road Easements/Adventure Tralls Proiect

The attached excel spreadsheet is the preliminary steps to determine INF fish and wlldllfe species

occurrence and their habitat associated with this proiect for completion of the Biological Evaluation. Of

the 33 species listed on the excel spreadsheet 9 (highlighted in yellowl require further review. No INF

surveys or review of external databases have been accomplished within these road sections. The

biological evaluation should use a % mile buffer around the proiect for fish and wildlife. INF requests a

baseline assessment of all species regardless of listing status within the buffer to include 1) review of

any databases for species recorded or surveys implemented including sheriffs departments and State

Highway Patrol offices as potential sources of road-kill data and 2) ldentify all potential wildlife crossing

(migration of mule deer, Tule elk) and seasonal movements of reptiles and amphibians, and 3) lnclude

recommendations for reoccurring surveys that may be needed over the long term for monitoring.

lnclude the final version of the excel spreadsheet and rnaps ln the blological evaluation, All data results

shall be provided to INF in the form of a shapefile and/or excel spreadsheet which can be use in GlS.

Data shall include all relevant information including protocol used, surveys qualifications, and validity of

sources,

It is highly recommended that the Wildlife Crossing Guldance Manual Version 1.1 March, 2fi19 by

California Department of Transportation be used to facilitate this assessment @

httos;//roadecolotlv.ucdavis.qdu/fjleslcontertt/ofolects/CA Wlldlife%29lrosslgMo20Guidanfe Manug!

4dI



Adventure Trail - Road & Route Re-Authorization

considered in this analysis were identified from 1) a list of threatened, endangered, candidate and proposed species potentially occurring on the lnyo Nationi

US Fish and Wildlife Service (USDI Fish and Wildlife Service 2c.761, Z, The Pacific Southwest Regional Forester's list of sensitive animals (USDA Forest Service 199{

FS\Ro5\program\26OOWFRp\267OTES\2012-2013-SS_List_Update\2013 Final SS List_Docs\2o13 FSS), and 3) species with additional management plans, conser

of conservation concern relevent to out year projects.

2019 an initial review with comments was INF Schlick fed for outsource rs on this

no

Further
Review

no

Category l: (not in or
adjacent to the project.

area) Species whose

habitat is not in or
adjacent to the Project
area and would not be

affected by the

project.

Categoryr

Category l: (not in or
adjacent to the project

area) Species ulhose

habitat is not in or
adjacent to the project

area and would not be

affected by the
project.

Habitat located within the proiect area

[Focus for Contractor are those highllghsd in
YELLOW, filled out specifically for project

analPisl

There is no suitable habitat within the project

area. The project area does not oocur within
critical habitat or kuown occupied habitat.

There is no potential SNBS habitat within ttre

project area. The projeot area does not occur

within occupied SNBS habitat and is not

identified within a Recovery Herd Unit (USDI

2OO7).

SutbDle ll$ltat& Rauge

Alpine and subalpine zones, with open slopes where the

land is rocky, sparsely vegetated and characterized by

steep slopes and canyons (IJSDA Forest Sewice 2001).

4,000 to 12,000 feet.

High elevation lakes and wet meadow systemsEndargered &
Critical Hab

Ststus

Endangered &
Critical IIab

Sierra Nevada
yellow-legged frog
Rana sierrae

Species

Siera Nevada
bighorn sheep

Ovis canadensis
sicnae



Further
Review

no

no

Categoryl

Category l: (not in or
adjacent to the project

area) Species whose

habitat is not in or
adjaceNrt to the Project
area and would not be

atrected bytle
P'roject

Category l: (not in or

adjacent to ihe Project
area) Species vAose

habitat is not in or
adjacent to the Project
area and would not be

affected by the

iltroject.

Eabitat located withln the project area
pocus for Contractor are those highlighted m

YELLOW, filled out specifically for project

aoalysisl

On the Inyo NF tbis species only occurs on the

Kern Plateau (Mt. Whitney RD). The proSect

af,ea occurs outside lbe range for this species'

The project ,uea occurs outside the loown
rage for Yosemite toad.

Suitable Eabitat & Rrnge

througlout the northern Sierra Nevada mountains

in high elevation, deeP lakes.

Sierra Nevada endeoic sPecies occurring in wet montane

in etevations raaging from 6,435 to 11,385 feet

the Blue Lakes region north of Ebbetts Pass in

County south to Kaiser Pass in the Evolution

Canyou region of Fresno County (USDA

orest Seniice 2001).

Stetus

En.l'ngered &
Critical Hab

Threatfred &
Sensitive & Critical
Hab

Spectes

Mountain yellow-
legged frog,
northern DPS
Rana muscosa

Yosemite toad
AnuJrus conorus



Further
Review

lo

llO

Categoryr

Category I: (notinor
adjacent to the project
area) Species whose

habitat is not in or
adjaceirt to the project

area and would not be

affecredby the
project.

Category l: (not in or
adacent to the project

area) Species whose

habitat is not ir or
adjacent to the project

area and would not be

affected by the

project.

Eabitat located within the project area

[Focus for Contractor are those highlighted in
YELLOW, filled out specifically for project

analysisl

This specie is not likely to occur on the INF nor
!6 imFacted by Forest Ssrvice actions.

This specie is not likely to occur on the INF'nor
be impacted by Forest Service actrons.

Suiteble Hebltat & Range

Deciduous riparian thickets or forests with dense, low-
level or understory foliage up to 4,600 feet in elevation

within the Owens Valley (USDA Forest Service 2001).

Willow appears to be an important habitat component
(rbid.).
INF (20f?FPR_BA) and the USFWS agreed that the
foUowilg species were not likely to occur on the INF
nor be impacted by f,'orest Service actions: North
American wolverine, California condor, Least Bell's
vireo, Yellow-billed cuckoo, western U.S. Distinct
Poputadon Segment (DPS), Western snowy plover,
Pacific Coast DPS, Delta smelt Little Kern golden

trout, Steelhead, northern California DPS' Owens
pupfrsh.

Inyo NF has no occupied habitat (Fish Slough-BIM,
Mule Springs-Bllv1, Well 368-BLM, Warm Springs-

DWP). For more information
http//ecos.flvs.gov/docVfive;rear-revieddoc23 95.pdf
INF (2017FPR-BA) and the USFWS agreed that the
following species were not likely to occur on the INF
nor be impacted by Forest Serryice actions: North
American wolverine, California condor, Least Bell's
vireo, Yellow-billed cuckoo, western U-S. Distinct
Population Segment (DPS), Western snorvy plover,

Pacifrc Coast I)PS, Delta smelt, Little tr(ern golden

trout, Steelhead northern California DPS, Oweus
puplish.

Status

Ihreatcned &
Sensitiv€ (not likely
to occur on the INF
& CH does not
overlap VINF)

Endangered
not likely to occur
on the INF

Specles

Yellow-billed
cuckoo, western
U.S. DPS
Cocqtrts
americanus

Owens pupfish
Cyprinodon
radiosus



tr'urther
Review

no

no

no

Categoryl

Category 1: (not in or
adjacent to the project

area) Species uihose

habitat is aot in or
adjacent to rhe project

area and wotrld not be

atrecedbytbc
project.

Cat€gory l: (not in or
adjacent to tlre Project
area) Species whos€

habitat is not in or

adjacent to the project

area and would not be

affectedby the
project.

Category l: (not in or

adjacent to the Project
area) Species whose

habitat is not in or
adjacent to the Project
area md r+tuld not be

laffected uv rle

lnro:ect

Ilabitat locsted within the project area

fFocus for Contractor are those hieblighted itr

YELLOW, filled out specifically forproject
analysisl

The project area is located outside the knoum

range of this species and oot within suitable

habitat"

The project area is located outside the lcnown

range of this species and not within suitable

hahiraf

low gradicnt meadow streams with an average project area is located outside the known
depth of one-half feet. Orthe Inyo NF the only of this species and uot within sdtable

is \r,ithin Cottonwood aod Cabins Creeks

(tll/hite MtnRD).

Sdtable Hetttat &Ringe

the Inyo NF the only occurrence is within a portion of
IIot Creek and Sotcher Lake (Mammoth RD).

are not native to Sotcher Lake, or the watershed.

were incidentally re-located to Sorcher Lake by way

trout stocking activities Aom the Hot Creek Harchery,

they cotxist with the harchery' The chubs are

througlout the lake, a'd verified tbat this

species can suwive and reproduce in waters a.nd habitat

outside the wanoer native locations.

clear cold watcr mowrtain meadow streams. On

Inyo NF the one population occws within O'Harrel

Creek not from Walker River (Tconcem) determined

from CARSON River strand which are less concem

Lake RD).

Status

Ende4ered (CH
does lot overhp
wIINF)

Tbreetened

Thrcatoed

Species

Owens tui chub
Gila hicolor
snydert

Lahontan
cutthroat hout
Oncorhlnchas
darffiihenshawi

Paiute cutthroat
trout
Oncorhynchus
clcrffii seleni?is



Further
Review

no

no

tro

Categoryl

Category l: (not in or
adjacent to the project
area) Spocies whose

habitat is not in or
adjacent to the project
area and would not be

affected by the
pro-iect.

Category 1: (not in or
adjacent to the project
a'ea) Species whose

habiut is not in or
adjacent to the project
area and would not be

affected by the
project.

Category l: (not in or
adjacent to the project
area) Species urhose

babitat is not in or
adjacent to the project

area and would not be

afected by the
project.

Habitat located within the project area
pocus for Contractor are ftose higblighted in
YELLOW, filled out specifically for project

analysisl

This specie is aot likely to occur on the INF nor
!6 irnFacted by Forest Service actions.

Suitable habitat for BSSG docs not occur
within the project area aad treatmeot areas are

higbly disturbed atrd do not contribute to large
connected expanses.

The project area is not located wirhin the range

of this species.

Suitable Eabitet C Renge

Forested areas (red fir and lodgepole pine) and subalpine
and alpine babitats in proximity to m€adows, ripariao
areas, and brush fields above 5,000 feet elevation (USDA
For.est Service 2001).Limit€d occuxarce information on
lvlarnmath RD. Known to occur on adjacent NF
(Stanislaus & H-T)- 2017 FPR indicates it does not show
up on the USFWS Species Lists for the Inyo NF in iPAC.

Large, intercornected expanses of sagebrustq with a

native grass and forb "nderstory (USDA Forest Service
2008)

Native habitat within the South Fork Kern River on the

Kem Plateau, (Whibey RD).

Status

Proposed &
Semitire

Senritive - species

has had recent
petition decisions
batfound listing
underthe
Endngered Species

Act was not
waranted: Bi-State
population ofgreater
sago-grouse (USDI
zOl5b)

Semitivc

Speciei

Sierra Nevada red
fox (Sierra Nevada
DPS)

Greater sage-

grouse @i-state
DPS)
Centrocereus
urophQsisrtas

Califoruia Golden
trout



tr'urther
Review

no

May be a

1r2ror3

May be a

Categoryl

Category 1: (notinor
adjacent to the project

area) Species whose

habitat is not in or
adjacent to &e Project
area aad would not be

affected bY the

project.

I

Category 3: (directfY

or indirectly affected)

Species whose habitat

is present and

individuals or babitat

woutdbe directlY or
indirectly affectedbY
thc pmject.

Category2: (notbe
either directly or
indirectly affected)

Species whose habitat

is in or adjacent to
project afea" bul
would notbe cithr
di:ecrly or indircctlY
affected bytbe
projecr.

Eabitat located withi. the project area

fFocus for Cortractor are those highlighted in
YELIOW, filled out specifrcally for projoct

analysisl

The project will not temove nest rees.

R€qui!.s assessment of suitable babitat within
t% mile of project area, survey for nest trees in
suitable habitat, consider noise dishrbance

afbcn. Road rraintenance within suitable

babitat sho{d consider retaining decadent trees

(i.e., nest trees) in the project area wirh this

project dcsign criteria, "No tr€es larger than 24

dbh would be removed unless they pose a safeqy

hazard."

greater than 15 acres in size with water presert

a woody riparian shnrb component greater than 6'5
Requires assessmetrt of suitable habitat uiithin

% mile ofproject area, survey suitable habitat

for bree,ring birds aad nestiag potential' Road

maintenance rvithin suitable habitat should

retaining nest babitat and limit habitat reinoval

where required for maintaining line of sight and

feet in heighr Rush Creek populatiou which occurs otr

Inyo National Forest and also private lands managed

the Los Angeles Departm.ont of Water and Power

(LADW?). In 2007 two nesting pars m the lower Rush

area. In 2AO4 the population increased to I6

then decreased armually, to a population of six

itr 2010 (3 nales aud 3 fenales) (McCreedy

I 1).

within the road Prism.

Suttable Habitat & Range

stands with large, old dominant or co-dominant

in the vicinity oflakes, resevoirs, rivers, or large

that support an adequate food supply (USDA

Service, 2001).

INF, ecological conditions is found in the mixed

lodgepole pine (subalpine conifer), red fir, and

pine foresg and aspen assessment tJ4tes (aspen on

of White Mormtains). Except for Monache

of Kern Plateau, - % mxed conifer assessment

is in wilderness. Mature forested habitats with large trees,

canopy cover with at least two canopy layers, and

snags and down logs (CWHR size class 4, 5,

6; vegetatiou density >40olo) (USDA Forest Service

l). Canopy cover, based on mean values repoded, the

extgnds &om 3 I perceat (sd :l 3 ) reported on tle
(usDA200l).

Status

Sensitive

Senritive

Sa*til?

Sp€cie3

Bald eagle

Northern goshawk

Willow flycatcher



Further
Review

no

no

May be a

l,2,o13

Category

Category l: (notinor
adjacent to the project

area) Species whose

habitat is not in or
adjacent to the project

area andwouldnotbe
affected by the
projecr

Catsgory 1: (notinor
adjaceut to the project
area) Species whose

habitat is not in or

adjacent to the project
area and would not be

affected by the

project.

Category 2: (not be

eitler directly or
indirectly affected)

Species whose habitat

is in or adjacent to
project area, but
would not be either
directly or indirectly
affected by tle
oroiecL

Hrbitat located within the project area

[Focus for Contractor are hose highlighted in
YELLOW, filled out specifically forproject

analysisl

There are no large meadows surrowrded by
mixed conifer forest suitable for this species

within the project analysis.

The pdect area does no1 contain suitable

habitat for Califomia spotted owl due to tlre

lack ofsuitable conifer species with higb
canopy cover.

All 3 Forest Service Sersitive bats shall be

assessed to determine potential habitat within

l/4 mile of project, consider bo{h natr'ral and

manmade habitats such as infrastnrcnrre like

bridges, restrooms, outbuildings that may

provide for bats. Manmade structures where

bats use is documented shall be mitigated witb
INF biologist.

Suitable Eabitat & Range

Mixed coniferous forest where such forests occur in
combination with large meadows or other vegetated

openings. 2,400 to 9,000 feet

Found in five vegetation qpes in the Sierra Nevada;

foothill ripariarAanlwood, ponderosa pine/hardwood,

mixed-conifer forest" red fire forest, and the east side pine

forest, Stands have at least 40 perc€nt canopy cover and

higher than average downed woody material and snags.

7,700 to 10,000 feet

Rock crevices, tree hollows (particularly hardwoods),

mines, caves and abandoned buildings below 6,000 feet

elevation (Phiboft 1997; USDA Forest Service 2001).

Although the species has been found up to 10,000 feet

elevation in the Sierra Nevada (Sherwin pers. com. 1998),

it is considered scarce and localized at this elevation

(Barbour and Davis 1969).

Status

Sensitive

Sensitive

Sensidve

Species

Great gray owl

California spotted
owl

Pallid bat



Furtier
Review

May be a

1,2ror3

no

no

Categoryl

Category2: (notbe
either directly or
indirectly affec'ted)

Species whose habitat
is in or adjacent to
project areq but
would not be either

directly or indirectly

,affected by the

iproject.

Category 1: (not in or
adjacent to the Project
area) Species whose

habitat is lot in or
adjaceat to the Project
area and wouldnotbe
affeoted by the

projecr

Category 1: (not in or
adjacent to the Project
area) Species ulhose

habitat is not in or

adjaceot
larea and

l"eectea

l*i*.

to the project
would notbe
by the

Eabitat lmated within the proJect area

[Focus for Cotrtraclor are those highlighted in
YELLOW, filled out specifically for project

analysisl

see above bat diwussion

This specie is not likely to occur on tbe INF nor

be impacted by Forest Servic,e actions.

habitats above 5,500 feet elwation' with large

trees, snags, md dosm logs, moderate-to-high
The project AIE,,. does Bot include suitable

habitat for rrartetr due to the lack of
canopy closure, and an interspersion ofriparian areas and

s€ctions of in-tack lodgepole and mixed
(CW'IIR size class 4, 5, and 6; vegetation coaifer forests.

density>407d (USDA Forest Service 2001)'

SuitaDfe Eabitet & Ra+ge

Juniper/pine and mixed coniferous forests are coomonly
used. Roos 'qg occurs in caves, mine shafts, abandoncd

buildings and roclcy outffops dwing the winter'

Hibcrnation sites are cold, but not below freezing.

Hibernation occurs &om October to April. 0 to 10,000

feet

fir, mixed conifer, lodgepole, zubalpine conifer,

dwarf-sbrub, barrcn and wet meadows, moltane

and Jeffieypine. 6,400 to 10,E00 feet

INF (201?FPR-BA) and the USFWS agreed tbat the

following species were not likely to occur on the INF nor

impacteil by Forest Service actions: North American

wolyerine, Califomia condor, Least Bell's vireo, Yellow-

cuckoo, westem U.S. Distinct Population Segmelrt

Western snowy plover, Pacific Coast DPS, Delta

Little Kern goldcn trout, Steelhead northem

DPS, Ovens pupfish-

Ststus

Scnsitive

Catrdid.te &
Sensitive
ll.ot li*Ely to occur
on thc INF

S.[sitivc

Speciee

Townsend's big-
eared bat

North American
Wolverine Gnlo
galo luscus

Anerican marten



Further
Review

May be a

1,2,or3

no

Categoryr

Category2: (notbe
either dircctly or
indirrectly affected)
Species whose habitat
is in or adjace'nt to
project area, but
would not be either

directly or indirectly
affected bythe
projecl

Category l: (notinor
adjacent to the project

area) Species uAose

habitat is not in or
adjac€ot to &e Project
area aad wouldnotbe
affected by tbe

proje{t.

Habitat located within the project area

[Focus for Conlractor are those highlighted in
YELLOW, filled out specifically for project

analyshl

see above bat discussion

In the project area fhere is very lirnited area of
conifer trees and does not include potential

fisher habitat due to the lack ofsuitable conifer

forest.

Suiablc Eebitat & Rngp

Highly migratory species, that roosts in crevices found in
rocks, cliffs, buildings, undergrormd mines, bridges, and

in large, decadent tees (Weller 2005). In general, this

species is found in open babitats that have nearby dry

forests and o open water source. In California, this

species is formd &om 4365 lo 7 220 feet in elevation in
pinyon-juniper, valley foothill hardwood and hardwood-

conifers (CWHR200E).

Forest or woodland landscape mosaics that include late-

successiooal conifer-dominated stands- 6,500 to 10,000

feet. I of 9 core arer$ includes smallponiou ofINF
(mostly Sequoia NF) Kern Plateau w,/lowest occupancy

rate in region, Mgmt: tee growth & CC Gg. 12 Feb

20 I 6-ConservationStrategy)

Strtus

Sensitive

Sensitive

Spedes

['ringed myotis

Pacifrc fisher



Further
Review

May be e
112,or3

no

Io

Categoryl

Category 3: (directlY

or indirectly affected)

Species whose habitat
is present and

individuals orhabitat
wouldbe direotly or
indireotly albctedby
tbe pruject.

Category 1: (notinor
adjacent to the Project
area) Species whose

habitat is not in or
adjacent to the project

area and would not be

affectedby the

project.

Caiegory l: (not in or
adjacent to the Project
area) Species ulhose

habitat is uot in or
adjaccnt to the Pmject
area and would notbe
affccted by the

project

Habitat located within the project area

[Focus for Confiactor are thoso highlighted in
YELLOW, filled out speoifically for project

analysisl

Suitable ripadan habitat within ll4 mile to the

project niglt suweys should be done and or
road kill surve]n. Occupied sites would trigger
excluding road maintenace beyond the road

priso,

The project area is located outside ofthe known

range the plgmyrabbit.

project area is located outside ofthe
and no treatment areas are within suitable

stritabte Eab'ttet & Ruge

Ripariao arEas in drier babitat types; roclcy caryotr
bottoms near st€2ms and springs, with creosote busll
sagebrush, and at the lower edge of tho pinon-jt'niP61

zone (Ivfahdt and Beaman rmknoum date)' Also fourd in
dense vegetation near daop soil, and also in rock talus

outside ofriparian areas (Ibid.). 2,500 to 7,500 feet

Typically occur in areas oftall, dense sagebrrush

(Artecrisia spp.) cover, and are higbly dependent on
sagebrush to provide botb food and shelte'r throughout the

year. Ilhabit dense vegetation along perennial and

iorsmittcnt stream corridors, alluvial fans, and sagebnrsh

plaios probably provide ravel corridors aud dispersal

babitat bern'eeir habitat areas. Nevada range slightly

includes NE conrer of Inyo NF at CA & NV border
(Mono Lake RD).

Endemic to the Inyo Mountai.ns but also found inthe

WhiteMb.

Status

Saridve

Sensltive

Selsifve

Species

Panamint alligator
lizard

Pyp.y rebbit

Inyo mountrin
salaEtrder



Fnrther
Review

no

yes

ye3

Categoryl

Category l: (notinor
adjacent to the project
area) Species whose

habitat is not in or
adjacent to the project

area and would not be

afrected by the
project.

Category 3: (directly
or indirectly affected)
Species whose habitat
is present and

individuals or habitat

would be ilirectly or
indirectly affected by
the project.

Category 3: (directly
or indirectly affected)
Species vihose habitat
is present and

individuals orhabiat
would be directly or
indirectly affected by
the projecl

Eabitat located within the projeet area

[Focus for Contractor are those higtrlighted in
YELLOW, filled out specifically for project

analysisl

The project area is located outside of the known
range and no treatxrent areas aro within suitable
habitat-

Springs that run annually within l/4 mile of the
project sbould be surveyed for springsnails,
Occupied sites would trigger excluding road
rnintenace beyond the road prism.

Springs that nrn amually within 114 mile of the

project should be suweyed for springsnails.

Occupied sites would rigger excluding road

maintenace beyond the road prism-

Suitable Habibt& Rnge

Extremely limited range in Deep Springs Valley area.

Associated with springs and adjaceat ripariaa vegetation
(whire Mtn. RD)

Occurs within rm-altered spring habitat with cool, clean
water along tle Sierra Nerrada and White mountains
escarym.ent

Occurs within rra-altered spring habitat with cool, clean

urater along the Sierra Nevada and White oountains
escarpment

Status

Sensitive

Sensitive

Sernitivc

Spedes

Black toad

Owens Valley
springsnail

Wong's
springsnail



Further
Review

DO

tro

no

Categoryl

Category l: (notinor
adjacent to the Project
area) Species whose

habitat is not in or
adjacent to the Project
area and would oot be

affected by the

lproject-
I

Category l: (not in or
adjacent to the Project
area) Species whose

habitat is not in or
adjacent to the Project
area and would not be

affccwdbythe
projecr.

Category 1: (not in or

adjacant to the Project
area) Species whose

habitat is not in or
adjacent to the Project

larea ard nrculd not be

latrectcd 
bf the

lpmjecL
I

Eabitat locatsfl n'ifhin the project area

[Focus for Contractor are those highlighted in
YELLOW, filled out specifrcally for project

analysisl

There are no known detections and does not

occur within the project analysis-

are no known detections and does not

within the project analYsis.

There are no knorrn detections or suitable

(marshes and wet meadows) within the

atroa.

Suitable Habitat & Range

For.md in wet meadows and pine forests on the east slope

of the Sierra Nevada Mormtains in Alpine and Mono

Couutics, mayhave been extripated (Mono Lake RD).

along dry river beds and intermittent streams and

adjacent flats where the larval host plant Atriplex sp.

Occurs in southern Inyo Forest (Whitrey RD)

on the east slope of the Sierra Nevada Mountains

Alpine, Inyo and Mono Counties where it occurs in

and wet meadows near springs' seeps and

ripaim areas.

Status

Sasitivc

Sensitivc

Sensitive

Species

Mono Lake
checkerspot
buttcrfly

San Emigdio blue
butterfly

Apache silversPot
butterfly



Further
Review

May be a

1^r2ror3

Categoryr

Category 3: (directly
or indireotly affected)
Species whosc habitat

is present and

individuals orhabitat
wouldbe direcflyor
indircctty affected by
the project.

Ilabitat located within the project area

[Focus for Contractor are those hiCfiliglted in
YELLOW, filled out specifically for project

analysisl

Field surveys should dooument signs (game

trails, etc.) of concetrtrated animal movernent to

best define and characterize wildlife crossing

issues. Referto guidaoce otpage29
https ://roadecology.ucdavis.edu/fi les/contenVpr

oj ectVCA_Wildlife%2 OCrossings%"20Guidance

_Manual.pdf

Suitable Habitat & Rangc

Found throughout the Sierra Nevada Mountains, Inyo and

White Moutains, ttre eastem Sierra valley and *trcre
forage values occur for winter and surnmer in all Cormties

where it occurs in manhes and wet meadows Bear springs,

seeps and riparian areas.

Status

lNFGameMgmt
Spcies

Speicies

Mule Deer

1: Species whose habitat is not in or adjacent to the proied area and would not be affected by the proiect.

Category 2: Spec'res whose habitat is in or adjacent to project area, but would not be either directly or indirectlY affected bY the Project.

CateEory 3: Species whose habibt is present and indMduals or habitat would be direcdy or inditectty affected by the proict.



NryONATIONAL FOREST

NITPA SECTION 106 SCOPE OF WORK

NTlrO COI]NTY ROAD EASEMENTS AI\ID ADVENTTJRE TRAIL PROJECT

April29,2019

I. Purpose

Section t 06 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (NHPA, 36 CFR Part 800) requires Federal

agencies to take into account the effects ofproposed undertakings on historic properties. Inyo National

Forest has determined that the Inyo County Road Easements and Adventwe Trails Proiect is m
undertaking with respect to the NFIPA, Inyo County plans to contract services of individual(s) meeting

Secretary of Interior Archeology and Historic Pr€servatior P&lb$iaurd-QttgLtlssttgtJl$tuxhr$ to

conduct cultural resource com,liance work in the area of potential effect (APE) for the undertiaking- This

scope ofwork describes Forest standards and expectations relating to the identification ofhistotic

propertiesandassessmentofprojecteffectrelatingtotheundertaking. Shouldtheproposedaction

change, the APE and this scope of work will be revisited.

II. ProjectDescription

Inyo National Forest is analyzing a proposal to issue National Forest Road and Trail Act (FRTA)

Easements, Cooperative Road Agreements or Special Use Permits to Inyo County for ten existing roads

and/or to allow mixed vehicle use on these roads in conjunction with the Adventure Trails Program

(Figute l). The area ofpotential effect (APE) is de{ined as a 150' wide corridor along each road totaling

approximately 479 acres (Table I ). The APE encompasses a 66' foot conidor where direct effects

t"luting to mixed road use, cooperative road agreements and special use permits are anticipated with a

ronouiding 84' buffer where indirect effects to National Register eligible prope(ies from road use and

maintenance might be expected.

IU. Requirements

a. Permit

Researchers must obtain an archaeological study permit before starting work. Permit contact information:

Jacqueline Beidl, Heritage Program Manager (HPM)
'l 60-87 3 -25 I 6, jhliilL{&js,l,,tl,ut

b. Background Research

Archaeological studies and site recofds on file for the project area at the Inyo National Forest and the

Catifomia Historical Resources Information System (CHRIS) and other pertinent soufc€s of information

(e.g., mineral and land ownership records, historic maps, local museum collections) will be consulted

prior to starting fieldwork. Prsvious survey work will be criticatly assessed to determine if reliable

.ou"rugr is provided for any portion of the APE. The assessment will consider survey age' methodology,

change-s in freld conditions, thoroughness ofdocumentation and/or othsr indications ofreliability. The

rationale for exempting portions of the APE from new survey will be clearly articulated in the report-

A majority ofthe projcct roads have not been surveyed. Division Creek Road has been adequately

surveyed but contains a large number of known sites requiring inspection and assessment for the

undertaking(Table l).



NHPA Settion 106 ScoPc of Work

Rnrd Nrmc Frondrcd A.tloo
Fieldwork Nscdr

APE

FRTA Fnrcmcrrt

[.urgcly unstocYcd No documcnled sites i[ 
^PE a:o,nol.la Strtt;f 711

Coslv Rond lRlrl gn$nrcnl Paved
con$1.t4 Sutwl
{lornolctc $uvrl

Cnvote Vallcv
coopct ilttq RuJil Agrcement
rd/ilr SrE(rrl lJ$ Po.nil

-l]u_-_
nid

Central portion oiAPE tutveyed for Itvel oansgemetrl

No docunreuled siies irr APE. Comolelc Surey

--!L-
t0

Mcllrray Cooperativc Road Agrcemilt
ailUof SQeci.lUss Pemit -

Dirl
lc*l
Diyirion Crcek Road,

historic re[use 3taIers multicomponcnt sites, prehisloric

silcs, spillway/culvcrt, powErhousc. histotic trtility

c.m0lcte Strftcv r4

Field ltrspcctio(r dild

Nssessilell ol
Knosn Sites 4',1

Divi(ion Creck

Coopctstive Road AgrccmL'f, t

endlor Soesial [Jse Psmit Irid

Road AB.ccmeol Of,e docunlcn(ed srte in
E6

{?9Torrl

c. Field Inventory

Surthcc iulgnsivc c$vcragc olthe APIi rvill bc perlorrucd ll$in!., parallel pedcstrian lraltliccts $paccd l5m

rj.ri-*fiiii" tiro practicailinrits of satlry. topogr,phy, vegctfttiotr, lviltcr or ol6er cor$tlainls'"1'hc same

"i.iii 
,,r"i"ey uoiit tre ur.,tJiii'pouoJ un,l ut',pai,rdion(ls: nn. *,tt""y lranscct rvill 6c rv*lked

ilpproxirnfltely 4.5 nrclers ;,;it:t,l- antl panrlir:l to thc roud shotrldcr with a second survcy tran$sct I 5m

;ffi;;;if sictcs of the ioatr 1r'iguru z), 'l'ransccts ttcsd not be slraight li,e bt[ shortll nre$ri(lsr

opporruuisticnlty ro take o,tvanrag; olsoil cxposurc-'s, topographic probahilitie$ and to examine $uspcctc{l

sult$ral lcsotlrccs' liurvey ol'ltnnavigablc $tst:p tcrrain 1:' io ticgrclrl-rvill crrrphnsizc pcdestri*n artl/or

visrrrl exnnrinarirrn oi likely 
"r'*,"pi,t*,Lritc 

locations (e.g., ro;k sheltcrs, qua$ie$r ganlc drives. hunting

blirrrls, nrining adits, traits,iotds, logging f'catrtrel) il$ pr:lcti$ttl. Any proposcel adaplstiQn$ to thc *trvey

$rrategy rvill b* 4iscurisrAiu ,ninn,,ri'ivii|, thc t'arcsi tit'V' 'l'hc projcct ieport rvill ilcour'ttely 4cpict rrnd

{escritrc llcthodologies t,npiiyt,f, includirrg dcscriptkrn and rationale lbr any unsnrveycd areas'

All prr:viOusly documcntcrJ Nttl.tl, ctigible and ttfievalu$lt tl ctrltural sit0$ in ths APli' rvill bc irrspcctcd nnd

'pd*tcd, 
Itrcviousty Au"urir",it.,t sitcJwill r;ofilplstcly cxamined,.with.at lcast broad seule ob$crvilti'n$

madc for por(ions ol'thc rii- **i*tirfi"g bcyontl r'trc npti, tltlles$ othcrwisc nr:gotiatctl in ndvnncc with ttls

I lpM. NIU-IP iucligiblc sile$ n{:c(l only tru $xrnlined il previous detcrminations are hcing reconsidorc(l'

Alt newly idcntifierJ sites arc eonlpletely documcnted, inclucling porlions outside thc Al'}li' ln tlrc casc of

historic roirdr or lrails, dociun,intaiion Utt extcfil at ieast to thc riearest intersetliort lvith $ pitved roa(l' or

an intersection with another road or trail, or the Forest service boundary' Alternative documentation

methods may be negoti;d with the HPM for sites that extend an extreme distance beyond tho APE'

No pcrnraneni ficld d*iunts $rr: eslflblishcel without prior approval fronr lhc tlt'M' Sitc rsl'erellct} p0inls

ars rqcord(jd wirn a cps irnii ,ri"g Nnn gl, u1y ione l-t-. Testing, excavation and ariilact collc$tion

ut* nor p.tntitictl witlwut ndvtltree npproval erf lhc I IPM'

d. Definitions 8nd Documentation Standords

(:u|ttlrlll.rJs.q-tllgglurcolrjcclsordetinitelrrcntionsofhutttanactivity,occupation,oruseidentit.iable
through fir:ltl srtrvoy, ftittoticaf documentatiotl ot oral evidcnce' Cuttural rcsotlrccs are prehisiori$'

hisklric, archncological, or architcctural $ites, $ttustures, places, or objects and traditional cultural

proP€rties (FSM 2360'5)'

')



Inyo County Rocd Emcments rnd Advcnlurc Trrll Projtct

gltUfgt eSStgSS.litSS are loci of purposeful and interptetable prehistoric or historic human activity that

generally exhibit at least one ofthe following characteristics:

r One or more features, with or without associated artifacts. A tool cache is considered a feature.

. An ocqur€nce of cultural materials (c.g., lithics, ground stone, ceramics and/or historic artit'acts)

in densities sumcient to indicate purposeful human activity (at least one item per square meter and

in no case less than ten artifacts).

In general, cultural activity loci separated by 20 or more meters of sterile landscape are documented as

individual sites.

Isolated occurreoqqg are one or a few lost or randomly discarded artifacts, or extremely low densities of
artifacts dispersed over large areas (typically at densities less than one itern per square meter). Isolates

meet no criteria for listing on the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP).

llistoric Property is any prehistoric or historic dishic! site, building, structure, or object included in, or

eligible for inclusion in, the NRllP. This term includes artifacts, records, and remains that are related to

and located within such properties. The term includes properties of traditional religious and cultural

importance to a community that meet National Register criteria (36 CFR 800,16).

All newly identified cultural resourcc sites and previously recorded cultural rcsource sites are documented

on California Department of Parks and Recreation Primary Form (DPR 5234) and appropriate
attachments (DPR 5238-L). The HPM will assign agency numbers to all newly documented sites.

e. Report Standards and Delivereblcs

The cultural resource inventory report will meet National Forest (LliM ?ifd-t-6) and C:dj&tti-q-QlI"uggl'
ljisto{s.lllslslynljtrr Ar$hgs0l$glqql--&sssrrise Mafilu-$,r-up.[LBcpprt-Kcl0n]j1rc$dslJ]nrts'rnllld-fg{$itl
( I 990) standards. It will include background research, historic contexts, oral histories, survey design, field
methods, cultural resource findings, National Register of Historic Place eligibility recommendations,
project effect recommendations, maps, site forms, photographs and collection logs as applicable , With
regard to this undertaking, some specific required report components shall inolude:

. Documentation of the historic property identification effort.
r Assessmcnt of project elfects on documented cultwal tesouroes.

. NRHP assessments and eligibility recommendations for (1) all unavoidable sites, such as those

within a proposed FRTA Easement and (2) sites in the APE that appear to meet no criteria for
listing on the National Register.

r Recommendations for avoidance and protection of eligible and unevaluated sites.

Draft reports are submitted to the HPM for a thirty dey review period. Forost report and site numbers are

assigned during the draft review for inclusion in the hnal report. The final submitted package includes

an unbound original color copy of the report, electronic files (MS Word, Adobe PDF), applicable

shapefiles (e.g., APE, survey area, cultural resource locations), field notes, negatives, collected artifacts

and logs (as applicable).

Thc proponsnt end rll of its contractor(r) rhrre r rcrponsibility to cnsurc lLc confidentirlity ofrite location lnformalion
on publlc lands rnd are not ruthorizsd to distributc this informrtion to rny third prrly without rdvance corxcrlt.

J



f igure 1:

Inyo County Road Easemonts and Advenfure Trails- 
APE VicinitY MaP

t?^ e" t'

*

.' 8tstr,rP

W$t,e
t

?.a i: a

.1

t
'.t (f 

""".#
,'e'

', '- t

tt
t

I

.t

:]

t

b.

t

I )rl'* t,,f
j

4*
"l'.y'

6 {f
i'i;j'-tt "p

t'tt r ,r.t 'r'.{tl.

,-t a
,)

{
a"

I

/ 'Ui,; t"tna
. . .:/ .0.,

'',.'t. 14-1 t,'; rt
sttt 't

(

'.'

,it
i
6

,

,,
I

A

3

:l
{'

Ii
t
4.tl

.P'

.?
',;n

\..
-+

{} a

l.

lt
I,

f ,S+;,
t 

" 
,tt,

]i 4i

,*I:
i
t 'ils{x} I'l$.! ,i 

".:,,;l'.':.,t

i'
t

i
I'

! t

Oilnll.l.



Flgure 2:

lnyo County Road Easements and Aduenture Trails

Cultural Resource Survey Methodology for Paved and Unpaued Roads

150'(45m) APE (Oirect and hdirect Effects)

56'(20m1 Area of Direct Effects

14.5m

Itrvt {15'l

15m Survey Transectt 15m Survey Transects

20'(5m)
Typical Road &
Shoulder Prlsm



Revised Schedule to Provide

Environmental Services for Road Jurisdictional Projects
1,

-,D-_-_ J F il A tll .J",J..A----s-.-.O.-N..q--J F.-.-u*^-M J t a -.s-"o N,-o-Ju

PE

-
]'o roao

b

frrr
i

I

b,
a ,tt

L

tMhmr*y Eidll*
MsLrrmryRdl$ a EfsElMl@t€
hMsmery a Pqs
SbkY 

- 

IHlh
Fid*Fnly 

-!

r - - d+rirtlfiiiw appron€ itittfr

Z lENr.r{t/Vood Nhtdldcbfi rnedtEwrn
tF US tud Sodb(USFS)€d lryo Corty
{coldy)

i YEAM a.d ,A,h.d hod Sd€y Soping M..liB
dn h U S tud S.Ni6 (USFSI8d lryo
Mt(&untt)

a ]Efi ad ubod Cordud Mdft d
Arclebgid s!ry€ys

5 IEM ard W Codud hld SuvqF

5 ''' f.{ood p.€reOril Ostridbn ol&E PEpG€d
Aclton ed ll'Ebo{DOPAA) td }afr PmFd
OWh

t usFsdcd&tyrdhDhft DOPM$dor.fi
PoidOeiplh

E qMS@dqMdnE

I httwfttr!.i#i€oretEnumnrd
AM{EA)d lduel Snd}, ffiigdd
il.€5tuOffibn(lgumt

!0 LSFS ad Courty @& AdDhiffiivo Mt EA
ed lgMilO

11 ftdiqd6USFSandCoEty@hffi
on Adtritffi Drat EA End IS/WD

t2 l@ a$ndts Sdx.rd€* DEi A d SrlrND

t3 LISFSdCou*yHissSrutldOaft EA
d ts/MNo

14 HffiFcidl@*sqdrd
O.dl F.Asd ISAIO

16 V&d pudbB Noti.e of AEhdiV d Ndic. ol
Coripldin

16 S&y tublicbiil Petu

17 OdiodrukbingdusDdEA
t! lriboCi@rdeqdbd!qd

onHeAdls^lNo

and S/MND

b- w prrperc Find EAd IgMNO

a USFSda.srryr#/aPryoFid EAd
lS4,l{O

22 U$S cigE Fdit€ of b qlnifi€d lmPd
(FONSll d Conty *Fb MNO

iB tuoty til@ a M€ of Dftilin*bn (NOO)

u "tE;!o, aM tlrcod p@@ ard s&.ils
ffiini*alto€ Rsd

odlF lagJ28,10 ?s328n9

0 €F TE 6r{19 TF O{19 1

0 eF Wcd 6fl219 V'1dd121192

35lm W€d6n2,lg Tussdt?/103

2 mc Yr'rd {t lo T6 512620

x datz hnfl1g Fng27lE2

10 dstB trn S01€ Fn 10/11/196

r ffi hn {d19o Fri linm 19

2*s rron 11/16120 Ftl11lz2o2o

1* kr 11ruO Fn1U1nO21

ocays fn12l42o ?n12N2On

1* tu1nB fn12111lmn

cM lbd l$l4tlg

n* *"aorzo

6 * hn anTro

od)F Fn 66/20

1* hruo

:ut hdlsao

0ds Fd 6/19/20

30 d.ys Fddlglzo

o d4B lfrn 7,16120

25rcns lftn?M

FdvTnoT

F.i 1E4l2E I

Fd alt20 10

Fd 56120 11

Fn &et&12

Fd dl% 13

Fd6lle2014

sun 7Jl 9r2o 15

i,dn 7l&2o

Fd 9l25m 16

b

b.
L

:

b
b

frr
I

f,
r

n-'
h

re

I

I
I

I

i

x
J,ur
I

T8k
sdn

Sulmdy

-tulT* -

:

-

Prci'* Envt6md.l Sdvl6 6r M Julir$dbEl PDFts
Dab: Tr 5lzll1 s a rdjwMil#

|4l l6iE9rFtray
!-rt tudTd

F.0. r



ATTACHilENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND TEAM ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT, INC.

FOR TH E PROVISION OF ENVI RON IIII ENTALSERVICES

TERM

FROM: 28 May 20{9 TO:II December2020

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

(sEE ATTACHED)

County of lnyo Modilied Contract - No, 156
(lndependent Consultant - Professional)

Page 10 of 11 05/10/19



TEAM
ENGINEENING & MANAGEMENT, INC,

Professional Fecs

Principal

Project Manager

Senior Environmental Scientist

Proj ect Enginecr/Geologist

Project Scientist/Biologist

Senior Archaeologist

Archaeologist

Staff Scisntist/GlS Technician

Field Technician II

Field Technician I
Administrative Support

Charges

Vchiole Use 2WD

Vehicle Use 4WD

Mileage (in lieu of daily rate for >100 milos)

Per diem (if lodging neoessary)

Necessary Job Related Expenses

Subcontractor Invoices

PO. Box 1265, Bishop, Califo/nia 93515-1265
760-872-1033 fax 760-872-2'131

$ 220.00 per hour

$ 175.00 perhour

$ 145.00 per hour

$ l30.00perhour

$ 125.00 perhour

$ I 20.00 per hour

$ 1 I 5.00 per hour

$ 105.00 perhour

$ 95.00 per hour

$ 80.00 per hour

$ 75.00 per hour

$ I 05.00 per day

$ 125.00perday

$ 1.00 per mile

$t75.00 per day

Costplus l5 percent

Costplus 15 psrcent

SCHEDULE oF FEEs AND CIIARGES

IxYO COUXTY DEPARTMENT OF PTIBLIC WORKS

EnTvTnoxuENTAL SERVICES FOR fi.JRISDTCTIONAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN

USX'S AND INYo CouxtY FoR CoMBTNED-UsE Rolns
M,Lv 2019 - Dncrunon 2020

'fcrnt.( of orvmcnt rrc as filllorvs: All bdanees arc drru snd rl{rvrhle uflrn tecsrt{ Any b(rlsncs dut hru nut bcrlrt rsuctvcd wilhln l0 d{yi of
thrrnvoi':'elnlcisorscsrcdsonclfldonc.hrlfpcrutnt(l%o/o)wrniunthlltochlrg6.'ttclhP6(lt)56%unnuul)lntcnaymcntchnr8,sis
0pplicdlothsdalinqucnttrlsncccvoyhinydoyiitlerclllcr. fr,AMrcscrvr:sthdilghltotcrminxtBwotkinDto8tcJsonsnyovrjrdt$ucsount

Above fe€s and ehurges arc subject t0 amual review nd revision, Charges for scrviccs will bc in cccordancc with TEAM's Schetlule ofFees

and Chargcs in Effect at th€ time services sre rendered

www,teambishoP,com
Oflices in Bishop and Mammolh Lakes, California

0tlt9



u/ood.

Schedule of Fees and Gharges
Wood Environment & lnfrastructure Solutions, lnc.

]NYO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES RELATED TO A JURISDICTIONAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN

INYO COUNTY AND USFS FOR ROADS PROPOSED FOR COMBINED-USE
MAY 2019. DECEMBER 2O2O

Category Hourly Rato
Project Manager $
AA/QC Manager $
Senior Technical Adviser $
Senior Environmental Planner $
Associate Environmental Planner $
Junior Environmental Planner $
PdnoipalBiologist $
Associate Biologlst $
Junior Biologist $
Assistrant Biologist $
Senior Cultural Resources Specialist $
Associate Cullural Resources Specialist $
Junior Gultural Resources Technician $
Assistant Cultural Resources Technician $
GIS Specialist $
Word Processor $
Accounts Specialist $
Administrative Assistant $

Expenses

157.00
180.00
160.00
130.00
90.00
75.00

160.00
130.00
90,00
65.00

150.00
130.00
90.00
6s.00

105.00
75.00
95.00
65.00

Graphics Vendor (Delrdre Stites)
Reproduction - Color
Reproduction - BM/
CDs
Conespondence (commercial rate)
Newspaper Adveriisement
Mileage
Per Diem

$ 76.00/hr
$ 2.00/page
$ 0.12lpage
$ 2.00/cD
$ 6.11 per
$ 500.00 per
$ o.s+/mite
$175.00/day

Abovc hes and charges are projecl-specific md are subject to annual revision unless prohibited by contracl tsrms. Chargcs for wrvice will bc in
accor&nce with Wood's Schedule ofFees and Churgcs in eftect at thc timc scrvicss are tendered. Ov€rtirna rales may apply for field events over
I hours or for any night, holidsy, orweekend rvork,

Wood Environment & lnfJastructur€ Solutlons, lnc.
9210 Sky Fark Court Sulte 200
Sen Diego, Callfomia 92123
woodplc.com



ATTACHII'ENT C

AGREEiiENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND TEAM ENGINEERING & MANAGEiIENT, INC.

FOR THE PROVISION OF ENVIRONMENTALSERVIGES

TERM:

FROM: 28 May 2019 TO:27 December 2020

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS:

County of lnyo Modilled Contract - No. 156
(lndependent Consullant - Profe$ional)

Page l'1 of 11 05/10/1 I



Specifications 2
Insurance Rpquirements for Professionel Seruices

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims

for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the

performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or employees,

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF'INSURAIYCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Gommercial General Liabllity (CGL): lnsurance Services Office Form CG 00

01 covering CGL on an "occurence" basis for bodily injury and property damage,
including products-completed operations, personal injury and advertising iniury,
with limits no less than $1,000,000 peroccurrence. lf a general aggregate limit
applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to lhis
projecUlocation or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: lnsurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001
covering, Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired)
and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily iniury
and property damage.

3. Workers' Gompensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than

$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

(Not required if consultant provides written verification it has no
employees)

L Professional Liability (Errots and Omissions) Insurance appropriates to ths Consultant's
profession, with limit no less than $11000,000 per occrurence.

If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown aboven the Entity
requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultant.

Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and

coverage shall be available to the Entity.

Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorscd to contain, the following provisions:

Add lti o n a I I nsured Sla lus

L The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered
as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of the consultant including materials, parts,

or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability
coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Gonsultant's
insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG
20 37 forms if later revisions used).



c€rtified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements

required by these specifications, at any time.

subcontractors
Consultant shall require and vorify that all subcontact'ors maintain insurance meeting all the

requireme'nts stated herein.

Special Rlshs or C:hdtmstences' 
Entity reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on

the nature of the risk, prior experlence, insurer, ooverage, or other spe0ial

circumstances.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

I Consent ! Departmental [Correspondence Action

! Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

1{

n Puntic Hearing

n lnformational

FRoM:Probation Department - Juvenile Division

FoR THE BLARD MEETING oF: t[ty#ZOrc

SUBJECT: Amendment to Tulare County Agreement 27885

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: 1) Request Board to approve the amendment to the Tulare
tn6cndirpersontosign.theAgreementextension.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: As a result of transitioning the lnyo County Juvenile Center from a full servicej@urposejuvenilehall,theCouityoflriyoenteredintoanagreementwithTulare
County on Novembet 1, 2016, to obtain facilities and services for the detention andTor commitment of
juvenile offenders. Said agreement was for a period of one (1) year. The two counties amended the
agreement on July 1,2017 and July 1 ,2018, for an additional year. The Probation Department requests
that the agreement be amended to include an extension of one (1) year, effective July 1 , 2019, and expiring
on June 30,202Q.

ALTERNATIVES: N/A

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

FINANCING: Allfinancialterms remain the same as the original agreement.

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIG NATU RE,

COUNTY COUNSEL AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submlsslon to the board clerk.)

ITEMS (Musf be

Approved

AUDITOFYCONTROLLER:

(

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

0 7

submrssrbn to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMy(MUfi-be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

DateApproved:

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are
C

Date: c) ZI



COUNTY OF TULARE

SERVICES AGREEMENT AMENDMENT FORM

REVtStON APPROVED 01/0u2018

THIRD AMENDMENT TO

TUTARE COUNTY AGREEMENT NO. 27885

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT ("Amendment") to Tulare County Agreement Number 27885 (the
"Agreement") is entered into by and between the COUNTY OF TUTARE ("PROVIDER COUNTY") and
coUNTYoFlNYo(,,REClPlENTcoUNTY")asof-,withreferencetothefollowing:

A. The PROVIDER COUNTY and RECIPIENT COUNTY entered into the Agreement on November l,2Ot6,
to obtain facilities and services for the detention and/or commitment of juvenile offenders;

B. PROVIDER COUNTY and RECIPIENT COUNTY have previously entered into two (2) amendments.
Amendment number one (1) was entered for the period of July 7, 2077 through June 30, 2018.

Amendment number two (2) was entered for the period of July 7,2018 through June 30, 2019;

C. PROVIDER COUNTY and RECIPIENT COUNTY now wish to amend the Agreement in order to extend
the term one additional year.

ACCORDINGtY, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

1. Section 1 of the Agreement, entitled "TERM", is hereby revised to read as follows:

TERM: This Agreement shall become effective as of July t,2016 and shall expire at 1L:59 PM on

June 30, 2020 unless otherwise terminated as provided in this Agreement.

2. This Third Amendment becomes effective as of July t,2Ot9.

3. Except as provided above, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect.

//l

/t/

t//

///

//t

///

///

/t/

Page 1 of 2



COUNTY OF TULARE

SERVICES AGREEMENT AMENDMENT FORM
REVTSTON APPROVED 01/01/2018

THIRD AMENDMENT TO

TULARE COUNTY AGREEMENT NO. 27885

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their agreement by their
authorized signatures below.

COUNTY OF INYO

Date- By

Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: CLINT QUILTER
County Administrative Officer/Clerk of the Board
of Supervisors of the County of lnyo

Approved as to Form:
County Counsel

Deputy Clerk

Matter # 14- OUo a
[Pursuant to Corporations Code section 313, County policy requires that contracts with a Corporation be signed by both (1) the
chairman of the Board of Directors, the president or any vice-president (or another officer having general, operational
responsibilities), and (2) the secretary, any assistant secretary, the chief financial officer, or any assistant treasurer (or another
officer having recordkeeping or financial responsibilities), unless the contract is accompanied by a certified copy of a resolution
ofthe corporation's Board ofDirectors authorizingthe execution ofthe contract. Similarly, pursuantto California Corporations
Code section 77703.01, County policy requires that contracts with a Limited Liability Company be signed by at least two managers,
unless the contract is accompanied by a certified copy of the articles of organization stating that the LLC is managed by only one
manager.]

COUNTY OF TULARE

Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:JASON T. BRITT

County Administrative Officer/Clerk of the Board
of Supervisors of the County of Tulare

Deputy Clerk

Page 2 of 2



COUNTY OF TULARE

SERVICES AGREEMENT AMENDMENT FORM

REVtStON APPROVED O7/O7 | 2078

THIRD AMENDMENT TO

TULARE COUNTY AGREEMENT NO. 27885

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT ("Amendment") to Tulare County Agreement Number 27885 (the

"Agreement") is entered into by and between the COUNTY OF TUTARE ("PROVIDER COUNTY") and

COUNTY OF INYO ("RECIPIENT COUNTY") as of with reference to the following:

A. The PROVIDER COUNry and RECIPIENT COUNTY entered into the Agreement on November l,2Ot6,
to obtain facilities and services for the detention and/or commitment of juvenile offenders;

B. PROVIDER COUNTY and RECIPIENT COUNTY have previously entered into two (2) amendments.
Amendment number one (1) was entered for the period of July L, 2OI7 through June 30, 2018.
Amendment number two (2) was entered for the period of July t,2Ot8 through June 30, 2019;

C. PROVIDER COUNTY and RECIPIENT COUNTY now wish to amend the Agreement in order to extend
the term one additional year.

ACCORDINGtY, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

1. Section 1 of the Agreement, entitled 'TERM", is hereby revised to read as follows

TERM: This Agreement shall become effective as of July l,2016 and shall expire at LL:59 PM on
June 30, 2020 unless otherwise terminated as provided in this Agreement.

2. This Third Amendment becomes effective as of July t,2Ot9

3. Except as provided above, all otherterms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect.

///

///

/t/

///

///

t//

///

///

Page 1 of 2



COUNTY OF TULARE

SERVICES AGREEMENT AMENDMENT FORM
REVISION APPROVED O1l01/2018

THIRD AMENDMENT TO
TUTARE COUNW AGREEMENT NO. 27885

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their agreement by their
authorized signatures below.

COUNTY OF INYO

Datai By

Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST; CLINT QUILTER
County Administrative Officer/Clerk of the Board
of Supervisors of the County of lnyo

Approved as to Form:

County Counsel

Deputy Clerk (

Matter # l4 -arvo
[Pursuant to Corporations Code section 313, County policy requires that contracts with a Corporation be signed by both (1) the
chairman of the Board of Directors, the president or any vice-president (or another officer having general, operational
responsibilities), and (2) the secretary, any assistant secretary, the chief financial officer, or any assistant treasurer (or another
officer having recordkeeping or financial responsibilities), unless the contract is accompanied by a certified copy of a resolution
of the corporation's Board of Directors authorizing the execution of the contract. Similarly, pursuant to California Corporations
Code section 17703.01, County policy requires that contracts with a Limited Liability Company be signed by at least two managers,
unless the contract is accompanied by a certified copy ofthe articles of organization stating that the LLC is managed by only one
manager.]

COUNTY OF TULARE

Dat

Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:JASON T, BRITT

County Administrative Officer/Clerk of the Board
of Supervisors of the County of Tulare

Deputy Clerk

Page 2 of 2



COUNTY OF TULARE

SERVICES AGREEMENT AMENDMENT FORM

REVtStON APPROVED 01/0u2018

THIRD AMENDMENT TO

TULARE COUNTY AGREEMENT NO. 27885

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT {"Amendment") to Tulare County Agreement Number 27885 (the
"Agreement") is entered into by and between the COUNTY OF TUTARE ("PROVIDER COUNTY") and

COUNTY OF INYO ("RECIPIENT COUNTY") as of with reference to the following

A. The PROVIDER COUNTY and RECIPIENT COUNTY entered into the Agreement on November t,2OL6,
to obtain facilities and services for the detention and/or commitment of juvenile offenders;

B. PROVIDER COUNTY and RECIPIENT COUNTY have previously entered into two (2) amendments.
Amendment number one (1) was entered for the period of July t, 2Ot7 through June 30, 2018.

Amendment number two (2) was entered for the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019;

C. PROVIDER COUNry and RECIPIENT COUNry now wish to amend the Agreement in order to extend
the term one additional year.

ACCORDINGIY, COUNTY and CONTMCTOR agree as follows:

1. Section 1 of the Agreement, entitled 'TERM", is hereby revised to read as follows:

TERM: This Agreement shall become effective as of July L,2Ot6 and shallexpire at 11:59 PM on

June 30, 2020 unless otherwise terminated as provided in this Agreement.

2. This Third Amendment becomes effective as of July t,2Ol9.

3. Except as provided above, all otherterms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect.

///

/t/

///

/il

///

///

///

///

Page 1 of 2



COUNTY OF TULARE

SERVICES AGREEMENT AMENDMENT FORM

REVTSION APPROVED 01/01/2018

THIRD AMENDMENT TO

TUTARE COUNTY AGREEMENT NO. 27885

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their agreement by their
authorized signatures below.

COUNTY OF INYO

Date
Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: CLINT QUILTER

County Administrative Officer/Clerk of the Board

of Supervisors ofthe County of lnyo

Approved as to Form

County Counsel

Deputy Clerk

Matter # /4 - rXcr o
[Pursuant to Corporations Code section 313, County policy requires that contracts with a Corporation be signed by both (1) the
chairman of the Board of Directors, the president or any vice-president (or another officer having general, operational
responsibilities), and (2) the secretary, any assistant secretary, the chief financial officer, or any assistant treasurer (or another
officer having recordkeeping or financial responsibilities), unless the contract is accompanied by a certified copy of a resolution
of the corporation's Board of Directors authorizing the execution of the contract. Similarly, pursuant to California Corporations
Code section t77O3.07, County policy requires that contracts with a Limited Liability Company be signed by at least two managers,

unless the contract is accom panied by a certified copy of the articles of organization stating that the LLC is managed by only one
manager.]

COUNTY OF TUTARE

Date
Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:JASON T. BRITT

County Administrative Officer/Clerk of the Board

of Supe.rvisors of the County of Tulare

Deputy Clerk

By

Page 2 of 2



COUNTY OF TULARE

SERVICES AGREEMENT AMENDMENT FORM

REVtStON APPROVED 01/01/2018

THIRD AMENDMENT TO

TULARE COUNW AGREEMENT NO. 27885

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT ("Amendment") to Tulare County Agreement Number 27885 (the
"Agreement") is entered into by and between the COUNW OF TULARE ('PROVIDER COUNW") and
coUNTYoFlNYo("REclPlENTcoUNTY")asof-,withreferencetothefollowing:

A. The PROVIDER COUNTY and RECIPIENT COUNTY entered into the Agreement on November t,2O16,
to obtain facilities and services forthe detention and/or commitment of juvenile offenders;

B. PROVIDER COUNTY and RECIPIENT COUNTY have previously entered into two (2) amendments
Amendment number one (1) was entered for the period of July I, 2077 through June 30, 2018
Amendment numbertwo (2)was entered forthe period of July L,2Ot8 through June 30,2019;

C. PROVIDER COUNTY and RECIPIENT COUNTY now wish to amend the Agreement in order to extend
the term one additionalyear.

ACCORDING[Y, COUNTY and CONTMCTOR agree as follows:

1. Section 1 of the Agreement, entitled "TERM", is hereby revised to read as follows:

TERM: This Agreement shall become effective as of July t,2Ot6 and shall expire at 11:59 PM on
June 30, 2020 unless otherwise terminated as provided in this Agreement.

2. This Third Amendment becomes effective as of July l,2Ot9.

3. Except as provided above, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect.

///

///

//t

t//

t//

/t/

///

///

Page 1 of 2



COUNTY OF TULARE

SERVICES AGREEMENT AMENDMENT FORM

REVtStON APPROVED 01/01/2018

THIRD AMENDMENT TO

TUTARE COUNW AGREEMENT NO. 27885

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their agreement by their
authorized signatures below.

COUNTY OF INYO

Date

Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: CLINT QUILTER

County Administrative Officer/Clerk of the Board

of Supervisors of the County of lnyo

Approved as to Form

County Counsel

4.,

Deputy Clerk

Matter # 14. *gct
[Pursuant to Corporations Code section 313, County policy requires that contracts with a Corporation be signed by both (1) the
chairman of the Board of Directors, the president or any vice-president (or another officer having general, operational
responsibilities), and (2) the secretary, any assistant secretary, the chieffinancial officer, or any assistant treasurer (or another
officer having recordkeeping or financial responsibilities), unless the contract is accompanied by a certified copy of a resolution
of the corporation's Board of Directors authorizing the execution of the contract. Similarly, pursuant to California Corporations
Code section 77703.O1, County policy requires that contracts with a Limited Liability Company be signed by at least two managers,

unless the contract is accompanied by a certified copy of the articles of organization stating that the LLC is managed by only one

manager.]

COUNTY OF TUTARE

Date By

Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:JASON T. BRITT

County Administrative Officer/Clerk of the Board

of Supervisors of the County of Tulare

Deputy Clerk

Page2 of 2



,_! COPYAGREEMENT
Counfy of Inyo

I. INTROT)UCTION

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into as of 0v, i 20r6, between theCOTINTY OF TULARE, referred to as PROVIDER COLINTY, the COLINTY OFINYO, referred to as RECIPIENT COIINTY, with reference to the following:

II. RECITALS

At present RECIPIENT COI.INTY is ciosing its Juvenile Detention Facility
and will no longer have a capacity to detain and/or commit j,rurnit"
offenders;

RECIPIENT COLINTY desires, and PROVIDER COLTNTY is willing to
provide, facilities and services for the detention and/or commitm"nT ofjuvenile offenders on the terms and conditions expressed in this Agreement;

ACCORDINGLY, IT IS AGREED:

2.

III. SPECIFIC TERMS

TERM: This Agreement shall become effective as of July l, 2016, and shall
expire at 11:59 PM on June 30, 2017, unless otherwiSe terminated as provided in
this Agreement.

SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED: PROVIDER COLINTY agrees to provide
detention and/or commitment services in existing juvenile faciliiies for iweniteoffenders as designated by RECIPIENT COIINTitut subject to availabiliry. The
services shall include, without limitation, appropriat. i.curc housing, food,
clothing, schooling, counseling, and health and medical care. For purposes of this
Agreement, "juvenile offender" shall mean any person under ttt. ug. of 1g years
subject to, or under the jurisdiction of, the juvenile Court law as described in
Welfare and Institutions Code 9602.

cosr oF SERVICES: RECIPIENT coI_rNTy agrees to pay pRovIDER
coLrNTY the amounr of one Hundred rhirry-Fivi Dollars ($r:s1 per bed
occupied by each juvenile offender, per day, each and every day'(or partial day)
for the entire term of the agreement ror ru.h rervices.

METHOD OF PAYMENT: PROVIDER COLTNTY shall invoice RECIpIENT
COTINTY for such services monthly in arrears, and payment shall be made by
RECIPIENT coLiNTy within rhirtyi30) days of receipt of such invoice.

An.

B

I

J

4

Iffl4ft[ e0fffftY A$ffiffffit trfi Jtssl



12.

13

t4

not limited to Government Code Section 1090 et seq., and the political
Reform Act, Government Code Section 81000 et seq. and regulations
promulgated pursuant thereto by the California Fair Political Practices
Commission. The statutes, regulations and laws previously referenced
include, but are not limited to, prohibitions against any pubiic officer or
employee, including RECIPIENT COLINTy for this purpose, from making
any decision on behalf of PROVIDER COI-INTY in which such officef
employee or consultant/contractor has a direct or indirect financial interest.A violation can occur if the pubtic officer, employee or
consultant/contractor participates in or influences any pROVfnpn
COTINTY decision which has the potential to confer utry p"runiary benefit
on RECIPIEI.IT COLINTY or any business ftrm in which RECIPIENT
coI-rNTY has an interest, with certain narrow exceptions.

(b) RECIPIENT COLINTY agrees that if any facts come to its attention, which
raise any questions as to the applicability of conflicts of interest laws, it will
immediately inform the PROVIDER COLINTY designated representative
and provide all information needed for resolution of this question.

INSURANCE: Each of the parties to this Agreement is an entity which is self-
insured and/ or carries liability insurance. Each par:ty will provide liability
coverage for its negligent or intentionally wrongful icts and/ or omissions in the
performance of its duties under this Agreement.

TNDEMNIFICATTON: The RECIPIENT cotiNTy and the pRovIDER
COLINTY shall hotd harmless, defend and indemni$, each other, their agents,
officers and employees from and against any liabiity, claims, actions, costs,
damages or losses of any kind, including aeattr or injiry to any person and/or
damage to properly, arising out of their activities or those of theii agents, officers
or employees under this Agreement. This indemnification obiigation shall
continue beyond the term of this Agreement as to any acts or omissions occurring
under this Agreement or any extension of this Agreement.

TERMINATION:

(a) without cause: Either party will have the right to terminate this
Agreement without cause by giving ninety (90) days prior written notice of
intention to terminate pursuant to this provision, speciffing the date of
termination. RECIPIENT coI-rNTy will pay to the PROVIDER
COLINTY the compensation earned for work performed and not previously
paid for to the date of termination.

(b) with cause: This Agreement may be terminated by either parfy should the
other party:



RECIPIENT COUNTY, thAt thc PROVIDER COUNTY OT RECIPIENT COTINTY
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement. In such event, the affected party
shall provide the other parry with at least thirfy (30) days prior written notice of
such termination.

16. NOTICES:

(a) Except as may be otherwise required by law, any notice to be given shall be
wriffen and shall be either personally delivered, sent Uv facsimile
transmission or sent by first class mail, postage prepaid and addressed as
follows:

COUNTY OF'TULARE:
Board of Supervisors
County Administration Building
2800 West Burrel Avenue
Visalia, California 93ZgI
Phone No.: (559) 636-5000
Fax No.: (559) 733-6398

With A Copy To:
Tulare County Probation Department
County Civic Center
221 South Mooney Boulevard, Room 206
Visalia, Califomia 9329t
Phone No.: (559) 713-2750
Fax No.: (,559\ 730-2626

17

COUNTY OF TNYO:
Board of Supervisors
County Administrative Center
224 North Edwards Street
Independence, Califo rnia 93 526
Phone No.: (760) I78-0373
Fax No.:

(b) Notice personally delivered is effective when delivered. Notice sent by
facsimile transmission is deemed to be received upon successful
transmission. Notice sent by first class mail shall be deemed received on
the fifth day after the date oi mailing. Either paty may change the above
address by giving wriffen notice pursuant to this paragraph

DISPUTE RESOLUTION: If a dispute arises out of or relating to this
Agreement, or the breach thereof, and if said dispute cannot be settled through
negojiation, the parties agree first to try in good faith to settle the dispute 6y
non-binding mediation before resorting to litigation or some other 

-dispute

resolution procedure, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise. The mediator
shall be mutually selected by the parties, but in casJof disagreement, the mediator
shall be selected by lot from among two nominations provided by each party. All
costs and fees required by the mediator shall be split equally by the parties;
otherwise each party shall bear its own costs of mediation. If *"diution fails to
resolve the dispute within 30 days, either parly may pursue litigation to resolve thd
dispute.



(a) It is recognized that both the pRovIDER coI_INTy and the RECIPIENT
coLrNTY have the responsibility to protect pRovIDER coLrNTy
employees and clients from unlawful activities, including discrimination
and sexual harassment in the workplace. Accordingly, RECIPIENT
COLTNTY agrees to provide appropriate training to its employees regarding
discrimination and sexual harassment issues, and to promptly and
appropriately investigate any allegations that any of its employees may
have engaged in improper discrimination or harassment aciivities. The
PROVIDER coIlNTY, in its sole discretion, has the right to require
RECIPIENT COLiNTY to replace any employee who provides services of
any kind to RECIPIENT COUNTY pursuant to this Agreement with other
employees where PROVIDER coUNTy is concerned that its employees
or clients may have been or may be the subjects of discrimination or
harassment by such employees. The right to require replacement of
employees as aforesaid shall not preclude pRovIDER cotrNTy from
terminating this Agreement with or without cause as provided for herein.



EXHIBIT A
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PROVIDER COUNTY

PROVIDER coLrNTY shall be responsibleto do the foflowing:

(a) Provide services for juvenile offenders from RECIPIENT COIINTy as
provided in this Agreement;

(b) Provide periodic medical examinations for such juvenile offenders;

(c)

(d)

Detain or commit and care for the juvenile offenders in the same manner as
other similar juvenile offenders are detained or committed by pROVIDER
COLTNTY in its juvenile facilities;

At the request of RECIPIENT CoUNTy, make monthly written progress
reports as to the juvenile offenders detained or committed under this
Agreement.



EXHIBIT B
RESPONSIBILITIES OF RECIPIENT COUNTY

RECIPIENT COLINTY shall be responsible to do the following:

(a) Transport, at its own cost and expense, such juvenile offenders as it shall
designate for the services to be provided by PROMDER COI-INTy. The
juvenile offenders shall be transported to the juvenile facilities designated
by PROVIDER COUNTY in accordance with reasonable procedures to
which the parties shall mutually agree;

(b) Provide a copy of any Juvenile Court order required as to that juvenile
offender, or a statement in form acceptable to PROVIDER COUNTy that
such an order is not required;

(") Reasonably avoid transporting juvenile
communicable, contagious or infectious
immediate medical care and attention;

offenders who
disease, or who

have a
require

(d) Provide a properly executed medical consent form acceptable to
PROVIDER coLrNTY authorizing pRovIDER coLrNTy to provide
such medical care and keatment as may become necessary during the time
that the juvenile offender is detained or committed in Tulare County;

lomply with any and all legal requirements not directly involving the
detention or commitment of the juvenile offender, including, wiihout
limitation, informing the juvenile offender of his or her legal rights,
noti$ring parents and guardians, filing petitions, serving notices 

- 
and

arranging for court appearances;

Comply with any and all legal requirements involving continued detention
or commitment;

In addition to the daily amount due under Section 2 hereof, reimburse
PROVIDER couNTY for the actual cost of any hospital, medical,
surgical, or dental care for the juvenile offenders, other than first aid,
except for periodic medical examinations and treatment for injuries and/or
illness incurred as a direct result of placement within the facility which
PROVIDER COLINTY shall provide at its own cost and expense;

Promptly take delivery of any juvenile offender required to be released or
otherwise returned by PROVIDER couNTy to RECIPIENT
COUNTY;

(e)

(0

(h)

(e)

(i) Comply with eligibility requirements for the service.



+t:-t+

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their
agreement by their authorized signatures below.

Date: By

ATTEST: MICHAEL C. SPATA
County Administrative Officer/Clerk of the Board

COUNTY OF'

Chairman, of Supervisors
..PROVIDER COUNTY''

COUNTY OF'INYO

of
COLINTY"

It lp

^fUI ofthe County of Tuiare

By:
Deputy C

Approved as to Form
Tulare County Counsel

Date:

County Counsel *?_attoqS5;

Date

ATTEST: Kevin Carunchio

County Administrative Offrcer/Clerk of the Board
of Supervisors ofthe County of

Clerk

Approved as to Form
Inyo County Counsel

Date

By

B

By

t
County Counsel



18. FURTHER ASSURANCES: Each party will execute any additional documents
and perfonn any further acts that may be reasonably required to effect the
putposes of this Agreement.

19. CONSTRUCTION: This Agreement reflects the contributions of all undersigned
parties and accordingly the provisions of Civil Code section 1654 shall not apply
to address and interpret any alleged uncertainty or ambiguity.

20. HEADINGS: Section headings are provided for organizational purposes only and
do not in any manner affect the scope, meaning or intent of the provisions under
the headings.

2I. NO THIRD-PARTY BENEF'ICIARIES INTENDED: Unless specifically set
forth, the parties to this Agreement do not intend to provide any other parry with
any benefit or enforceable legal or equitable right or remedy.

22. WAIVERS: The failure of either party to insist on strict compliance with any
provision of this Agreement shall not be considered a waiver of any right to do so,
whether for that breach or any subsequent breach. The acceptance by either party
of either performance or payment shall not be considered to be a waiv.t oi uny
preceding breach of the Agreement by the other party.

23. E)GIIBITS AND RECITALS: The recitals and the exhibits to this Agreement
are fully incorporated into and are integral parts of this Agreement.

24. CONFLICT WITH LAWS OR REGULATIONS/SEVERABILITY: This
Agreement is subject to all applicable laws and regulations. If any provision of this
Agreement is found by any court or other legal authority, or is agreid by the parties
to be, in conflict with any code or regulation governing its subject matter, only the
conflicting provision shall be considered null and void. If the effect of ndli!,ing
any conflicting provision is such that a material benefit of the Agreement to either
party is lost, the Agreement may be terminated at the option of the affected parly.
In all other cases the remainder of the Agreement shall continue in full force and
effect.

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT REPRESENTED: This Agreement represents the
entire agreement between PROVIDER COLTNTY and RECIPIENT COUNTy as to
its subject matter and no prior oral or written understanding shall be of any force or
effect. No part of this Agreement may be modified without the written consent of
both parties.

26. ASSURANCES OF NON-DISCRIMINATION: PROVIDER COTINTY shall not
discriminate in employment or in the provision of services on the basis of any
characteristic or condition upon which discrimination is prohibited by state or
federal law or regulation.



(1) be adjudged abankrupt, or

(2) become insolvent or have a receiver appointed, or

(3) make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or

(4) suffer any judgment which remains unsatisfied for 30 days, and
which would substantively impair the ability of the judgment debtor
to perform under this Agreement, or

(5) materially breach this Agreement.

In addition, PRovIDER cotrNTy may terminate this Agreement based
on:

(6) material misrepresentation, either by RECIpIENT coLrNTy or
anyone acting on RECIPIENT couNTy's behalf, as to any matter
related in any way to RECIPIENT col-rNTy's retention of
PROVIDER COLINTy, or

(7) other rnisconduct or circumstances vrhich, in the sole discretion of
the PROVIDER COLINTY, either impair the ability of PROVIDER
COUNTY to competently provide the services under this
Agreement, or expose the PROVIDER COI-INTY to an unreasonable
risk of liabiliry.

(c) Effects of Termination: Expiration or termination of this Agreement shall
not terminate any obligations to indemnify, to maintain and make available
any records pertaining to the Agreement, to cooperate with any audit, to be
subject to offset, or to make any reports of pt.-terminaiion contract
activities. Where PROVIDER COTINTY'S services have been terminated
by the RECIPIENT COLINTY, said termination will not affect any rights of
the PROVIDER COTINTY to recover damages against the RECIPIENT
COLTNTY.

(d) Suspension of Perfofinance: Independent of any right to terminate this
Agreement, the authorized representative of PROVIDER COUNTy may
immediately suspend performance by PROVIDER COLINTY, in whote or
in part, in response to health, safety or financial emergency, or a failure or
refusal by RECIpIENT COLTNTY to comply with the piovisions of this
Agreement, until such time as the cause for suspension is resolved, or a
notice of termination becomes effective.

15' LOSS OF FUNDING: It is understood and agreed that if the funding is either
discontinued or reduced for this project foi the PROVIDER COI;NTy or



tr.
.'5

6

7

''- 
..':''t 

'a 
..,,"'t,',.,

iRE.SPONS-IBILITIES OF PROWDER COUNTY: SEE AttAChCd EXHIBIT A.

RESPONSIBILITES OF RECIPIENT COUNTY: See attached EXHIBIT B.

IV. GENERAL TERMS

EMPLOYEE STATUS: This Agreement is entered into by both parties with the
express understanding that PROVIDER COTINTY will perfoim all services
required under this Agreement as an independent contractor. Nothing in this
Agreement shall be construed to constitut. th. PROVIDER couNTy or any of
{t^:g_ryl, employees or officers as an agent, employee or officer of RECIpIENT
CCLTNTY

COMPLIANCE WITH LAW: PROVIDER COLINTY shall provide services in
accordance with applicable Federal, State, and local laws, regulations anddirectives. With respect to pROVIDER COLTNTY,S employ".rJ pnOVIDER
CotrNTY shall comply with all laws and regulations periaining to wages andhours, state and federal income tax, unemployment insurancg Social Security,
disability insurance, workers' compensation insurance, and discrimination in
employment.

GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be interpreted and governed under
the laws of the State of California without reference to California conflicts of lawprinciples. The parties agree that this contract is made in and shall be performed
in Tulare County, California.

10' RECORDS AND AUDIT: RECIPIENT COLTNTY shall maintain complete and
accurate records with respect to the services rendered and the costs incurred, under
this Agreement. In addition, RECIPIENT COI-INTY shatl maintain complete and
accurate records with respect to any payments to employees or subcontractors. All
such records shall be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
procedurer, :!3llb. clearly identified, and shall be fept r.uiily accessible. Upoi
request, RECIPIENT COLTNTY shall make such records available within Tuiare
County to the Auditor of Tulare County and to his agents and representatives, for
the purpose of auditing and/or copying such records for a period of five (5) years
from the date of final payment rnO., tf,is Agreement.

All records, including behavioral medical and mental health shall be provided by
the PROVIDER COLTNTY to the RECIPIENT COLTNTy upon request.

11. CONFLICT OF' INTEREST:

(a) RECIPIENT COLTNTY agrees to, at all times during the performance of
this Agreement, comply with the law of the State of calitto*ia regarding
conflicts of interests and appearance of conflicts of interests, including, bui

8

9



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

E Consent ! Departmental lCorrespondence Action

E Scneduteo Time for E] Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

t5
E Puuic Hearing

E lnformational

FROM: Public Works Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF': fi,A} ? $ ZN'O

SUBJECT: ResolutionNo 2019- _,2018 Maintained Mileage Certification

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request that your Board:

A) Approve Resolution No. 2019-_;

B) Authorize the Public Works Department to file the Resolution with the District 9 Office of the State of
California Department of Transportation.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SAMMARY DISCUSSION:

Section 2l2I of the Streets and Highways Code stipulates that in May of each year, each county shall submit to
the Califomia Department of Transportation Districts any additions or exclusions to its mileage of maintained
county highways, specifuing the termini and mileage of each route added or excluded from its county
maintained mileage. The submittal is to be in the form of a resolution by the Board of Supervisors. The
reported maintained mileage is for the previous calendar year.

The updates required for the 2018 Maintained Mileage Certification are shown in Exhibit A to the Resolution.
These updates include the addition of East Crocker Avenue in Big Pine, and East Jay Street, which was
originally dedicated to the County as a paper street named First Street in1922. The street was developed in the
1970's and became known as West Jay Street, but was never added to Inyo County's official maintained
mileage. The changes also include the removal of an unused portion of Old State Highway south of Keeler and
13.33 miles of right-of-way within the Death Valley National Park wildemess area, which were involved in a
lawsuit that ended in20l2.

ALTERNATIWS: The Board could choose not to approve Resolution 2}L9-_certifring the additions and
deletions from the Inyo County Maintained Mileage, and could direct the Public Works Department to modifr
the list as deemed appropriate.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT : County Counsel

FINANCING: NIA



Agenda Request Form
2018 Inyo County Maintained Mileage
Page2

DE PARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are Date: 27.

k du^J.h-

COI]NTY
COUNSEL

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND
RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to
the board clerk.)

Annrovert: {(,I> n^t" 51zllt\

API)ROVALS



Resofution 2Ot9-24

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS,

COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION OF THE 2018

MAINTAINED MILEAGE LOG

WHEREAS, Section 2L2Lof the Streets and Highways Code requires an annual

report to Caltrans District 9 Office of the State of California showing the Maintained County

Road System, specifying the termini and mileage of each route added to or excluded; and

WHEREAS, "Exhibit A" sets the Maintained County Road System from Janua ry L, 2Ot8

th rough Decem ber 31", 2018;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, by the Board of Supervisors of
the County of lnyo the "Exhibit A" attached hereto and made a part hereof by this reference

shows additions, revisions, and exclusions to the County Maintained Road System for the
period of January t,2OL8 through December 3t,2018;

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the Department of Public Works is

hereby directed to file a certified copy of this resolution with the Caltrans District 9 Office of the
State of California Department of Transportation.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this _ day of _, _, by the lnyo County

Board of Supervisors, County of lnyo:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Rick Pucci, Chair
lnyo County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Clint Quilter, Clerk of the Board

By:

Assistant Clerk of the Board



Exhibit A
1. Relinquishment to County from State: None

2. Additions (new roads):

Total: 0.13

3. Additions (extensions):

4. Exclusions (abandonment of portion):

Road Name Road Number
New
Milease Record Document

West Jay St 0.08 R.S.01-58
East Crocker
Avenue

3206/' .05
Easement Deed86 6420
from LADWP

Road Name
Road

Number
Previous
Milease

New
Milease Record Document

Road Name
Road

Number
Abandoned

Mileage
Explanation

Petro Road 5003 9.65 A lawsuit was filed by Inyo County, against the Department
of the Interior and Death Valley National Park, asserting
the County's quiet title right to these roads. In 1994 the
road segments in question were included in the expansion
of DVNP and designated as wilderness. The final decision
of the court, in2012, ordered that these segments were not
under the iurisdiction of lnyo County.

Lost Section
Road

5010A. 3.09

Last Chance
Road

2046 0.59

Old State
Highway

4206 0.37

This segment of Old State Highway, to the southeast of
Keeler, is rarely used and would create an air quality
concern if maintained. After discussions with Great Basin
Unified Air Pollution Control District, who maintains air
quality sensors around the Owens Lake, the Inyo County
Road Department has determined that this segment should
not be maintained. The County will continue to maintain
the remainder of Old State Highway, including the first
0.17 miles south of Cerro Gordo St.

Sunland Drive 2034 0.17

On8/2812018 the Board authorized the Road Department to
permanently close an 840 ft section of Sunland Drive, from
Gerkin Rd to Hwv 395. due to frequent accidents.

Total t3.87



West Jay Street (First St) Record Document

I
I

:

i

I

;

i
I

I
a

W
i *.* t ! tr- \FrI

': o itrj '!.;d&
t\ '! \. i 1r r ttt \It 

$'..1,
',.j,i"i

a
.{
T

(
I i

I

{
.t-

q.''

o\
c)

a

l-
l.l
l.l
t
N
(D

.{i!

I
l.
i

.n
t{

.u{

I
I
]
T

I!a

ri

$

i
I
6

(
i

&
{
!

{
$

!
f

!
I

I
I
I

58

l
I

'

:
:.]
,l

I
j
,t
il
I

i
.;

-l
).:'1

',i
J

;1

'l

58



a o
East Crocker Avenue Record Document

Sawo{ll Road

An easeuent for publlc road purposes ln, over and across
that certal,n real property eltuated ln the County of Inyo,
Stete of Callfornla, and shorm on County Surveyorle Map

No. 4, on fLle ln the 0fflce of the County Surveyor of salil
Countyl descrlbed as that portlon of Sectlon 31, Township 6

Sruth, Range 32 East, MDM, descrtbed as follows:
A str{p of land 60 feet ln wldth, J-ylng 30 feet on
each eLde of the followlng deecrlbed centerllne:

COMMENCINC at the southeast corner of
sald SectLon 311 thence North 0o07r04"
llest, 11832.16 feet along the easEerly
llne of sal.d Sectton 31, to the existlng
centerllne of Sawrnlll Roadg thence North
88o32t00tt West, 6.30 feee along the
centerlLne of sald Road to the beglnnlng
of a tangent curve, concave nortl,rerly,
havlng a radlus of 11000 feet; thence
norttu*eglterly along sald curve, through
a cenijral angle of 34o35t30rt, all arc
tllgtance of 603,74 taet; thence tangent
to sald curve North 53o56'30rrlfest,
1,835,06 feet to the POINT 0F BEGINNING
and the beg{nnlng of a tangent curve,
soncave easterly, lravlng a rad,lus of 400
feetl thence northerly along sald curve,
through a central angle of 80o05r18rr, an
arc dlstance of 559.12 feet; thence
tangent to seld curve North 26o08t48rt
East, 1 1626,14 feet to the centerl.tne of
U.S. Htghway 395.

The sldellnes of eald 60-foot strlp are tn lte
prolonged or ehortened to terrnlnate northerly on
the southerly rtght-of-wly llne of sal.d U.S. Hlgh-
way 395, be{ng parall.+l:- i,i.i.th and 50 feet southerly
from eald center"!.ir-(l , .ntrd co ternl.nafe southerly
on the ol.d northerly right-of-way llne of
$awmill Road.

An casement lor: public road purposes ln Lot 12, Bloclc 12, ln
the Torvn of Blg Plne, County of Inyo, State of CaLlfornla,
as per nrap recorded ln Book I, Ptrge 48, of Maps, ln the

0ffice of lhe County Recorder of sald Countyl deecuibed as

foLlows:

'W&)Wd,&a*
tal. Aqrr i)U.;T OlYlStlON

8S 66Eti

,d

,4...r,r,6.6
-5-



!'

o O

Lot i2, Block 12, exceptlng therefron the south-
erly 20 feet.

Wbltney Portal 4oad

That certaln port{on of lanrl belng ln SectLon 30, Town-

shlp 15 Southr Range 36 Eastl MI)M; ln the County of Inyo,

State of California, more part{cularly descrlbed as follows:
COMMENCING at the southleet corner of Sectlon 30,
Townshlp 15 Sou,-h, Range 36 East, MDM; thence
North l3o47t llt' Eaet, a dLstance of 518.23 feet to
the TRUE POIN','0F BEGINNING; thence North
69o13t28rt Weut, a dl.stance of 100.00 feet; thence
Norttr 55o46t32n East, a d{etance of 60.00 feet;
thence South 69o13128'r Erist, a dlstance of 100.00
feet; thence South 55olrtir32n Weot, a distence of
60.00 feet to the TRUE ITOINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING therefron that portlon of exlsting 40-foot rlght
of way, as deedeal to Inyo Countyr recorded ln 0fftctal
Recordsl Volune lll, Page 243, Ln the Offtce of the Gounty

Recorder of aald County.

Horsqshoe Meadolr Road

A 70.00-foot wlde rlghf of vtay over certbln parcels of Land

ln Sectlons llr 12 and 14, Tovmahip 17 South, Range 35 East,

MD!|, the centerllne of said rtghl; q6 wal' belng more partl.cu-

larly descrlbeil as fol.lows:

ParceI l:
COMMENCING at the eouttrrsest corner of the north-
trest quarter of Sectlon ll+, Tovnship 17 Southt
nange 35 East, ltDM; thence North 87o3/rr43rr East
along the southerly l.lrre of the northwest qttarter
of eaid Sectlon 14, a dlstance of 1r146,56 feeti
thence North 2025r[7rr West, a dlstance of 1 1602.32
feet Eo the TRUE POINT 0F BEGINNING' laet eaid
polnt belng also Englneerrs StatLon 84+09.20 E'C.;
thence North 18o20t57rr l.fest, a dlstance of 963.03
feet to Engineerrs Statton 93+72.23 B.C'; thence
alorrg a curvc deflecclng to the rlghtr havlng a
radlus of 11000 feet and a central angle of
07"37', a dletance of 132.94 feet to Enginoarte
statLon 95+05.17 E.C,; thence NorUh l0o43f57rt
I{est1 a dlsEatrce of 319.A2 feet to Engl.neerrR

8S 6.3U0

''ffi*i#-t.41&n-
' t l-r. 

^?uitDcr 
otvtgroN

j

4.,n.H -6-



Drive

Rmms the Board of Superuisors
County of Inyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 28th dayof August2018 an order was duly

made and entered as follows:

Public Works-
Closure of Sunland
Drive Section

Acting Public Works Director Mike Errante explained that increased safety measures have
been in put in place on the 840-foot section of Sunland Drive east of Gerkin Road due to an
increase in accidents, yet are still proving ineffective. He said after consultation with Caltrans,
Public Works determined the best remedy is permanently closing the section of roadway.
Supervisor Tillemans said he appreciated the proactive approacn to dealing with an issue
that is escalating despite good efforts to solve it. Supervisor Griffiths said he didn't think the
closure would be much of an inconvenience. Errante said temporary baniers would be
estiablished across the roadway until a permanent closure could be affected. Moved by
Supervisor Tillemans and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to authorize the Public Works
Director to permanently close an 840-foot section of Sunland Drive, fom Gerkin Road to U.S.
395, for safety concerns due to an increase in accidents at the intersection of Gerkin Road and
Sunland Ddve. Motion carried unanimously.

IYITVLF,SS my hand and the seal ofsaid Boarcl this 2*h
rsayof A_rtwliL3?l8

cLtwG. gurLTER
Acting Clerk of the Board ofSupervisors

tkAi-,*r
B/; ------- .

Routing

cc
Purchashg
Persqrcl
Aurlltor
cAo
Other PublbWorks
DATE: Septembat 5,2018



I

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

1l

t2

13

l4

l5

t6

17

18

t9

20

2T

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Death Valley Roads Backup

Case 1:06-cv-01502+W|-DLB Document 62 Filed 08/1 I?AAB Page 20 af 21

Defendants contend Plaintiff s action must be dismissed because it fails to plead with

particularity the date that their cause of action under the Quiet Title Act accrued. Since the court

has found that PlaintifPs claims under the Quiet Title Act are all time-barred with the exception

of their claim to the eastern segment of Petro Road, there is no need to address Defendants'

contention except as it may apply to Plaintiffs surviving claim.

Plaintiff, in its opposition to the motions to dismiss, contends that the allegations at

paragraphs 4,38,39,64,72,80, and 87 of the Complaint allege with particularity the actions of

the United States that constituted notice to Plaintiff of United States' adverse claims to Plaintiff s

titles to the rights of way at issue. The court has examined the cited paragraphs and finds they

refer to various actions by BLM, such as the posting of signs or the erecting of physical barriers,

that Plaintiffcontends constitute notice of an averse ciaim. The Complaint also states, in

pertinent part, "Defendants have based their assertions and actions on the passage of the

California Desert Protection Act of l994,PL 103-433, October 31,1994,108 Stat. 4471."

Complaint at {39. Plaintiff contends that, in the alternative, this statement sets forth the earliest

date from whieh its claim(s) under the Quiet Title Act could have accrued.

As the court has concluded, Plaintiff s action under the Quiet Title Act accrued with the

enactment of the CDPA as to the eastem segment of Petro Road. While Plaintiff may not have

pled the elements of its action under the Quiet Title Act with the sort of particularity that might

be desired; under the present circumstances, where the court has clearly defined which claims are

time barred and which are not, there is no purpose to be served by a more precise pleading.

Although the court would probably be within its discretion to dismiss the complaint and order a

more particular pleading, such an order would not serve any identifiable need and would only

serve to unnecessarily prolong the proceedings. The court will therefore find that the complaint

is pled with sufficient particularity as to Plaintiff s claim under the Quiet Title Act to the eastem

segment of Petro Road.

THEREFORB, in consideration of the foregoing, it is herebyORDERED that:

20



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

l1

12

13

t4

15

l6

t1

t8

19

20

2l

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

t

2.

3.

Case 1:06-cv-01502-AWl-DLB Document 62 Filed 08/11lzffig Page21 of 21

Defendants' motion to dismiss Plaintiffs action as to the eastem segment of Petro Road,

beginning at its intersection with State Route l2il and continuing until it tums south into

Greenwater Canyon, is hereby DENIED.

The court shall make no delermination of the exact boundarybetwem that portion of

Petro Road that was included in WSA # 147, and that segment that was excluded, except

that either party maypetition the court to make such determination after notice and

hearing.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated: Ausust 8.2008 , " .. . . . /.s./Anthonv lY.Islil ,. ,

CHIEF TINITED STATES DISTRICT JTJDGE

2I



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

l0

l1

12

l3

l4

l5

r6

l7

IE

l9

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Case 1:06-or01502-AWl -DLB Document 121 Flled 06/06/12 Page 18 of 19

As noted, under California law there is no requircment that a "highwayfl be mcchanically

constructed, however the absence of clear and unambiguous evidence that there was any

mechanical construction is at least inferential support for the conclusion that Last Chance Road

was or is a route of little or no consequence for purposcs of communication or commerce. The

fact that no person at the on-site deposition in 2010 could identiff any physical feature in that

location that denotsd a definite road built or travelcd by people is evidence ofthe casual and

sporadic nshr€ of its use as well as of its lack of importance. Furrhet, the physical nature of thc

road itself is, 8goh, at least inferential evidence of its casual nature urd lack of importance. last

Chance Road has been consistently identified as consisting of a dry sandy wash for at least thc

first half of its length. After going up thc wash for some distance the road appean to have lefr

the wash to go up small hill to the southeast of the wash and from there to have tcrminoted at

different points over the pars, What the court infers from this i.s the fact that Last Chance Road

was never o route of such compelling importance to public travel as to warrant any efrort at

durable improvemcnt or rcgular maintenance over time. Upon the undisputed evidence available

to the coun, it is the court's conclusion that the route or routes labeled "Last Chance Road" never

received public use or was of such importance to travel, communication or commqce as to

warant the designation of 'highway''under R.S. 2477.

It must be kept in mind that, while California common law is rather liberal in the scope of

official actions or conditions of public use that are suflicient to signi$ the acceptance of a gnnt

of right-of-way under R.S. 2477, federal law requires that the offrcial acts or conditions of use

must zneqruivocally signify acccptance of the grant. Ambiguities, as previously noted, must be

settled in favor of the federal govemment. The court frnds that Ptaintiffs official actions with

regard to Last Chance Road are, at best, ambiguous. The factual context ofpublic use indicates

unequivocally that the segnent of Last Chancc Road at issue in these cross-motions for sunrmary

judgment never existed as a highway within the meaning of either Califomia common law or

within the meaning of federal law interpreting R.S. 2477. Because Plaintiffcannot makc the

required showing tbat the grant of right of way under R.S. 2477 was acccpted by the State of

California or the County of Inyo prior to 1976, Plaintilf s motion for summary judgment must

t8



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

l0

1l

12

t3

L4

l5

16

t7

IE

r9

20

2t

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Case 1:0&or-01502-AWl -DLB Doqrment 121 Flled 06/06/12 Paga 19 of 19

fail, Correspondingty, Defcndants arc entitled to summary judgment in fteir frvor with rcgard to

all remaining claims for declaratory or injunctive relicf in Plrintiffs complaint.

THEREFORE, it is hereby ORDERED Srat Plaintiffs motion for summaryjudgment is

DENIED. flsfcndan*' cross-motions for summary judgment arc coneepondingly GRANTED.

The Clert of ths Court shalt entcr judgnnent in frvor of Defendsnts and Defendant-lnterrrenors

and shall CLOSE the CASE.

IT TS SO ORDENED.

Datd: Junc 5.2012
DISTRICT

l9



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
flConsent E Departmental E Corespondence Action

E Schedule time for E Closed Session

tr Public Hearing

! Informational

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

tb

FROM: Public Works Department

FOR TI{E BOARD MEETING oF: [tAI ]. ti Z6tS

SUBJECT: Authorize payment of permit application fee in an amount not to exceed $25,600 required by California
Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW), for an Incidental Take Permit application for the federally funded Walker
Creek Road Bridge Replacement Project

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS: Request your Board to:

1. Authorize payment of permit application fee in an amount not to exceed $25,600 to the CDFW for the Incidental
Take Permit application for Walker Creek Road Bridge Replacement Project.

@:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Walker Creek Road Bridge Replacement Project is federally funded through the Highway Bridge Program, which is
administered by Caltrans. The project will replace the functionally obsolete bridge over the Los Angeles Aqueduct on

Walker Creek Road, near Olancha, and realign a portion of the road to the new bridge location.

During the environmental process for the proposed project it was determined that the project area included suitable habitat
for the Mojave desert tortoise (MDT), a federally- and state-listed threatened species, and the Mohave ground squirrel
(MGS), a state-listed threatened species. Though the County and contractor will be required to take numerous precautions
to avoid impacts to the two species (detailed in the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration, available on the Inyo
Planning website), it is possible for an inadvertent "take" to occur. Take is defined by Section 86 of Fish and Game Code
as "hunt, pursue, catch, capture, or kill, or attempt to hunt, pursue, catch, capture, or kill." After discussion with CDFW
employees on the likelihood of encountering an MGS in the Walker Creek Road area, the Public Works Department
(PWD) has determined that it is necessary to obtain an lncidental Take Permit (ITP) to protect the County and the

eventual contractor in the event that either species is found in the construction area. The likelihood of encountering a
MDT is lower; however there is not an additional cost to cover both species in the same permit, so it is prudent to include
MDT. The cost of the ITP application is $25,570.50.

The ITP will also require habitat compensation in the form of Mitigation Credits, which the PWD plans to purchase from
the Black Rock Conservation Bank, to compensate for temporary (.54 acres) and permanent (.98 acres) losses of desert

tortoise and Mohave ground squirrel habitat. The Conservation Bank is located in the western Mojave Desert, San

Bernardino County, California and contains more than 7,940 acres suitable to offset permitted impacts to desert tortoise
and Mohave ground squirrel.

The cost of the permit application and the habitat compensation are 100%o reimbursable through the Highway Bridge
Program.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to authorize this payment and direct staff to find alternatives.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

CDFW
Auditors Office



Agenda Request Form
Permit Application for CDFW

FINANCING:

Expenditure from Budget Unit #034601 - State Funded Road, Object Code 5736 - Walker Creek Bridge Replacement.

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved
by the auditor/controller prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Date

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) a - 1:+/ Date:



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

I Consent I Departmental lCorrespondence Action

n Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

l7
fl Public Hearing

fl lnformational

FROM:
By:

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS - Chairperson Pucci
Assistant Clerk of the Board

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 28,2019

SUBJECT: Appoint a Voting Delegate and Alternate for the NACo Conference

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board appoint a voting delegate and alternate for the
gheldJuly12-16,2019int-aJvega!,NV,andauthorizethe

Chairperson to sign the NACo credentials form on behalf of lnyo County.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: Supervisors Rick Pucci and Matt Kingsley and County Administrator Clint Quilter are
attending the NACo Conference in Las Vegas July 12-16. lf the County wishes to participate in the association's annual
selection of officers and policy adoption, one of its registered attendees must be credentialed as a voting delegate. The
Board is being asked to appoint a voting delegate to vote on lnyo County's behalf during the upcoming conference, as
well as an alternate who can step in if the delegate is unable to attend or fulfill their duties. Credential forms must be
returned to NACo by June 28. The Board may also want to consider whether it wants to allow its State Association to vote
on the County's behalf if lnyo's ballot, for whatever reason, is not picked up by 1 p.m. on July 14.

ALTERNATIVES: Do not select a voting delegate, which would prevent lnyo County from directly participating in the
election and policy adoption process.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: NI 

^
FINANCING: NIA

D EPARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submr.ssrbn to the Assr.stanf Clerk of the Board.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor+ontroller prior to
submlsslon lo fhe Assistant Clerk of the Board.)

Approved:_Date_

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submrssrbn fo fhe Assrsfant Clerk of the Board.)

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are , oXealn



'TiHftffiNAC,

To

From:
Datel
Subject:

MEMORANDUM

ELECTION OF NACo OFFICERS AND VOTING ON POLICY

County Board Chairpersons, Parish Presidents, Borough Mayors,
County fudges, Elected County Executives and County Clerks
Greg Cox, NACo President
May t6,2019
Voting Credentials - 2019 Annual Conference

NACo is preparing for the B4th Annual Conference to be held July 12-1.6,2019, in Clark County,
Nev. It is important that your county participates in the association's annual election of officers and voting
on policy. In order to participate, a county must have paid its membership dues and have one paid
registrant for the conference, according to NACo bylaws.

Please read the enclosed information carefully. Indicate on the credentials form the name of the
county voting delegate and alternate authorized to pick up your county's voting materials.

A checklist is enclosed to assist you in filling out the voting credentials form. Additionally, the
chief elected official of your county must sign the form. A chief elected official may be a:

. boardchair/president

. mayor

. county judge
o elected county executive

Please fill out this form in advance and scan and e-mail, mail or fax the enclosed form by Frunu, Juun 28.

If no one from your county is planning to register for the conference, you do not have to turn in the
credentials form.

Email: credentials@naco.org

Mail Credentials Committee
Attn: Lauren Wilson
National Association of Counties
660 North Capitol St, NW
Suite 400
Washington, DC 20001

Fax: 866.370.9427

For questions, please contact Lauren Wilson, Credentials Committee Liaison, at credentials@naco.org or
BBB.407.NACo (6226), direct line:202.661.8840. We Iook forward to seeing you in Clark County.

660 NORTH CAPITOL STREET NORTHWEST I SU E 4OO

WAS H I N GTO N, DC 20 0 01 | 202.393.6226 F AX 202.393.2630 | www. NACo o rg
STRONGER COU NTI ES. STRONGER AMERICA.



#'s#ffitNAC,

2019 Credentials Process Frequently Asked Questions

On what issues or for which candidates do counties/parishes/boroughs vote?
Counties vote on resolutions that set NACo legislative and association policy for the coming year.
Delegates also elect NACo officers for the coming year. The second vice president is typically the only
contested position.

How can my county vote?
A county must be a NACo member "in good standing" in order to vote. This means your county's dues for
2019 must be paid before the voting occurs. Also. the county must have at least one paid registration for
the annual conference and have proper credentials.

What are credentials?
Credentials attest to a county's eligibility to vote. Credentials contain information on the number of votes
a county is eligible to cast, as well as the identity of the delegate that is authorized to cast the county's vote.

How is the credentials form distributed?
The form is mailed in May to the clerk and chief elected official of member counties so that the county can
provide the name of the voting delegate to NACo. Conference registrants will receive an e-mail with a link
to the credentials form as well. Only counties that have paid their 2019 NACo dues will receive a
credentials form. Please return this form by Friday, June 28. 2019.

Why did I receive a credentials form?
You are receiving this form because you are the chiefelected official at your county, your county's clerk,
or you registered for the 2019 NACo Annual Conference. If you wish to vote, please bring the credentials
form to your chief elected official to fill out and return to NACo. Please see this packet for more instructions
on the form.

My county has misplaced the credentials form. What should I do?
The credentials form is available in the Elections and Voting Credentials section of the NACo website
(.www.neco.org/credentials). After you download, print, and fill out the form correctly, you can retum it to
NACo. Please call Lauren Wilson at202.661.8840 if vou need assistance.

If my county is not registering for the Annual Conference, does my county have to send in the
credentials form?
No. Only counties who register may vote. Please do not return the credentials form to the NACo office if
your county does not plan to register for the Annual Conference.

What is a voting delegate?
A voting delegate is someone authorized by your county/parish/borough board to pick up a ballot and cast
your county's votes at the annual conference. The delegate must have a paid registration to the conference.

660 NORTH CAPITOL STREET NORTHWEST I SUITE 40O
WASHINGTON, DC 20001 | 202.393.6226 FAX202.393.2630 | www NACo org STRONGER COUNTIES. STRONGER AMERICA.



ffrHfrHtNAC,

Who may be a voting delegate?
Any elected or appointed official or staff member from your county/parish/borough may be a voting
delegate. That decision is up to your county board.

What is an alternate?
An alternate is another elected or appointed official or staff member from the county delegated by the

county to pick up and cast its ballot. The alternate must have a paid registration to the conference. The
delegate or alternate listed on the credentials form may pick up your county's ballot.

My county has only one person attending the conference. Does my county have to designate an
alternate?
No. It is not necessary to list an alternate if a delegate is named.

Whose ballots may the state associations of counties/parishes/boroughs receive?
Your state association of counties/parishes/boroughs is allowed to pick up any unclaimed ballots from
counties/parishes/boroughs that have registered delegates. The pick-up time for state associations is Sunday
afternoon (2 to 5 p.m.) during the conference. The state association may then cast those ballots in the
election.

My county does not want our state association to pick up our votes. How does my county go about
indicating this decision?
You must check the box that says "If my ballot is not picked up, I DO NOT AUTHORIZE my state
association to pick up or cast my county's vote. I understand that my county's votes will NOT be cast if I
select this option. " Please remember that your county's votes will not be cast at all with this option if your
delegate does not pick up the ballot.

If I do not get my credentials form into the NACo office by June 280 may I become credentialed on
site at the conference?
Yes. You may bring the original credentials form signed by your chief elected official or fill out the on-site
ballot form. By signing the on-site ballot form you declare that you and the other conference attendees

from your county have agteed that you are the voting delegate for your county. You must be registered for
the conference to be able to vote.

What happens if multiple registered attendees from my county completes the on-site ballot form?
If there is uncertainty as to who the authorized delegate is, and more than one pelson claims to be your
county's authorized delegate, officials from your county will need to resolve the dispute by I p.m. PDT on
Sunday hily 14,2019. Unless the dispute is resolved, your county's votes will not be counted.
To resolve the dispute, all registrants who filled out the on-site ballot form are required to agree as to who
is the individual authorized to cast their county's votes and communicate that to Lauren Wilson, Credentials
Committee Liaison, at the Credentials Desk by I p.m. PDT on July 14,2019.

660 NORTH CAPITOL STREET NORTHWEST I SUITE 4OO

WASHINGTON, DC 20001 1202.393.6226 FAX202.393.2630 | www.NACo.org STRONGER COUNTIES. STRONGER AMERICA.



#'s#[#tNAC,

How do I get my ballot?
When you submit your credentials form NACo staff prints out a paper ballot to bring to the NACo Annual
Business Meeting. In order to vote you will need to pick up this paper ballot at the NACo Credentials Desk.
Your county has until I p.m. on Sunday, July 14 to come to the Credentials Desk and pick up your ballot.
If you do not pick it up by 1 p.m. your state association can then pick up your vote until 5 p.m. unless you
check the box on the form to not permit them. If you check that box and do not pick up your own ballot
your county will not be permitted to vote.

What would happen if I have picked up my ballot, but need to leave before the election?
If you have picked up the ballot for your county but will not be present to cast it at the NACo Annual
Business Meeting on Monday morning, you can give that ballot to a delegate from your same county, from
another active member in your state, the head of your state delegation, or your state association president
or president's designee. To do this, you (transferer) and the person you are handing the ballot to (transferee)
must sign the Record of Ballot Transfer form on the back of your ballot.

If county won't be attending this year's Annual Conference, can we still vote?
Yes. Your county can still have its votes counted without attending the conference, but one person from
your county still needs to register. You must have at least one person registered by 12 PM PDT on July 9.
If you register, do not plan to attend and wish to vote, you must designate your state association president
as your delegate on the Credentials Form. Your state association president or his/her designee will pick up
and cast your ballot.

How does NACo determine the number of votes each county receives?
The number of votes is determined by the amount of dues a county pays. Dues are based on population.
All counties are entitled to at least one vote. Members with more than $ 1,199 in dues are entitled to one
additional vote for each additional $1,200 in dues or fraction thereof paid in the year the meeting is held.

o Counties with dues of $450 to $1,199 receive one vote.
o Counties with dues of $1,200 to $2,399 receive two votes, and so on.
r The maximum number of votes a county can receive is 51.

My county has 10 votes. How can our 25 commissioners divide or share the votes?
That is up to your county. NACo has no rule as to how counties decide to allocate their votes. Counties
may split their vote amongst the candidates running for second vice president if it is desired.

I've heard the term oounit vote" used. What is that?
Some states, by custom or policy, cast all of their votes as a block or "unit." State associations typically
have a meeting before the election to determine how they will handle the voting process.

o Check with your state association regarding the time, date and location of this meeting.
r NACo bylaws permit each county to cast its vote as it chooses. Your county does not have to

vote with your state association should you so choose.

660 NORTH CAPITOL STREET NORTHWEST I SUITE 4OO

WASHINGTON, DC 2000r 1202.393.6226 FAX202.393.2630 | www.NACo.org STRONGER COUNTIES. STRONGER AMERICA.



ffJHfffiNAC,

When does the voting take place?
This year's election is on Monday, July 15, 2019 at 9:30 a.m. at the NACo Annual Business Meeting.

How does the voting occur?
Votes are cast by state, not by state association. Counties from a state sit together as a delegation. The

reading clerk will call out states at random. A state appointed representative will approach the microphone
and call out that state's vote. This will continue until one of the candidates has a majority of the total
number of votes being cast. Voting may still continue after a majority has been reached.

What is a roll call?
Roll call is a way of voting for NACo resolutions to be passed. If a roll call is necessary, the names of the

states will be read out in alphabetical order by the reading clerk. A state appointed representative will
approach the microphone and call out that state's vote as 'oyes" or "no." This will continue until all votes

have been cast.

What happens if there is a dispute over the election process?

It is rare, but sometimes irregularities occur with how votes are cast or counted, or how the credentialing
process is conducted. As a safeguard, elections may be challenged during the voting process at the NACo
Annual Business Meeting. Challenges are allowed under two circumstances. A voting delegate may

challenge the vote for his/her state, and his/her state only. A candidate running to become a NACo officer
may challenge the vote of any state. If a challenge is made, the NACo Credentials Committee may audit
the ballots of a state delegation to ensure that the number of votes the state is casting matches the number

of ballots the state has. The committee may also audit the ballot transfer records on the back of each ballot
and the State Voting Totals Form, which is a form states fill out showing the number of votes cast for each

candidate.

For questions, please contact Lauren Wilson, Credentials Committee Liaison, at credentials@naco.org or

8 8 8.407.NACo (6226), direct line: 202.66 | .8840.

660 NORTH CAPITOL STREET NORTHWEST I SUITE 4OO

WASHINGTON, DC 20001 | 202 393 6226 FAX202.393.2630 | www NACo org STRONGER COUNTIES STRONGER AMERICA.



ffHf'HtNACn.q
Please complete and
RETURN FORM BY
JUNE 28,2019 to:

Credentials Committee / NACo
Attn: Lauren Witson
660 North Capitot St, NW,
Suite 400
Washington, DC 20001

You may atso scan and e-mail this
form to credentials6anaco.org, fax
to 866.370.9421 or have the voting
detegate(s) carry it wiih him/her to the
NACo Annuat Conference and present
it at the Credentia{s Desk.

lf you do not plan on registering for the
2019 Annuat Conference, there is no
need to fill out and return this form.
Your cou nty/parish/borough MUST
have at least one paid conference
registration to be able to vote.

By signing this form you are dectaring
that you and the other conference
attendees from your county have
agreed that you are the voting detegate
for your county.

State

20
GREDE
VOTING

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT IN BLOCK LETTERS.

Counly / Parish / Borough

lf your battot is not picked up at
the 2019 Annuat Conference the
President of your State Association
witt pick up and cast your county's
votes unLess you check the box
betow.

lf my battot is not picked up,
I DO NOTAUTHORIZE my

state association to pick up or cast
my county's vote. I understand that
my county's votes wi[[ NOT be cast
if l,setect this option.

Designated Gounty Delegate

First Name

Job Title / Description

Name your county / parish /borough's delegate (s)

Last Name

Gounty Alternate

First Name

Job Title / Description

Last Name

Please note: This form must be signed by the cHIEF ELECTED oFFlclAL from your county.
Submissions without an appropriate signature will not be accepted

Print Name Tiile

Cell NumberSignature of Chief Elected Offlcial
(Board Presidenl / Chair / elected County Executive / Judge / Mayor)

Date



#TiHfffiNAC,

Credentiuls Checklist

Please use the following checklist before retuming the credentials form.

M Has my county/parish/borough paid its 2019 NACo dues?

If no, please contact NACo's Membership department at 888.407.NACo

(6226) 2019 dues must be paid before votes may be cast.

Has my county/parish/borough registered or at least one person from my

county/parish/borough paid the registration fee to attend the annual conference?

If no, there is no need to fitl out theform. The county must have at least one

paid conference registrant to cast a ballot, according to NACo's bylaws.

Ifno onefrom your county is registeredfor the conference, your county may

not vote in the election. Ifyour county does not plan on registeringfor the

conference, you do not need to turn in this form to the NACo ffice.

If you have answered "YES" to both of the above questions, please continue.

@| M Has my county designated a voting delegate and altemate, if applicable?

Only one alternate ntay be designated per county. If more than one

alternqte is designated per form, only the first will be counted as the

cr edential ed v oting alt ernate.

Has the chief elected official of my county/parish/borough (board chair, mayor,

parish president, elected county executive, etc.) signed the credentials form?

lf you have answered d'YES" to all questlons, please elther fax, rrtail, scatt ut't-rttail the

credentials form by Fridayo June 28, 2019 tot

credentials@naco.org
Or:

Credentials Committee
Attn: Lauren Wilson
National Association of Counties
660 North Capitol St., NW
Suite 400
Washington, DC 20001

Or:

Fax: 866.3709421

For questions, please contact Lauren Wilson, Credentials Committee Liaison, at credentials@naco.org

or 888.407.NACo (6226), direct line: 202.661.8840.

660 NORTH CAPITOL STREET NORTHWEST I SUITE 40O

WASHINGTON. DC 20001 1202.393 6226 FAX2O2393 2630 | www NACo org STRONC ER COU'NTIfiS. STRONGER ATIffiRICA.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

nConsent ftDepartmental [CorrespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

rg
n Puotic Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: Board of Supervisors - Chairperson Pucci

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 28,2019

SUBJECT: Letter re: GSFA Program -2019 Single Family Allocation

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board: A) approve a letter to the California Debt Limit Allocation
Committee, requesting the assignment of lnyo County's 2019 allocation of private activity bonds to Golden State Finance
Authority in order to participate in GSFA's affordable housing programs, and authorize the Chairperson to sign; and B)
authorize the County Administrator to sign the Housing Element Certification Form.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The County has participated in the Golden State Finance Authority (GSFA) since its
inception. The program was developed by the Rural County Representatives of California (RCRC) to provide rural
communities with mortgage financing alternatives. GSFA partners with local and national financial and lending
institutions to provide affordable homeownership programs with a focus on low- to moderate-income families in
California.

Every year the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee assigns each county its per capita portion of private activity
funds. GSFA subsequently requests the assignment of the county's allocation in order to participate in its upcoming
programs. The Board has historically voted to allocate lnyo County's per capita portion, averaging between $1 15,000 and
$120,000, for inclusion in the GSFA's programs. The Board most recently,in2017, authorized the assignment of its 2018
allocation in order to participate in the Mortgage Credit Certificates (MCC) Program. lt is recommended that our Board
approve the 2019 letter and the certification form as requested, so the County may participate in the upcoming MCC
Program. Authorization of the allocation also covers inclusion in any GSFA 2019 and 2020 Morlgage Revenue Bond
Programs.

ALTERNATIVES: Our Board could choose to not send the letter, but this alternative is not recommended in that not
meeting the requirements of the program may preclude lnyo County from participating is this mortgage financing
opportunity for our residents who are firsltime home buyers.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: Golden State Finance Authority; California Debt Limit Allocation Committee

FINANCING: There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE :

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submrssion to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel seruices prior to
submlsslon to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are a5



,ffikffig-ffiffiru Srnrr

/) ,--/fufr;-/

Golden State Finance Authority (GSFA)
1215 K Street, Suite 1650 Sacramenlo, California 95814

Phone: (855) 740-8422 Fax: (916) 444-3219 www.qsfahome.orq

Finance Authority"

May 14,2019

The Honorable Richard Pucci
County of Inyo
P.O. Drawer N
Independence, CA 93526

RE: 2019 GSFA MRB Programs

Dear Supervisor Pucci,

Thank you for your continued participation in Golden State Finance Authority ("GSFA"),
formerly CHF, housing programs. Your participation and support enables the residents of Inyo
County to take advantage of the housing programs developed by GSFA through the use of
Mortgage Revenue Bonds ("MRB") and/or Mortgage Credit Certificates ("MCC").

Each year the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee ("CDLAC") allocates each county
their per capita portion of private activity bonds. In 2018, Inyo County assigned its allocation to
GSFA in order to participate in the MCC Program (see attached letter). This year, GSFA is
requesting the assignment of the County's 2019 allocation in order to participate in the upcoming
MCC Program. Enclosed is the letter that needs to be placed on County letterhead for this year's
allocation as well as a Housing Elements Form (Attachment K) required by CDLAC.

GSFA appreciates your continued participation in these programs and your interest in helping to
further homeownership opportunities for low-to-moderate income Californians. Please feel free
to contact me at 855-740-8422 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Peter Tran
Dire ctor o.f Operations
GSFA



'1,

4$&,' BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF INYO

P. O. DRAWER N o INDEPENDENCE, CALIFORNIA 93526

TELEPHoNE (760) 878-0373
email : dellis@inyocounty.us

May 28,2019

Mr. Evan Kass, Senior Program Manager
Califomia Debt Limit Allocation Committee
915 Capitol Mall, Room 311
Sacramento, CA 95814
Tel: (916) 653-3461
Fax: (916) 653-6827

Re: Inyo County -2019 Acknowledgement of Participation in GSFA Programs

Dear Mr. Kass:

This letter is to request that CDLAC assign Inyo County's 2019 allocation to Golden State Finance
Authority (GSFA) for inclusion in their Mortgage Credit Certificate (MCC) Program andlor any of
GSFA 2019 and2}2}Mortgage Revenue Bond (MRB) Programs.

If any supplemental allocation is available, the County would like to be notified and considered for a
portion of that allocation.

Please let us know if you require additional information regarding this acknowledgement of
participation.

Sincerely

Richard Pucci,
Chairperson,
Inyo County Board of Supervisors

cc: GSFA / Peter Tran, Director of Operations

MEMBERSOFTHEBOARD.DANTOTHEROH.JEFFGRIFFITHS.RICKPUCCI.MARKTILLEMANS.MATTKINGSLEY
CLINT G. QUILTER , (llerk o.f the Eoar</. DARCY ELLIS . Assistont (llcrk o.f the Roard



ATTACHMENT K
HOUSING ELEMENT CERTIFICATION F'ORM

FOR APPLICATION FOR AN ALLOCATION OF QUALIFIED PRMTE ACTTVTTY BOND
F'OR A SINGLE F'AMILY HOUSING MORTGAGE CREDIT CERTIF'ICATE PROGRAM

Note: To be completed by each participating jurisdiction.

Certification of the Inyo Countlz @articipating Jurisdiction)

In connection with the following Qualified Private Activity Bond Application:

APPLICANT: Golden State Finance Authority (GSFA)

for a Mortgage Credit Certificate Program.

The undersigned officer of Inyo Countv (Participating Jurisdiction) hereby certifies as follows:

l. I, Clint Quilter (Name), am the County Administrator (Title) of Inyo County (Participating
Jurisdiction); which is a participating jurisdiction of the proposed Single Family Housing Mortgage
Credit Certificate program.

2. The proposed Single Family Housing Program is consistent with the adopted housing elements for
Inluo County (Participating Jurisdiction) in which the proposed program will operate. The California
Department of Housing and Community Development has determined the jurisdiction's adopted
housing element to be in substantial compliance with the requirements of Article 10.6 (commencing
with Section 65580) of Chapter 3 of Division I of Title 7 of the Government Code. In addition, as

required under Section 65400 of the Government Code, the jurisdiction submitted an annualprogress
report to the California Department of Housing and Community Development for the preceding l2-
month calendar year, pursuant to Section 5267 of the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee
Regulations.

Clint Quilter
Signature of Senior Official Print or Type Name

Countv
Title Date



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

I Consent I Departmental lCorrespondence Action

n Scheduled Time fl Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

t1
f] Pubtic Hearing

I Informational

FROM: Inyo County Planning Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 28,2019

SUBJECT: Presentation by Planning Department staff regarding Senate Bill 2 (SB2) funding and a

request for direction from the Board to apply.

DEPARTMENTAL
Request the Board of Supervisors: receive a presentation from staff and provide comments and

potentially direction to staff to apply for the Sant.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The County is currently faced with a lack of "family-wage" and/or

"affordable" housing choices. There are a number of factors that contribute to this issue including:
o A lack of available private property;
o Difficulties in the provision of infrastructure and services;
o No interest from builders to provide "family-wage" and/or "affordable" housing choices;

o State subdivision regulations that prohibit subdivision of areas outside Community Service District
(Fire) Boundaries; and

o Outdated zoning.

Funding
SB2 was adopted by the State Legislature in 2017 to provide a permanent sourco of funding to help local
jurisdictions provide affordable housing (attached SB2 flier). This year's funding is being directed at

planning assistance that helps to achieve affordable housing goals. This grant funding will be allocated by
an 'oover the counter" non-competitive means to all eligible jurisdictions in the State. The application for
this funding is out and is due by November 30,2019.Inyo County is considered a 'small county' with
regard to the SB2 funding allocations, and therefore, is entitled to $160,000.

The State's Priority Policy Areas
Along with the funding opportunity the State has also provided a list of priority policy areas. Jurisdictions

that choose to apply under a priority policy area will have an easier and faster grant application process.

Priority Policy Areas include:
o Rezone to permit by.ight
o Objective design and development standards

. Specific plans or form based codes coupled with CEQA Streamlining
o Accessory dwelling units or other innovative building strategies

o Expedited processing
o Housing related infrastructure financing and fee reduction strategies.

Eligible projects include, but are not limited to:
o Targeted General Plan updates
o Community plans and specific plans

o Zoningupdates

TION:



Agenda Request
Page 2

o Environmental analysis that eliminate the need for project specific review.

Projects undertaken with this grant funding are also covered for necessary CEQA review

Projects
Since this funding is tied to affordable housing strategies, the County must be able to show that whatever

project it chooses to apply for works towards meeting the County's housing needs. This need can relate

back the Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA) that is provided to each jurisdiction when its housing

element is required to be updated. Staff is recommending that the County consider conducting an evaluation

and update to its current residential zoning. This would include:
. identifyrng vacant properties and ownership pattems;

o evaluating current zoning designations and infill opportunities;
o finding properties where rezoning to higher densities makes sense in relation to existing services

and providing more affordable housing;
o identifuing areas where mixed use residential/commercial zoning could help provide areas for

affordable housing;
o propose changes to the County's zoning;
o conduct the necessary CEQA evaluations; and,

o adopt.

Other project altematives can include, but are limited to: completing the North Sierra Highway Specific

Plan with an explicit focus on affordable housing or identifu new areas for specific plans also with an

explicit focus on affordable housing.

ALTERNATIVES:
o The County could not apply for the SB2 grant funding. This is not recommended as this funding can

provide the means to evaluate and implernent changes in policy and regulation regarding affordable

housing that the County does not otherwise have.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
California Department of Housing and Development, Inyo County Public Works and Environmental Health

Departments, and other outside agencies and non-profit organizations that work in affordable housing

projects and policy.

FINANCING:
If the Board decides to direct staff to proceed with the SB2 grant application process, it will require staff
resources to write the grant proposal and a Request for Proposals if the County decides to contract the work
out to consultants. Managing the grant and project will be paid for through the grant.



Agenda Request
Page 3

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

Attachment: SB2 Funding Flier

Date: S l?

COI-INTY
COUNSEL:

CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION
AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

AGREEMENTS,

AUDITOR/CONTR
OLLER:

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved
by the auditor-controller prior to submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL
DIRECTOR:

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the
director of personnel services prior to submission to the board clerk.)

APPROVALS



sB2Announcement of Availability of
SENATE BILL 2 FUNDS

Senate Bill 2, adopted in 2012 establishes a permanent source of funding
to increase affordable housing stock. The funding for this year includes
approximately $tZg million for financial and technical assistance to local
governments to update planning documents to streamline housing production.

The funds will be distributed on an'bverthe counter"; non-competitive basis to eligible jurisdictions.
To be eligible, jurisdictions must have a Certified Housing Element 2017 or 2018 Annual Progress
Report submitted to HCD, and a few other requirements.

The application form will be released March 29,2019.

Applications can be submitted April 1 to November 30, 2019. (may be extended)

ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES
Jurisdictions selecting priority policy areas will
receive a smoothei faster, and easier process.

Priority Policy Areas:

> Rezone to permit by-right

> Objective design and development standards

u Specific plans or form based codes coupled with
CEQA streamlining

> Accessory dwelling units or other innovative
building strategies

> Expedited processing

> Housing related infrastructure financing and fee
reduction strategies

Eligible projects include but are not limited to:

> Targeted generalplan updates

> Community plans and specific plans

> Zoning updates

* > Environmental analyses that eliminate the need
for project-specifi c review

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
Along with HCD and OPR, a
consultant team led by PlaceWorks
has been contracted to assist with:

> SB 2 planning grant application
assistance

> Grant writing (imited)

r Review of ideas and draft
applications

> ldentification of eligible
activities

> Housing element compliance

> Annual progress reports

SIERRA NEVADA REGION LIAISONS

n
B.

Adam Lewandowski
Adam.Lewandowski@
As ce ntEnv i ronmental. com
702.596.5957

Charlie Knox
CKnox@PlaceWorks.com
s10.848.3815

For more information, email
SB2P I a n n i ng G r a nt @ H C D. C A. gov tll

ilI!'
ltll,

tl
l,i,il

TI
i!l'l

@rncrwonrs

fr
i

NE

ffal

t$ ir



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

n Consent [l Departmental lCorrespondence Action

n Scheduled Time ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

3o
n Puulic Hearing

! Informational

FROM: Inyo County Planning Department

FOR TIIE BOARD MEETING OF: May 29,2019

SUBJECT: Short-term vacation rentals in the Inyo County ResidentialZonrngDistricts

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update from staff on the status of the short-term vacation rental issues

in the County's Residential Zones and provide input and direction.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: Short Term vacation rentals have intermittently been viewed as a

controversial use in Inyo County over many years and the debate surrounding them continues today. In
2006, during a particularly contentious episode involving short term rentals, the Board of Supervisors

provided a finding that stated that short-term rentals were not allowed in the County's residential zones.

Planning staff treated short term rentals as zoning violations, based on the 2006 finding until the

beginning of 2018 when an ordinance was adopted to allow and regulate them. The drive to allow for
short term rentals came from a very active interest from people in the community who wanted to be able

to have them and from an uptick in complaints related to their unregulated use in the County that was

driven by the increase of people using on-line rental sites to operate them in the County.

Background
At the direction of the Board, planning staff evaluated short-term rental issues and conducted five
Community Workshops to discuss Short-Term Vacation Rental issues with the public. These discussions

included potential ways to regulate them. Different mechanisms to regulate short term rentals were

reviewed by staff and vetted at the public meetings. These included allowing by right with accompanying

standards, overlay zones, conditional use permits and varying combinations of them. An evaluation of the

comments collected at the community workshops found that most of the people who attended were

interested, or at least tolerant, in allowing for short-term rentals in the County as long as adequate

regulations were to also be imposed. There were also people in attendance that believed and are still very

vocal in protesting that this use is a commercial activity and inappropriate for residential zones. Concerns

from both groups included the potential effects to the integrity and safety of residential neighborhoods

from short-term rentals. Additionally, the attending public expressed some apprehension regarding the

impact of short-term rental proliferation to the limited availability of housing for local residents and more

general concems about parking, noise, pets, partying and trash. The comments provided by the public
(attached) and reviews of other jurisdictions' short term rental regulations were used to prepare the

Ordinance regulating short-term rentals, which with a recommendation from the Planning Commission,

was adopted by the Board in February 2018. Regulations were included for both Hosted (meaning a room

or rooms are being rented and an owner of the property is concurrently in the dwelling during the rental

period) and Non-Hosted (meaning the rental of a whole house and a property manager is available at all
times to address any issues during the rental period).

Cunentbt
The Planning Department has received three complaints regarding short-term vacation rentals since the

adoption of the ordinance. The same number as right before it was adopted. There have also been three



Agenda Request

Page2

somewhat contentious Planning Commission hearings related to applications for non-hosted short-term

rentals. This is not an uncommon phenomenon and contentious Planning Commission hearings have been

had for a wide array of projects including: mini-storage facilities, Wi-Fi towers and renewable energy

policy. The main issues brought forward at these hearings regarding non-hosted short-term rentals are the

exact same concems from people who did not, and still do not, believe that short term rentals are an

appropriate use in residential zones. Staff and the Planning Commission have taken the stance that the

County would not have adopted a short-term rental ordinance if it thought it was an inappropriate use.

Counter to this, there is still a contingent of citizens in the County who believe that there are people

looking for short-term rentals for vacation accommodations that do not want to stay in motelftrotels and in
the County's tourist based economy this is an important economic opportunity for Inyo County citizens.

It can allow for people with second homes to derive some income from them and bring in income from

renting out rooms in a home, both without having people living full time in either. Concerns expressed at

the application hearings related to neighborhood values, such as parking, dogs, trash, etc. have had

additional conditions of approval placed on them by the Planning Commission.

Issues
Planning staff has been receiving reports of issues related to short-term rentals outside of the regular

citizen complaint format. These include:
1. Short-term rentals are taking away long-term (over 3l -days) rental housing;

2. Short-term rentals should be allowed in multi-family zones;

3. Short term rentals should be allowed in RVs, tents, yurts etc;

4. There should not be any non-hosted short-term rentals;

5. People are buying up property just for short-term rentals;

6. I do not want Short-term rentals in my neighborhood, these come specifically from west Bishop

(Mclaren and Sunrise) and the Alabama Hills; and,

7. I do not like/trust my neighbor who has one.

Issues examined
1. Planning staff conducted a survey of people who have obtained short-term rental permits. This

survey included a question addressing use as a long-term rental prior to getting the short-term

rental permit. Eleven of the twenty-four people surveyed indicated that they had used the property

for long-term rental at some point in time, including month to month rentals (associated with
traveling nurses, teachers and DWP employees). The County has a variety of factors that affect

available housing including: high vacancy rates (attached table of County vacancy rates 2010

Census); very little private land; difficulties in providing infrastructure and services and State

regulations limiting subdivisions. These are likely more critical factors in the County's housing

issues than short-term rentals. It may be wise for the County to look into changing regulations,

and policies and identifyrng programs to provide for more affordable housing.

2. Some jurisdictions do allow for short-term rentals in their multi-family zones. They are the

minority, however, and most are highly urbanized areas where multi-family housing is more

prevalent. More commonly, jurisdictions, including Inyo County, do not allow for short-term

rentals in the multi-family zones as traditionally most 'affordable' housing is provided for in
them. For example, the County's R2 zone allows for two single family homes, either attached

(duplex) or not attached (standalone dwelling). If an owner can show that all of the setback



Agenda Request

Page 3

requirements of the district can be met, they can also have an accessory dwelling unit (1,200-sq.ft

or less). In the R3 zone everything that is allowed for in the Rls and R2s is also allowed and

additionally multi-family units (up to 15 depending on the General Plan designation, without a

Conditional Use Permit). The Rl districts (Rl, RR, RR Starlite, RMH and Open Space) allow for
one single-family dwelling and one accessory dwelling unit.

3. The County code only allows for people to stay in trailers while they have an active building
permit and on the same property as the permit is for. Tents, trailers and RVs are not considered

dwelling units for permanent habitation and neither is a yurt unless it is engineered and built to the

same safety and structural standards as a single family home and at this point it is no longer a yurt

in the traditional sense.

4. Non-hosted short term rentals were expressed as very desirable by the attending public, during the

outreach meetings, when the process for regulating short term rentals started. Staff is concerned

that eliminating the non-hosted permit and accompanying regulations will not necessarily

eliminate them as a use in the County and this action could result in more none regulated non-

hosted short-term rentals. This, in turn, would cause more zoning violations that are inherently

difficult to process. Currently, there are 29 hosted and 16 non-hosted permits that have been

approved. Thirteen of the hosted permits were obtained strictly to get a non-hosted permit and 16

are being used to operate just a hosted short-rental. All together there are 32 unique properties

permitted for short-term rentals and 3 owners obtained both of the permit types to operate both a

hosted and a non-hosted rental.

5. Staff has not been able to verify rumors that people are buying up property just for short-term

rentals. There have been inquiries to the Planning Department about purchasing multiple
properties for short-term rentals and these people have been told that we have a 2 short-term rental

por owner limit and owner means at least 20Yo interest in the property in our regulations.

6. The County chose not to include limiting overlays or language, on a neighborhood by
neighborhood basis, when crafting the short-tern rental regulations. This was due to the evident

interest in having the availability for the permits throughout the County and the fact that there

were already short-term rentals operating throughout the County and in the same neighborhoods

where a bulk of the complaints are coming from. A large part of impetuous for creating the

regulations was to force non-compliant short-term rentals into getting permits and regulating them

per the neighborhood values expressed during the public workshops.

7. The County simply cannot regulate neighborhood relationships.

NEXT PS-.

Staffwill take the direction from the Board to update the Short Term Rental Ordinance; continue to monitor

it; or a combination of both. There are several quick fixes to the Ordinance that can be implemented to

reduce some of the confusion in the permitting process and relax some of the fears surrounding this use

(attached). These include:

a 18.73.010 (f) - add Bed and Breakfast to the end of the last sentence.



Agenda Request
Page 4

o

Bed and Breakfast, per the County's zoning code relates to commercial property and there has been

some confusion regarding how the commercial bed and breakfasts are taxed versus the short-term rental

of residential properties.

18.73.030 (d) - remove o'provided that the owner also possesses a permit for a non-hosted rental".

The requirement to first obtain a hosted permit to obtain a non-hosted permit is the single most difficult
element for people to understand in this ordinance. It causes much consternation during the application

process as neighbors do not grasp the difference between the two and they end up befuddled. This

suggestion is a work along with the next one.

18.73.030 (e) - change to "No more than one parcel on which shortterm rentals are permitted may

share a cotrrmon owner"
This should help to quell the fears that speculators are buyrng up entire neighborhoods for the sole

pulpose of running short-term rentals by making only one allowed per owner. It also continues to allow

for the hosted rental of a primary dwelling unit and a non-hosted rental of an accessory dwelling unit

e.g. 'Granny Unit' located on the same property. It will not, however, allow for a hosted rental on one

property and a non-hosted on another.

18.73.040 (9) add 'odeposit for the cost of the County mailing notices of applications received for hosted

and non-hosted permits and for permits granted for both hosted and non-hosted to property owners and

neighbors within three-hundred-feet (300') of the subject property''.

This works with the next suggestion to add a notice for hosted permit applications from the County

along with the applicant going door to door.

18.73.040 (10XD - change the word agreement to acknowledgement.
The word agreement has caused some confusion and built in tension for the applicant and the neighbors

who are being asked to sign it. It may help to relax some of this apprehension by removing the term

'agreement'. This way people are less likely to try to force an agreement from their neighbors and the

neighbors do not feel pressured agree to something they either do not like or understand. This will help

to clarify that applicants are not asking for permission, but rather an acknowledgement that they spoke

to the neighbors about their plans and information has been provided indicating where they can submit

concerns.

o

a

Additional Ideas
o Limit the numbsr of short-term rentals by permit zones and/or do not allow for short-term rentals in

specific neighborhoods similar to cannabis business licenses.

This could be implemented, but it would be best if a shortterm rental business license is required along

with it - like cannabis. A Conditional Use Permit runs with the land and the enforcement of the

regulations that are tied to Conditional Use Permits are also tied to Tltle 22 (Code Enforcement). An

infraction to a specific conditional of approval would be necessary to revoke a Conditional Use Permit

outside of the Tltle 22 process. There is more latitude in a quick revocation of a business license than a

Conditional Use Permit. If this idea is moved forward, additional public outreach should be conducted

with the neighborhoods with specific people expressing that this would be best for their neighborhood

to not allow for short-term rentals to ensure that it is an accurate characterization of the entire



Agenda Request
Page 5

a

a

neighborhood. Neighborhood/permit zones would also need to be defined and the area definitions

should include a public process.

Neighborhoods that are against short-term rentals can develop Conditions, Covenants and Restrictions

(CC&Rs) that expressly prohibit them.

This is a good option for neighborhood associations that incorporate small geographic areas. CC&Rs

are imposed in addition to County regulations and the County does not enforce thern. CC&Rs would

allow more authority to a neighborhood association to restrict uses that are otherwise outright or

conditionally allowed by zoning designations within their area of influence.

Annual short-term rental permit renewals.
This would also make more sense with a license than a Conditional Use Permit due to them running

with the land. Each could be conditioned with an annual review, but a revocation would still be tied to

either an infraction to a specific conditional of approval or the Title22 process.

a Do not allow for non-hosted short-term rentals at all.
This can also be implemented, but should have additional public outreach conducted as based on the

comments collected for this use prior to the Ordinance adoption, there was quite a bit of expressed

interest from the public in allowing for it. The Planning Commission also recommend that the County,

if it decides to eliminate non-hosted short-term rentals, should continue to allow for thern if they will be

conducted in an accessory dwelling unit on the same property where the owner will be on the property

and in the primary dwelling unit during the time of the rental.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: Inyo County Tax Collector Treasurer, Inyo County Assessor, Inyo

County Environmental Health and Public Works Departments and the County Sheriff.

FINANCING: General fund resources are utilized to review and update the County's Zoning Code.



Agenda Request

Page 6

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

*t
Date: \/ ao( P

ATTACHMENTS

o Summary of public comments by public outreach venue

o Table of vacancy rates
o Recommended changes to Short Term Rental of Residential Property (in strike out and underline)

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION

AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

COTINTY
COUNSEL:

AUDITOR/CONTR
OLLER:

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Mas/ be reviewed and

by the auditor-controller prior to submission to the board clerk')
approved

PERSONNEL
DIRECTOR:

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the

director of personnel services prior to submission to the board clerk.)

APPROVALS



frT?{Cbtrv\tNr l-

lnyo County Short Term Vacation Rental

Public Outreach WorkshoP

Northern lnyo Hospital District Board Room

July 5,2017,5:00 p.m., BishoP

Summary of Public Comments

Note on Form: Comments in Black were from the Public. Notes in Red were responses or other

comments by County Staff

Do we have the means to enforce the current prohibition?

It is a relatively slow process, but it can eventually go to the District Attorney, But that

takes time.

Am I understanding correctly that the current policy is no complaint, then no

enforcement?
That is correct.

A duplex pays more in taxes. Would the short term vacation rental also?

With current codes, they would pay more for property tax, but there is no mechanism

for TOT until we allow short term vacation rentals.

. Do current operators have to get a business license?

lnyo County does not currently have a business license.

r CC&R's can ban even if we allow. But they are not enforced by the County. They are

enforced by civil legal actions brought about by the HOA.

r Find a way to allow short term vacation rentals.

o At bed & breakfasts in England the owner seems to always be present. This seems to
work well.

o County should allow but regulate to take advantage of this expanding market. Families

are looking for short term vacation rentals. lt seems like the issues can be regulated and

the additional revenue is of benefit.

. Must be done in such a way at to be respectful to neighbors. But it is good to have this

as a possibility.

o The County and the City are remiss in considering this. This will bring strangers around

kids. lt was not respectful people in Aspendell that triggered this issue in 2006. Not all

tourists are respectful.

o There needs to be a way that laws can be enforced quickly, or this isn't going to work.

r We do not know the backgrounds of vacation renters. Just opens up problems. l'm

totally against.

a

a

a



a I have been to many hospitality/tourism conferences, like "Visit California". Short term

vacation rental market needs to be responsible to hotel community and collect TOT like

they do. One solution is to regulate the max days or 2 renters max per room. But

guests want this. I have a 6 year old and have rented short term vacation rentals and it
has worked well.

o I am concerned about parking impacts.

o There are some tools through the rental sites (like AirBnB) to vet, but there are also

horror stories out there. ln Bishop, might work in mixed use areas, but I would say to
avoid areas that are all single family residential.

o This might be more appropriate in the poorer parts of the County.

o I am a retired hotel guy. I used to think it was competition. But it seems to create

synergy, and generally improve the entire transient market. I have changed mymind

and believe we should allow. lt does need to meet some minimum standards.

. All problems that can happen in a short term vacation rental can also happen in a hotel

or a residential neighborhood.

. We should follow examples that are already out there.

o There is a housing shortage. lt would be bad to have speculators buy up housing.

Maybe limit to primarY owners.

. How do we separate the good from the bad? ls there a commonality to the complaints

we've received?
(to the second question). Not really, they are very diverse, both in location and type of

complaint.

o I have a neighbor doing this and l've never had a problem.

o Hotels could be hurt. How do we prevent that. However we do that, it should be by

regulation, not by Prohibition.

o What are other jurisdictions doing? Are you OK if it is literally next door?

r AirBnB is taking away from long term rentals in Mammoth. Saw an ad downhere for a

rental of 3 rooms, but not sure if it was long or short term.

o How do we regulate animals that people bring? Also granny units seem like a good

opportunity. They need to be properly permitted. And when staying in a short term

vacation rental, are they negatively affecting the neighbor? Does it negatively affect

property values? ln our neighborhood l'm concerned with serenity and security. There

are 5 widows that live on the street. lnsurance is a real issue. 90-95% of home policies

do not allow for short term vacation rental. AirBnB has a supplemental policy, but it is

untested.



r lt needs to be done is such a way as to be fair to motel/hotel owners. I am not against

but it needs to be regulated and fair. The biggest problem out there now are in the

communities that have not regulated'

o Have there been problems with repeat offenders. Not that we know of' Maybe the

operator has to have some sort of deposit on file with the County.

o Address all the comments you have up there. There needs to be a strong deterrent

system for people who don't comply with the regulations. Penalties or fines.

. Flag lots or lots that gain their access via easements are an issue with increased traffic.

Also there should be a safety check of the unit before allowing rental.

r How do we know how to contact property management?

It will probably be posted on a sign.

o Specify that trailers and tents won't be allowed. Also adding units (vacation or

otherwise) can overwhelm utilities, and that should be looked at when permitting.

o Will operators have to have a permit of some sort?

Probably

o I agree with the items you have listed and have a few more. Perhaps max days that can

be rented per year. Also, keep in mind that our solution may not look like the solutions

for any other communities. And it would be good if we could dedicate this TOT to a

purpose.

r lf R-1, maybe limit to 1 room and two people

o Mule Days started as a way of filling hotels. That was successful, but we don't want to

undermine.

r LimitinB the number of days a person can rent does not seem necessary'

o Could we limit to multi-family residential zones.

Might be difficult, only because there is not much in the County.

e Are there many high end short term vacation rentals.

Yes, there is currently a house on the market for over 5800,000 that advertises it got

$gZk per year in short term vacation rental rent.

o The hosts/operators like meeting the guests.

r There have been problems at the high end house for sale mentioned earlier.

r The hosts might have a good experience....is that also true of the neighbors?

o High end neighborhoods do not necessarily mean high end renters.

r Selective zoning in the past in the County. This might be an existing zoning problem too



a

a

a

o We need to think about how we would permit and inspect.

o Many people don't complain because they don't know that they can complain and don't

know where to complain to.

o You need to talk to the sheriff and get their input on how much of an issue there is and

how to enforce.

Time frame for implementation?
ldeally the end of the year.

Maybe a quota system. Allow a set number of short term vacation rentals either in a

community or the whole County.

All these problems can occur aside from short term vacation rentals. Are they any

worse than other residential users?

lnvolve law enforcement in the planning process.

Could a neighborhood opt out if they did not want to allow?

Would the process to get the permit involve notifying neighbors? Could the neighbors

veto a project.
Yes, neighbors would be notified. And they would be a very strong factor in

consideration (though not strictly a veto).

Permit without having to do CEQA, which is too onerous. But definitely require safety

inspections when permitting.

a

a

a

a



lnyo County Short Term Vacation Rental

Public Outreach WorkshoP
American legion Hall

June 29, 2OL7,6=OO p.m., lndependence

Summary of Public Comments

Note on Form: Comments in Black were from the Public. Notes in Red were responses or other

comments by County Staff

r Short term vacation rentals should be allowed. Collect TOT. Parking needs to be

required in such a way as to not affect the neighbors.

o I have mixed feelings about short term vacation rentals. There is one 15 feet from my

house. No noise problems, but there is a high turnover of people and so I don't ever

know the people next door. Did not know it was a short term vacation rental when I

purchased the home.

. A problem is the availability of housing if short term vacation rentals are allowed.

. My neighbors were bad neighbors, so I purchased the home next to me to do short term

vacation rentals and have control of who was in that house. I see the pros and cons of
both sides. I am willing to pay the taxes but not willing to be fined for a zoning violation.

o What is the cost of a Conditional Use Permit?

lnitial deposit of approximately 51,500. But could be a bit more or less depending on

how complicated.

o 2 people expressed that they are for short term vacation rentals.

o Las Vegas just passed an ordinance on short term vacation rentals. You need to post

something visible to let people know it is a short term vacation rental. There is a

problem when there is a lack of accountability. And how do these affect property values

and requirements at sale of the property.

r Can these houses be categorized as short term vacation rentals (so that the use carries

over at sale)?

o Short term vacation rentals must be TOT

r Bed and Breakfasts should be restricted to commercial zones.

o There needs to be a cap on the number of people allowed. Maybe the pillows on the

beds or permanent set up sleep spaces.

o Requirements for insurance are not currently enforced. Requiring insurance needs to

be enforced and it needs to be comparable to the requirements for hotels.

o Parking as a problem varies with availability



r Short term vacation rentals may cause issues with traffic.

e There needs to be signage with a phone number on who to contact with problems.

o A short term vacation rental needs to have adequate lighting so that the address is

clearly visible.

o Signs can be removed. So this takes us back to an on site manager.

r Require some sort of business license.

. A property manager should be available 24 hours a day.

o Require the posting of rules and regulations (hours for noise).

o The new allowance of cannabis might cause more issues with fire.

r Unenforced rules are a problem

r Do not over regulate.

r Educate tenants so the respect the neighbors and neighborhood.

o The fire marshal needs to be involved and fire regulations need to be a high priority.

o lt might be a choice between vacation homes and vacant homes. Both have their pros

and cons. But a bunch of vacant homes results in a dying town. Short term vacation

rentals bring in income.



lnyo County Short Term Vacation Rental

Public Outreach WorkshoP
Tecopa CommunitY Center

June 28, 2OL7,6zOO p.m., TecoPa

Summary of Public Comments

Note on Form: Comments in Black were from the Public. Notes in Red were responses or other

comments by County Staff

r I have spent time in Joshua Tree, where they have embraced short term vacation rentals

and it has really expanded the tourism industry there. This would be really good for the

gateway communities to Death valley. But it does need to be regulated.

o What is the difference between RR and R1?

It is rural residential vs. single family residential (a more urban/suburban residential).

The main difference is density. But for this conversation, there is little difference (both

currently don't allow short term vacation rentals, and if we allowed, both probably

would).

o Can someone stay in and RV?

No. Not allowed in our current code and not considering allowing as part of any short

term vacation rental.

o l'm glad that this issue has come up. l'm ill at ease with being outside of the code'

o I have enjoyed operating a short term vacation rental. But I want to pay my fair share of

the TOT.

o Currently you can rent accessory dwelling units or houses to long term renters, correct?

30+ day is long term and is allowed. 30 days or less is short term and is not allowed.

o I have feelings both ways. ls there a way that the funds can go back into this

community?

r Las Vegas just passed an ordinance on short term vacation rentals. You need permission

from neighbors. There is a permit fee that is primarily just a recording fee. Also keep in

mind that noise can really travel here in the desert, so that neighbor half a mile away,

but with nothing between the two of you can still be heard.

o The anonymous complaint system is really problematic, unfair and arbitrary.

o Noise can be regulated so that it is not a problem.

r Santa Monica regulation forces short term vacation rentals to bring in TOT at the same

rate as hotels/motels.

o lf there is a problem, who do we notify? We need it clear who we get a hold of to deal

with a problem immediatelY.



o Sound really travels in the desert. You can hear peoples footsteps on the sand a long

ways off. And vehicles on the highway even further.

r We should encourage business here and keep the money here.

r AirBnB published an article on how they are revitalizing rural communities. While they

definitely are biased, it had good points.

r We have good neighbors here, and we generally should be able to work out anything

with our neighbors.

r What is the time frame?
Lots of variables, but we are hopeful for around the end of the year.

o ls it possible to get some sort of CUP before all the regulation is worked out?

Probably not. The regulation is the process to allow for the CUP.

r There needs to be permission from neighbors and a curfew.

o Do not create a process that gives too much power to complaining neighbors.

r What I care about the most is how we keep money in this community.

o Can there be a difference between a room in the house and the whole house in how it is

regulated?

o We need to think about how this affects housing.

o Could we have less regulation for the rental of rooms in houses?

r We should have a special district for Tecopa with less restrictions and keep more of the

money in Tecopa for a Pool.

o Would we sneak something into the law that had nothing to do with vacation rentals?

No, it doesn't really work like that at the County level. That's just sort of a national and

state thing.

o Requiring and onsite manager would control speculative purchases of houses for short

term vacation rentals,

r Can we look at other jurisdictions for examples. Does the state provide any sort of

modelcode?
While we can look to other jurisdictions for examples, we still want to make sure what

we do matches what comes out of this public outreach. The State largely leaves this up

to local jurisdictions.

o I am a motel owner. I am good with this as it's a good economic opportunity and it

seems that anything that improves the economy helps us all.



lnyo County Short Term Vacation Rental

Public Outreach WorkshoP
Town Hall

June 25,2Ot7,6:OO P.m., Big Pine

Summary of Public Comments

Note on Form: Comments in Black were from the Public. Notes in Red were responses or other

comments by county staff

o ln 2006, the supervisors did not research the codes to come to their decision. They did

not anticipate where vacation rentals would be today.

o A house should be used as a house (not a business, like a vacation rental)

o There is a lot of appeal of short term vacation rentals to Europeans. There is business

that comes here that simply will go elsewhere if this type of option is not available.

o The County ordinance is outdated. lt was not decided with a lot of foresight. There is

now a world-wide network of these vacation rentals. We can choose to participate or

not, but it is happening whether we participate or not.

o For a homeowner/neighbor, it seems like there can be lots of issues. But it also seems

like these issues can be addressed through regulation.

o Europeans and other travelers may not understand local regulations and customs. We

lose the ability to know our neighbors when a house becomes a short term vacation

renta l.

r Can we limit the days per year for a short term vacation rental? That is a possibility and

we have heard of some jurisdictions doing that. I like the idea of a property manager on

call or an owner on site.

o you can have neighbor problems for owners or long term renters. Neighbor problems

are not unique to short term vacation rentals.

o This definitely should be regulated.

o This has been going on for a long time. lt predates the 2006 issue by at least 20 years.

That only became an issue because someone in Aspendell got up in arms in 2005.

o There can be nuisance issues even without short term vacation rentals.

. lt probably makes sense for property managers to have to meet some sort of criteria.

Perhaps licensed real estate agents make sense as property managers.

o Can there be a minor "conditional use" permit, that is less intensive and costs less for

short term vacation rentals. Or if not for all short term vacation rentals, can there be for

at least renting a room in a house?



o I don't agree with this commercial enterprise being in residential zones.

r lf allowed, it needs to be treated like a business. Should have similar taxes, insurance

requirements, etc. to a motel.

r This is a good opportunity for someone with a home but that has income problems.

r Regulation may give a framework for setting the rules to allow short term vacation

rentals.

r lt seems like a full blown conditional use permit is excessive and will put this out of

reach of some potential short term vacation rental operators.

r lf the process is too onerous, then it will still be done illegally.

o Having a long term rental is also a valuable option in our underserved long term rental

market.

r Perhaps we could allow without a CUP, but then if they do not follow the rules they

would have to pay a fine or go through the CUP process.

o The CUP process would allow for neighbor input and buy in and decrease the chance of

neighbors feeling totally out of control and mad.

o We need to just strengthen regular nuisance laws.

r The operator needs to be educated so they in turn can educate tenants.

o Can we work with and learn from other jurisdictions?

We can and we will. But that said, we also feel like it is important to base what we do

on what we get in the way of local feedback and not just take some other jurisdictions

code that may not match.

o Renting a room in a house vs. the whole house inherently allows the operator to have

more control over the tenants.

o Whole house rental can rejuvenate neglected second homes and make them productive

instead of vacant.

e Can we start simple (rooms in houses) and then expand to whole houses later if the first

phase is successful?

r Parking has always been a serious issue and needs to be accounted for. Trash also can

be a serious issue.

AirBnB will collect the taxes.

Alisha - possibly, but not necessarily. They have been much more willing to do this for

large jurisdictions, less so with small rural jurisdictions, though they seem to be more

willing to work with smaller jurisdictions as time passes'

a



o lf we allow whole house short term vacation rentals, we need to require a property

manager that is contactable.

o Some communities have set up a vendor contact point. This is a private business that

acts as a liaison between the County and the short term vacation rental operators.

Often they may be assisting in permits, providing property management services and

even possibly.

. We can overregulate....don't.

o Having business licenses as a means of tracking this makes sense.



lnyo County Short Term Vacation Rental
Public Outreach WorkshoP

Statham Hall

June 19,2017,5:00 p.m., lone Pine

Summary of Public Comments

Note on Form: Comments in Black were from the Public. Notes in Red were responses or other

comments by County Staff

o Does this sort of regulation apply to the De La Cour Ranch?

Probably not, as that is most likely on a commercial property and designated as a resort.

While it may advertise on Air BnB, it is not on a residentially zoned piece of land, so is

not what we are talking about tonight.

r Does this sort of regulation apply to USFS cabins?

USFS regulates their lands. Someone from the audience shared that some USFS leases

cannot do short term rentals, while others are limited to 30 days per year max.

e Based on current law, can I do a short term rental on a large rural residential property?

lf it is zoned residential, not commercial, then no. lt is not a size of lot issue, it is what is

permitted by the zoning.

o Can you rent to someone long term?
30 days or less is short term vacation rental and is not currently allowed. 31 day or

more is long term rental and is allowed.

o I am OK with short term vacation rentals as long as they are taxed and regulated.

Two additional people said that they agreed with this statement'

r Not sure if this is OK in the Alabama hills where I live. I am concerned that short term

renters increase the chance of fire and am concerned about fire service to the Alabama

Hills area.

I have a neighbor doing short term vacation rentals. lt's OK, I guess, tenants have never

been unruly. But I don't like the flow of unknown people, and people have wandered

on to my property or have parked in places other than on the property with the short

term vacation rental. lt makes me feel like I need to be on guard. I also can't reach the

owner of that property. I guess l'm OK with short term vacation rentals if the operators

are considerate.

lf allowed, there needs to be a public process for approval.

This is happening anyways. lt is better if we can regulate and tax.

We should evaluate and then allow with incorporated nuisance regulation. The current

state of not allowed because it is not stated in the code is a bit of an issue with me. lt

a

a

a

a



needs to be more explicit if not allowed. We need a way to allow on a case by case

basis.

o Conditional use permits allow for more flexibility.

r We should look at renting a room in a house differently from renting a whole house.

r Could we impose a limit on the amount of days per year someone can rent?

o ln some cities, there are AirBnB managers, who take care of a group of rentals. They

tend to be very conscientious, because the want the good reviews'

e Short term vacation rentals can take away from affordable housing.

o Short term vacation rentals can supplement a limited motel room base.

r Short term vacation rentals can drive up rent

r There is a lack of affordable housing in lnyo County.

o What would the people who want this to happen be willing to accept as regulation?

o There should not be commercialtype signs in residential areas. Can we regulate signs?

o This list seems reasonable, but regulating the number of days someone can rent does

not seem reasonable.

o How would we be able to regulate the number of trips to a particular short term

vacation rental?

r We need a faster way to address violations than the current Zoning Violation system.

o lf you have a bad regular renter, than maybe you can encourage the owner to go short

term vacation rental.

o I don't like a system that is like neighborhood watch and ends up pitting neighbor

against neighbor.

o Could we possibly institute a quota, kind of like liquor licenses.

r There is trouble finding local housekeeping. This might make that worse.

o There are programs with cabins and similar where the renter has to do the cleaning.

o lf you can't get insurance, does that mean you can't do short term vacation rentals?

lf we do end up with an insurance requirement, it could possibly keep some from being

able to do this.

o We should encourage local rental agencies.

o This is common for the younger generation. We don't want to miss out on that
potential market.



. Do we really need this to add to our transient occupancy base?

r Short term vacation rentals attract a different demographic. Families from Europe and

the East Coast like short term vacation rentals, sometime more than motels.

r This can provide housing for transient workers.

o ls there some way of letting the tenants sign off on liability for a place that cannot get

insurance?

o Allow but regulate....and don't allow rental of tents.

o lt might be possible to create neighborhood associations to help regulate (instead of

neighbor complaining against neighbor situation).

o This could decrease the number of unused homes possibly.

o Quick strawpoll vote. All votes for, none against.....several people did not vote.



Darwin CDP
Percent

Occupied/V
acant

67.7

32.3

Keeler CDP
Percent

Occupied/V
acant

76.2

23.8

Pearsonville CDP
Percent

Occupied,/V

acant

44.4

55.6

Margin of
Error

+/-20
+l-10
+l-17

Margin of
Error

+l-24
+l-20
+/-16

Margin of
Error

+l-15
+l-tl
+/-16

Total
Housing
Units

31

2l
l0

Total
Housing
Units

42

32

10

Total
Housing
Units

l8
8

10

Cartago CDP
Percent

Occupied/V
acant

100.0

0.0

Independence CDP
Percent

Occupied/V
zcant

70.0

30.0

Olancha CDP
Percent

Occupied/V
acant

67.9

32.1

Margin of
Error

+/-31
+l-31

+l-132

Margin of
Error

+l-60

+l-45
+l-41

Margin of
Error

+l-23
+l-17

+l-14

Total
Housing
Units

44

44

0

Total
Housing
Units

330

231

99

Total
Housing

Units
28

19

9

Inyo County
Percent

Occupied/V
acant

85.4

14.6

Bishop city
Percent

Occupied/V
acant

89.0

I 1.0

Furnace Creek CDP
Percent

Occupied/V
acant

100.0

0.0

Mesa CDP
Percent

Occupied/V
acant

86.9

13.1

Margin of
Error

+l-25
+l-2ll
+/-213

Margin of
Error

+t-t74
+/-t47
+l-114

Margin of
Error

+l-29

+l-29
+/-132

Margin of
Error

+/-38

+l-35

+l-22

Total
Housing
Units

9,1 3l
7,801

1,330

Total
Housing

Units
1,872

1.667

205

Total
Housing
Units

56

56

0

Total
Housing

Units
145

t26
l9

California
Percent

Occupied/V
acant

91.8

8.2

Bie Pine CDP
Percent

Occupied/V
acant

84.1

l s.9

Dixon Lane-Meadow Creek CDP
Percent

Occupie.d/V

acant

90. l
9.9

Lone Pine CDP
Percent

Occupied/V
acant

82.0

18.0

Margin of
Error

+l-1,671

+l-20,589

+/-t9,348

Margin of
Error

+/-81

+l-86

+l-61

Margin of
Error

+/-66

+/-79
+/-81

Margin of
Error

+/-97
+l-107

+l-83

Total
Housing
Units

t3,268.682
t2.t87.191

1.081.491

Total
Housing

Units
730

6t4
116

Total
Housing
Units

1,155

1,041

lt4

Total
Housing
Units

937

768

169

Occupancy
Status

Total:

Occupied

Vacant

Occupancy

Status

Total:

0ccupied
Vacant

Occupancy
Status

Total

Occupied

Vacant

Occupancy
Status

Total:

Occupied

Vacant

fr
-1
E
3
cf\
z
-i I

^!V



r{4-1-*cftrn€;r.)T S

18.73.010.

18.73.020.

18.73.030.

18.73.040.

18.73.0s0.

18.73.060.

18.73.070.

18.73.080.

"Chapter 18.73

SHORT-TERM RENTAL OF RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY

Definitions.

Short-term rentals prohibited.

Short-term rentals - General requirements.

Permit Application.
Hosted Rental Permit Review Process.

Non-Hosted Rental Permit Review Process.

Permit Modification and Revocation.

Enforcement.

18.73.010 - Definitions.

For purposes of this chapter, the following definitions apply:

a. "Guestroom" means any bedroom or other separate area of a dwelling unit utilized as a

sleeping area for short-term renters.

b. "Hosted rental" means a short-term rental of a room(s) within a dwelling that is occupied

by the owner during the duration of the the transient renter(s) stay.

c. "Manager" means the owner or owner's agent who provides oversight for non-hosted

short-term rental activities and is available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days

per week, during all times that the property is rented as a non-hosted short-term rental to

respond to and handle complaints.

d. oo Non-Hosted rental" means a short-term rental of an entire dwelling unit where the

Owner of the dwelling unit does not concurrently occupy the dwelling unit with the

transient lodger.

e. "Owner" shall mean a record owner of the property who is responsible for submitting the

application for approval and conducting hosted and non-hosted short-term rental

activities pursuant to this chapter. "Ownor" shall further include any person or entity with

any direct or indirect aggregate ownership interest of 2O-percent or more in the subject

property, unless the interest is solely a security, lien, or encumbrance.

f. "Short-term rental" means to provide transient lodging in a dwelling unit, for

compensation, for a period of thirty consecutive calendar days or less. "Short-term

Rental" does not include transient lodging in county-approved hotels, and motels and bed

and breakfasts.

18.73.020. Short-termrentalsprohibited.

The short-term rental of residential property is a prohibited use in every zoning district in the

County, with the exception of those permitted pursuant to this chapter'



18.73.030. Short-term rentals - General requirements.

Short-term rentals may be permitted on properties zoned Open Space (OS); Rural Residential

(RR); Rural Residential Starlite; One-Family Residential (Rl); and, Single Residence Mobile

Home Combined (RMH), subject to the following requirements and limitations:

a. No person shall undertake, maintain, authorize, aide, facilitate, or advertise any short-

term rental activity that does not comply with the provisions of this Code.

b. Each short-term rental shall have a Host or Manager readily available to handle any

questions or complaints during all short-term rental activities. Any change to the contact

information for the Manager of a non-hosted short-term rental shall immediately be

provided in writing to the Inyo County Planning Department, to neighboring properties

with 300-feet of the short-term vacation rental, and on any postings required by this

chapter.

c. Only one hosted rental per parcel may be permitted.

d.on1yonenon-hostedrentalperparce1maybepermitted.'ff€viM
pessesses+pemiW

e. No more than twe one parcel on which short-term rentals are permitted may share a

common owner.

f. No more than five (5) guestrooms per dwelling unit may be permitted for short-term

rental activity.
g. Issuance of a hosted and/or non-hosted short-term rental permit, pursuant to this chapter,

is separately required for each dwelling unit in which a short-term rental will occur.

h. Short-term rentals shall not be permitted in dwelling units that are not compliant with

applicable building and safety and/or Environmental Health requirements, or in non-

habitable structures, tents, RVs, treehouses, yurts, or other provisions or structures not

intended for primary occupancy.

i. Only two (2) renters are allowed per guestroom. This number does not include children

three (3) years and under.
j. A maximum of one vehicle per guestroom shall be allowed, and the owner shall provide

off-street parking for all sueh allowed vehicles, that the renter(s) shall utilize. The owner

shall ensure that the parking limitations are included in short-term rental agreements and

in all related advertisements.

k. Outdoor amplified sound is prohibited.

1. Quiet hours shall be from 9:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m. The host shall ensure that the quiet hours

are included in rental agreements and in all advertisements.

m. Pets, if allowed by owner, shall be secured on the property at all times. Continual barking

or other nuisances created by unattended pets are prohibited.

n. Trash bins and recycling storage containers shall be required for all permitted short-term

rentals and such bins and containers shall not be stored within public view



o. Outdoor fire areas are only permitted in compliance with applicable state and local laws

and shall not be utilized by short-term renters during quiet hours.

p. Short-term rental activity is subject to, and the owner shall comply with, Inyo County

Code Chapter 3.20 - Transient Occupancy Tax. The owner shall include the transient

occupancy tax registration certificate number on all short-term rental agreements, and in

any related advertisements.

18.73.040. Permit Application

In order to obtain a permit authorizing short-term rentals under this chapter, the owner shall

submit an application and any applicable fee for a permit to the Planning Director.

a. The application shall include:

1. Proof of ownership of the subject property;

2. Name, address, and contact information of the owner;

3. Name, address, and contact information of all other record owners of the subject

property;

4. Name, address and contact information for the owner's local emergency contact

representative in the event the owner is the manager and is unable to be contacted;

5. A site plan prepared on an 8.5"x1l" piece of paper showing that the required off-

street parking spaces are provided, and the emergency access to the dwelling

unit(s).

6. Proof that transient occupancy registration certificate for the subject property has

been applied for and/or received;

7. A copy of the rules, regulations, and information that will be posted in a

prominent place within six (6) feet of the front door of the short-term rental;

8. A verified list of the names and addresses of the owners of all property within

three hundred feet ofthe exterior boundaries ofthe property proposed for the

short-term rental as shown on the last adopted tax role of the County;

9. A deposit for the cost of the County mailing notices for applications received for

hostod and non-hosted permits and for permits granted to property owners and

neighbors of an approved short-term rental within three hundred feet (300) of the

subject property;

10. For hosted rentals only:

i. A Planning Department issued neighborhood agreement

acknowledgement form signed by each resident within 300-feet of the

proposed hosted rental. If the applicant is unable to obtain the required

signatures, the applicant shall provide proof of his/her reasonable attempts

to gather those signatures.

b. Incomplete applications shall be returned to the applicant with an explanation of what is

required to make the application complete.



18.73.050. Hosted Rental Permit Review Process

a. The Planning Director shall review completed applications for hosted short-term rentals.

The Planning Director shall not approve the application absent a finding that the use will
comply with the requirements of this Code and other applicable law. Approval of an

application for a hosted rental shall be subject to the general requirements of Chapter

18.81 of this Code.

b. As part of the hosted rental application review, the Planning Director shall consider any

relevant comments received from neighboring residents and/or owners regarding the

application. The Planning Director may add reasonable conditions to a hosted rental

permit in order to prevent impacts of the short-term ry.ntal activities from being a

nuisance to the surrounding properties, including but not limited to conditions related to

specific parking requirements, noise reduction measures, garbage collection, and related

property maintenance issues.

c. The decision of the Planning Director may be appealed to the Planning Commission

pursuant to Chapter 18.81 of this Code. The Planning Commission shall review the

application in the manner set 
llrth 

for vacation rental applications in section 18.73.090.

18.73.060. Non-Ilosted Short-Term Rental Permit Review Process

a. Upon receipt of a complete

AS

the agenda item. Approval of an

a non be subject to the general requirements

18.

modification or revocation and shall designate a time and place of an

administrative hearing with the Planning Director no sooner than six and no later

than thirty weekdays, excluding holidays, following the mailing date of the notice.

The owner shall be provided the opportunity to present written and oral evidence

at the hearing. Failure to appear at the hearing shall constitute a waiver of any

objections to the proposed modification or revocation.



i. Following the hearing, the Planning Director may revoke or modify the

approval upon making one or more of the following findings:

a. The approval was obtained by fraud;

b. The short-term rental activity has been or is being conducted in
violation of this chapter or other applicable law;

c. The conditions of approval have been or are being violated;

d. The short-term rental activity constitutes a public nuisance.

2. Notice of decision. A written notice of the Planning Director's decision shall be

prepared and mailed to the owner at the address specified in the application for

approval. The notice shall contain a statement directing the owner to immediately

cease using the property for short-term rentals, and that failure to cease such use

may be subject to further legal action and/or enforeement proceedings.

b. Appeal. The decision of the Planning Director to modifu or revoke a short-term rental

application may be appealed to the Board of Supervisors consistent with Chapter 18.81 of
this Code.

18.73.080. Enforcement

a. Initial complaints. Initial complaints regarding short-term rental activity on a parcel

permitted pursuant to this chapter will generally be direc.ted to the owner or manager

identified in the short-term rental permit. The owner of hosted or, the manager of non-

hosted short-term rentals shall be responsible for contacting the tenant to correct the

problem within ninety (90) minutes, or within forty-five (45) minutes if during quiet

hours, including visiting the site if necessary, to ensure that the issue has been corrected.

The owner of hosted, or the manager of non-hosted short-term rentals, shall report any

such complairtls, and thejr resolutions or attempted resolutions, to the Inyo County

' Planning Department within twenty-four Q$ hours of the occutrence. Failure to respond

to complaints or report them to the Planning Department within twenty-four (24) hours of
the occurrence shall be considered a violation of this section, and may constitute cause

for revocatjon or modification of the short-term rental permit. Occupants of surrounding

properties shallbe apprised of this complaint procedure.

b. The County may enforce the provisions of this Chapter in accordance with Chapter 22 of
this Code."

SECTION TWO: Environmental Determination. The project was reviewed for compliance

with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the CEQA guidelines, and the County's

environmental procedures, and is found to be exempt pursuant to Section 15061(bX3) (general

rule) of the CEQA Guidelines, in that the County finds that it can be seen with certainty that

there is no possibility that the passage of this ordinance amending the County Code will have a

significant effect on the environment.



SECTION THREE: Severability. If anyprovision or clause of this ordinance or the

application thereof to any person or circumstances is held to be unconstitutional or otherwise

invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or

clauses or applications of this ordinance which can be implemented without the invalid

provision, clause or application; and to this end, the provisions of this ordinance are declared to

be severable.

SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall become effective 30 days from the date of its adoption

and final passage, which appears immediately below. The

shall post this ordinance and also publish the ordinance in
the Board of Supervisors

prescribed by Govemment

Code section25l24 no later than l5 days after the date and final passage. If the

Clerk fails to publish this ordinance within said 15 the ordinance shall not take

effect until 30 days after the date of publication.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COTINTY OF INYO

E Consent I Departmental lCorrespondence Action

n Scheduled Time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

2t
n Puutic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Administration - Purchasing
By Emma Bills, Assistant Purchasing Agent

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 28,2019

SUBJECT: Sale of Surplus Equipment

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board: A) declare certain property surplus; B) authorize transfer
thereof to other public entities and non-profit organizations, (/sths vote required), C) approve the public auction of County
surplus equipment not claimed by those entities/organizations on June 5, 2019; and D) authorize the auction to take
place at the Building and Maintenance yard located at 136 South Jackson Street, lndependence. @/sthsvote required)

SI]MMARY DISCT]SSION:
The County adopted the "Fixed Asset Policy" which allows for the sale by public auction of County equipment to the
public every six months. The County currently has miscellaneous surplus items in storage (e.g., desks; chairs; printers;
shelves; typewriters; computer equipment will all hard drives swiped clean or in most cases removed; etc.).

On Tuesday, June 4,2019, we will offer this surplus equipment to County Departments. On Wednesday, June 5,2019,
we will offer the surplus items that remain to other public agencies per Government Code Section 25365 and to non-profit
corporations per Government Code Section 25372 from 11:00 AM to 12:00 PM. We are also requesting approvalto sell
the remaining surplus equipment to the public on Wednesday, June 5,2018 from 1:00 PM to 2:00 PM. per County Code
Section 6.28.040, all items in surplus and slated for sale, are valued at less than $5,000 and not subject to the
requirements of County Code Section 6.28.040. Since the Auction will not occur at the courthouse door, a 4/5ths vote is
required by your board to authorize the auction to take place elsewhere.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could elect to forego the surplus sale of County property and continue to store the items. This is not
recommended, as the current storage space for surplus items is full.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
The Maintenance Department will assist in the sale

FINANCING:
None

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIGNATURE

Irr(Not to be signed until all approvals are

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Date.A\ Approved:

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controllerAND to
to

DateApproved

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: f nsoffEt n't ro7ft eAreb tTEMSf Must be
strQpKsion to the 

floard 
clerk.)

Approved

approved by tlfi director of personnel services prior to

Date-N/A

APPROVALS

(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are

20



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COL]_NTY OF INYO

nConsent lDepartmental ffiCorrespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

n Puotic Hearing

! lnformational

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

a1dr'a

FROM: Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 28,2019

SUBJECT: Revising Resolution 2019-19

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request your Board, at the request of lnyo Council for the Arts,
revise Resolution No. 2019-19, titled, "A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, County of lnyo, State of California
Designating lnyo Council for the Arts as the County's Partner to the California Arts Council," and authorize the
Chairperson to sign.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: On May 7, 2019, at the request of lnyo Council for the Arts (lCA), your Board approved
Resolution No. 2019-19 designating ICA as the County's Partner to the California Arts Council. The California Arts
Council requires the designation annually as part of a grant it awards to ICA through a State-Local Partnership Program.

Following your Board's approval of the resolution, the ICA Executive Director was notified by the California Arts
Council that it's now requiring the County's resolution to include dates to indicate that the designation aligns with the
lifespan of the latest program grant - June 30, 2019 through June 29,2020.

As such, your Board is asked to approve the attached, revised version of Resolution 2019-19 with the requested dates
included.

ALTERNATIWS: Your Board could choose not to revise the resolution but this is not recommended as it could
hinder ICA's ability to obtain grant funding

OTHER AGENCY INVOL lnyo Council for the Arts

FINANCING: NIA

DEP ARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE :

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel pior to submisslon to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITORYCONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
subrnlssion to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel seruices prior to
submrbsrbn to the board clerk.)

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are oslaa t1



RESOLUTTON NO. 2019-19

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERY'SORS, COUNTY OF INYO,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA DES'GruATNG INYO COUNCIL FOR THE ARTS AS

THE COUNTY'S PARTNER TO THE CALIFORA"A ARTS COUNCIL

Whereas, The California Arts Council and the California State Legislature have
established a State-Local Partnership Program designed to encourage local
cultural tourism, arts education and awareness, and to reach previously
underserved constituents; and

Whereas, in lnyo County the lnyo Council for the Arts has been the organization
which has been designated to administer program funds; and

Whereas, the California Arts Council has requested that lnyo Council for the Arts
again be designated the County's partner to the State Council; and

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the lnyo County Board of Supervisors
designates the lnyo Council for the Arts as its partner to the California Arts
Council for the period of June 30,2019 through June 29,2020.

Passed and Adoptedby the lnyo County Board of Supervisors this 28fr day of
Mav,2019 by the following vote of the Board of Supervisors

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN

Chairperson, lnyo County Board of Supervisors

Attest:Clint Quilter
Clerk of the Board

County of lnyo
Resolution 2019-19
Amended 05-28-19

By:
Darcy Ellis, Assistant



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

!Consent XDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

E Public Hearing

! lnformational

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

l2

0

FROM: Clint Quilter, County Administrator
BY: Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: May 28,2019

SUBJECT: IMACA Request for Signature on Grant Application Form

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board authorize the County Administrator's signature on
Attachment C to lnyo-Mono Advocates for Community Action's Grant Application for funding services and activities for
homeless and at-risk of homelessness populations.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
IMACA is applying for Emergency Solutions Grant funding this year in order to provide emergency shelter (hotel/motel
vouchers) in lnyo County. As part of the application process, IMACA must submit a Certification of Local Government
Approval, and has submitted its annual request for the County Administrator's signature on the document. Historically,
the County Administrator has agreed to sign the certification on behalf of the County with the approval of the Board of
Supervisors and inclusion of language indemnifying the County. The County Administrator is once again seeking
Board approval to sign the certification with the added language, in keeping with past practice as well as lnyo County
Code which gives the Board discretionary authority over such matters.

ALTERNATIWS: NIA

OTHER AGENCY INVOL N/A

FINANCING.. N/A

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIG NATURE:

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel pior to subrnr'ssion to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITORYCONTROLLER

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submrssion to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel seruices pior to
submlssrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are rece
A brl== t1



Attachment C - Emergency Shelter Gertification of Local Government Approval (Private Non-Profits Only)
lf the Emergency Shelter is located in a city, the Certification of Local Government Approval must be completed by the city. lf the Project is located in the
unincorporated area of a county, the Certification must be from the county.

. herebv aoDrove of the ooeration of the followino
re to n

Primary Activity and the Location
You may operate your application activities from multiple sites if ALL of the followinq boxes are checked below:

g All activity locations are operated as a single activity by the applicant.

E1 All activity locations operate under the same budget.

g All activity locations operate as a single program, adhering to the same Written Standards and program or client rules.

Hotel/motel vouchers issued throuqhout lnvo Countv
CERTIFICATION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT APPROVAL

Cou nty Adminstrative Officer

PRINTED NAME OF AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE

TITLE AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE DATE

IMACA
duly Authorized to act on behalf of

, proposed by

are

Hotel/Motel Vouchers
Clint Quilter, CAOL

* Provided however let it be known, lnyo County has no legal responsibility to oversee any Operation subject to the grant and specifically disclaims any
liability for the methods, means and provision of services under the granl which are under sole and exclusive control of IMACA.

ESG Competitive Application Page 1 of 1 Att C_ES Ceft


	part 1
	part 2
	part 3

